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Department of Public Works
K

Nassau County, New York

Staff Sumrmary
Subject Date;
Construction Services H62564 October 18, 2015
Department Vendor Name: Welsbach Electric Corp. of L1,
Public Works Address: 300 Newtown Rd, Plainview NY 11803
Department Head Name Contract Number
Shila Shah-Gavnoudiag Ho6z564
| DepartmeWW Personal Services _ ___ Blanket Res
i Calendar  Bid X Rules Comm,
Project Manager Name: Jeff P, Lindgren Contract Manager Name: Joseph Florio
Phone Number; (516) 571-6908 Phone Number; (516) 454-0023
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Purpose; /

The purpose of this contract is to improve traffic flow along various roadways within Nassau County.

Discussion;
By installing an incident management system (video cameras) we will be able to maximize the

efficiency of vehicular traffic by having the ability to quickly identiy impediments, and therefore
caunse them to quickly be removed in order to restore traffic flow.,

This video surveillance system, in conjuncton with our existing Traffic Managemient Systermn will
allow the “System Operator” to modify signal timings from the Westbuary “Traffic Management
Center” and therefore reduce or minimize the amount of traffjc congestion in the area.

Impact on Funding;

80% funding for the construction portion of this project will be reimbursed by the Federal
Government resulting in 20% funding that will come from the County’s capital budger (Capital
Project 62564), The cost associated with this project is included in the County’s capital plan. The
total proposed price for construction services is $1,442,200, this equates to a County cost of $288,440
for the construction services portion of the project.

Recommendation:
Given the overall benefit of this project and the impact on public safety, it is recommended that this
contract be approved.




Loconsolo, Elizabeth
L T

From: Arnold, Kenneth

Sent: Friday, February 05, 2016 2:51 PM

To: Loconsolo, Elizabeth

Cc: Lindgren, Jeff, Shah-Gavnoudias, Shila

Subject: Item B01-16 Incident management cameras Phase 4
Liz

Bids Received: August 20, 2013 — Commander Electric Low Bidder

Took approximately 14 months to receive award concurrence from NYSDOT. After the fact the various state
agencies changed their process after we complained about the extended period that this took to receive
concurrence.  After receiving concurrence when we went to issue Reccomendation of Award for this contract ,
Commander Electric decided to withdraw their bid. The Department evaluated the benefit of re-bidding, or
just awarding to Welsbach, second lowest bidder. (Evaluation; Utilizing the lowest bidders, Commander
Electric, low bid of $1,285,500 and add 3.5% per year to get 2016 pricing gets you to $1,478,325.) Welsbach
Electric was asked if they can complete the project at their bid price of $1,442,200 which is fower that our
projected price if we were to rebid,. Once Welsbach Electric agreed, in October 2015 we started the award
concurrence procedure for a second time, and received award concurrence from NYSDOT for Welsbach Electric
on january 11, 2016,

This project is 80% federal funding, passed thru by NYSDOT. The funding has been obligated by the

NYSDOT. We are already way behind in starting this project but currently NYSDOT understands that the delay
was also due to their delay in giving us concurrence the first time thru.  If we were to rebid the work we would
not be in the same position as we are today until September/October. We would then miss the 2016
construction window and the actual construction would need to wait for spring of 2017, as compared to what
we currently anticipate, Sumer 2016. This delay may cause us to lose the obligation of funds.

Ken
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A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO AWARD AND

EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU ACTING ON

BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND
WELSBACH ELECTRIC CORP. OF L.L.

Passed by the Rules Commitiee
Mgaann Conedy Legisiabare
By Vuioe Vaiz es_ 2~ J=( )
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WHEREAS, in accordance with all Federal, State and Local Law, the County of
Nassau on behalf of the NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
[“Department”] has received competitive bids for contract H62564, INCIDENT
MANAGEMENT PHASE 1V, P.IN. 0760.03, VARIOUS ROADWAYS [“Contract™],
as more particularly described in the contract documents, a copy of which are on file with
the Clerk of the Legislature; and
WHEREAS, the firm of WELSBACH ELECTRIC CORP. OF L..L
[“Vendor”] has submitted the lowest responsible bid for the work described in
the contract in accordance with all Federal, State and Local Law as determined by the
Department, and

WHEREAS, the funding for this contract is from capital funds approved by the

Nassau County Legislature and included in the current four year capital plan, and



WHEREAS, the Commissioner of the Department is representing that the total
contract is estimated to be $ 1,442,200.00 now therefore be it
RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County Legislature, based
on the representations of the Department and the recommendation of the Commissioner
of the Department, authorizes the County Executive to award and execute the said

contract with the vendor.
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REQUEST TO INITIATE
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL/REQUEST FOR BID
CONTRACT

PART I: Approval by the Deputy County Executive for Gperations must be sbtained prior to ANY RFQ/RFP/RFBC

[QRFQ [ REP ) REBC [} In-House Work Order
Project No. : 62564 : Project Title: Incident Management Phase 4
Department: Public Works: Traffic Engineering Date: March 15,2013

Service Requested: Let a contract to construct an incident management system (video cameras) at various
locations throughout the Nassau County roadway system,

Justification: Maximize the efficiency of traffic flow within Nassau County by installing an incident
menagement system (video cameras) that can quickly identify impediments to traffic flow, and therefore
cause them fo quickly be removed to restore traffic flow. 80 percent of project will be paid for using Federal
funds. The funding for this project has been approved as part of the Capital Plan (Capital Project 62564} -

Requested by: Public Works, Traffic Engineering
Department/Agency/Office

Project Cost for this Phase: $1,200,000

Total Project Cost:  §1,400,000 Date Start Work: September 2013

Includes, deslgn, construction and cm

Capital Funding Approval: YES [1 NO W

GNATURE

Funding Allocation (Project/subobject): 02565

See Aitnched Shest if multivear

Department Head Approval: [AVES LINO \Péé \JP /

GNATURE

DCE/Ops Approva; Mﬁs Cno /
/ SIGNATURE

PART II; To be submitted to Chief Deputy County Executive nfter QualificationsiProposals/Contracts are veceived from Responding vendors,

Sea Attached Shest E._,l

Vendor Quote Comment
1.

2.

3,

4,

DCE/Ops Approval: YES NO Signature




COMMANDER ELECTRIC INC.

600 Johnson Avenue, P.0. Box 528, Bohemia NY 11716

August 31, 2015

Nassan County DPW
1194 Prospect Avenue
Westbury, NY 11590
Atin: Jeff Lindgren

Re: H62564/0760,03
Incident Management Phase 4
Dear Jeff,

We respectfully request to withdraw our bid for the above referenced project
without any prejudice against Commander Electric.

We are making this request due to the abnormal length of time which existed between

the bid date and the award date, There have been increases in both labor and material
which are unavoidable and to costly for us to absorb.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this very important mater..

James J. Haugland
President

(631) b63-3223 - Fax {B31) bB3-B322 - www.commandarelectric.com
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George Maragos
Comptroller

OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
240 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

COMPTROLLER APPROVAL FORM FOR PERSONAL,
PROFESSIONAL OR HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTS

Attach this form along with all personal, professional or human services contracts, contract renewals, extensions
and amendments.

CONTRACTOR NAME: Welsbach Electric Corp of L.1.

CONTRACTOR ADDRESS: _ 300 Newtown Road, Plainview, NY 11803

FEDERAL TAX ID #: _ 11-2354251

Instructions: Please check the appropriate box (“M”) after one of the following
roman numerals, and provide all the requested information.

L. @ The contract was awarded to the lowest, responsible bidder after advertisement
for sealed bids. The contract was awarded after a request for sealed bids was published
in__Newsday [newspaper] on July 17, 2013
[date]. The sealed bids were publicly opened on _August 20, 2013 [date]. 4

{#] of sealed bids were received and opened.

IL. 00 The contractor was selected pursuant to a Request for Proposals.

The Contract was entered into after a written request for proposals was issued on March 20, 2009,
Potential proposers were made aware of the availability of the RFP by advertisement in Newsday,
posting on industry websites, via email to interested parties and by publication on the County
procurement website. Proposals were due on April 28, 2009. Five (5) proposals were received and
evaluated. The evaluation committee consisted of: three members of the Comptroller’s Office and one
member of the County Executive’s Office. The proposals were scored and ranked. As a result of the
scoring and ranking, the highest-ranking proposer was selected.



ITL. OO This is a renewal, extension or amendment of an existing contract,
The contract was originally executed by Nassau County on [date}. Thisis a
renewal or extension pursuant to the contract, or an amendment within the scope of the contract or RFP

(copies of the relevant pages are attached), The original contract was entered into
after

[describe
procurement method, i.e., RFP, three proposals evaluated, etc.] Attach a copy of the most recent evaluation

of the contractor’s performance for any contract to be renewed or extended. If the contractor has not
received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must explain why the contractor should nevertheless be
permitted to continue to contract with the county,

1V. O Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993, as amended, at least three
proposals were solicited and received. The attached memorandum from the

department head describes the proposals received, along with the cost of each
proposal.

[ A, The coniract has been awarded to the proposer offering the lowest cost proposal; OR:

[ B. The attached memorandum contains a detailed explanation as to the reason(s)why the
contract was awarded to other than the lowest-cost proposer. The attachment includes a specific
delineation of the unique skills and experience, the specific reasons why a proposal is deemed

superior, and/or why the proposer has been judged to be able to perform more quickly than other
proposers,

V. [0 Pursuant to Executive Order No. 1 of 1993 as amended, the attached
memorandum from the department head explains why the department did not
obtain at least three proposals.

L1 A, There are only one or two providers of the services sought or less than three providers
submitted proposals. The memorandum describes how the contractor was determined to be the
sole source provider of the personal service needed or explains why only two proposals could be
obtained. If two proposals were obtained, the memorandum explains that the contract was
awarded to the lowest cost proposer, or why the selected proposer offered the higher quality
proposal, the proposer’s unique and special experience, skill, or expertise, or its availability to
perform in the most immediate and timely manner.

O B. The memorandum explains that the contractor’s selection was dictated by the terms of a

federal or New York State grant, by legislation or by a court order. (Copies of the relevant
documents are attached).

O C. Pursuant to General Municipal Law Section 104, the department is purchasing the services
required through a New York State Office of General Services contract

no. , and the attached memorandum explains how the purchase is
within the scope of the terms of that contract.




O D. Pursvant to General Municipal Law Section 119-0, the department is purchasing the services
required through an inter-municipal agreement.

VI. 1 This is a human services contract with a not-for-profit agency for which a

competitive process has not been initiated. Atiached is a memorandum that explains the reasons
for entering into this contract without conducting a competitive process, and details when the department
intends to initiate a competitive process for the future award of these services. For any such contract, where
the vendor has previously provided services to the county, attach a copy of the most recent evaluation of
the vendor’s performance, If the contractor has not received a satisfactory evaluation, the department must
explain why the contractor should nevertheless be permitted to contract with the county.

In certain limited circumstances, conducting a competitive process and/or completing performance
evaluations may not be possible because of the nature of the human services program, or because of a
compelling need to continue services through the same provider. In those circumstances, attach an
explanation of why a competitive process and/or performance evaluation is inapplicable.

VII. OO This is a public works contract for the provision of architectural, engineering

or surveying services. The attached memorandum provides details of the departrent’s compliance
with Board of Supervisors’ Resolution No.928 of 1993, including its receipt and evaluation of annual
Statements of Qualifications & Performance Data, and its negotiations with the most highly qualified
firms.

VIIIL @ﬁ’articipation of Minority Group Members and Women in Nassau County

Contracts. The selected contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire
MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit “EE”
may be requested at any time, from time to time, by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the approval of
claim vouchers.

IX. [0 Department MWBE responsibilities. To ensure compliance with MWBE requirements
as outlined in Exhibit “EE”, Department will require vendor to submit list of sub-contractor
requirements prior to the contract being submitted to the Comptroller.

X. [0 Vendor will not require any sub-contractors.

In addition, if this is a contract with an individual or with an entity that has only one or

two employees: U a review of the criteria set forth by the Internal Revenue Service, Revenue Ruling
No. 87-41, 1987-1 C.B. 296, attached as Appendix A to the Comptrolier’s Memorandum, dated
February 13, 2004, concerning independent contractors and employees indicates that the contractor
would not be considered an employee for federal tax purposes.

WA

Department Head Signature

1 /i3 /1

})ate/

NOTE: Ary information requested above, or in the exhibit below, may be included in the county’s
“staff summary” form in lieu of a separate memorandum.
Compt. form Pers./Prof. Services Contracts. Rev. 309/1 5



COUNTY OF NASSAU
inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Office of the County Executive
Att: Rob Walker, Chief Deputy County Executive

FROM: Department of Public Works

DATE: December 30, 2015

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD
Contract No: H62564

Title: INCIDENT MANAGEMENT PHASE 1V, P.L.N. 0760.03, VARIOUS
ROADWAYS

Bids received on; August 20, 2013

I have examined the bids submitted for the contract mentioned above. Finding them to be in order, I

recommend this contract be awarded to Welsbach Electric Corp of L.L., as the lowest responsible

bidder with a total bid amount of $ 1,442,200. In order to facilitate processing of the above
referenced contract, I request that the attached “Request to Initiate™ form be approved.

=

Shila Shah-Gavnoudias
Commissioner




COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Shila Shah-Gavnoudias, Commissioner
FROM: Kenneth G, Arnold, Assistant to Commissioner
DATI: November 12, 2015
SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD

Contract No,: H62564 / PIN 0760,03

Title: Incident Management Phase I'V

Engineer's Estimate: $1,340,358.40

Bids Received On:  August 20, 2013
The bids received for the above referenced contract have been examinea and the bid submitted
by Welsbach Electric Corp. of L1 in the amount of $1,442,200.00 is acceptable ag the lowest
responsible bidder,
Since adequate funds are available (Capital Project Number 62564), it is requested that the
Recommendation of Award be prepared for the Commissioner’s signature and forwarded to the

County Executive for his action.

Attached herewith ploase find a completed Staff Summary form for your information and use.

Kenneth G. Arfiold
Agssistant to Commissioner

KGA:AL:dmp
Attachment

c: Arych Lemberger, Unit Head, Traffic Engineering Unit
Jonathan Lesman, Management Analyst II
Jeff P, Lindgren, Project Manager

}"“t} i
0

QF RIS KA\Support Staf Authot\Lindgren, JefARecommendation of Award 62564 R.doc




COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Inter-Departmental Memo

TO: Civil Service Employees Association, Nassau Local 830
Att: Ronald Gurrieri, Executive Vice President

FROM: Department of Public Works
DATE: March 11, 2015

SUBJECT: CSEA Notification of a Proposed DPW Contract
Traffic Incident Management Phase 4
Proposed Contract No: 162564

The following notification is to comply with the spirit and intent of Section 32 of the
County/CSEA contract. It should not be implied that the proposed DPW authorization is for
work, which has "historically and exclusively been performed by bargaining unit members."

1. DPW plans to recommend a contract/agreement for the following services:
Construction inspection services for: Traffic Incident Management Phase 4

2. The work involves the following:
Scope of work: Inspection of the installation of Traffic Surveillance Cameras

3. An estimate of the cost is: $140,000.00
4. An estimate of the duration is: Twelve (12) Months

Should you wish to propose an alternative to the proposed contract/agreement, please respond
within 10 days to:  Department of Public Works, Att: Kenneth G. Arnold, Assistant to
Commissioner, telephone 1-9607, fax 1-9657.

o7

Kenneth G. Arnold
Assistant to Commissioner

KGA:WSN:AL:dmp
c:

Christopher Fusco, Director, Office of Labor Relations
Keith Cromwell, Office of Labor Relations
William S. Nimmo, Deputy Commissioner
Patricia Kivo, Unit Head, Human Resources
Aryeh Lemberger, Unit Head, Traffic Engineering Unit
Loretta Dionisio, Hydrogeologist II

=Feft Fitidgren, Project-Mearagers vwu

K:ASupport StafflAuthor\Lindgren, JefRCSEA Notification Const CI-CM H62564.doc




REQUEST TO INITIATE
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL/REQUEST FOR BID
CONTRACT

PART I: Approval by the Deputy County Executive for Operations must be obtained prior to ANY RFQ/RFP/RFBC

CJRFQ {0 RFP L1 RFBC ] In-House Work Order
Project No. : 62564 Project Title: Incideni Management Phase 4
Department: Public Works: Traffic Engineering Date: March 15, 2013

Service Requested: Let a contract to construct an incident management system (video cameras) at various
locations throughout the Nassau County roadway system.

Justification: Maximize the efficiency of traffic flow within Nassau County by installing an incident
management system (video cameras) that can quickly identify impediments to traffic flow, and therefore
cause them to quickly be removed to restore traffic flow. 80 percent of project will be paid for using Federal
funds. The funding for this project has been approved as part of the Capital Plan (Capital Project 62564)

Requested by: Public Works, Traffic Engineering
Depantment/Agency/Office

Project Cost for this Phase: $1,200,000

Total Project Cost: §1,400,000 Date Start Work: September 2013

Includes, design, construction and cm

Capital Funding Approval: ?YES ] NO W

GNATURE

Funding Allocation (Pr(%:ct/subobject): 4 Z-’é"f %

See Attached Sheet if multiyear

Department Head Approval: [XYES [INO dg

NATURE

DCE/Ops Approval: MES [INO
/ SIGNATURE

——_——. sem— s ——

PART 1I: To be submitted to Chief Deputy County Executive afier Qualifications/Proposals/Contracts are received from Responding vendors,

See Attached Shest D
Vendor Quote Comment
1.

2.

3.

4.

DCE/Ops Approval: YES MO Signature




Page | of 4
COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR'S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

I, Nameofthe Entity: TV €ISbach Electric Corp. of L.1.
Address: 300 Newtown Road
Plainview, New York 11803

City, State and Zip Code:

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: 11-2354251
3. Type of Business: _X_Pub]ic Corp __ Partnership __ Joint Venture

_Ltd. Liability Co ____ Closely Held Corp __ Other (specify)
4. List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of

Directors or comparable body, all partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties

_ of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional

sheets if necessary):
See Attached Emccr Group, Inc. 2014 Annual Report

5. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. Ifthe
shareholder is not an individual, list the individual shareholdres/partners/members. If a Publicly
held Corporaticn include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing this section.

See Attached Emcor Group, Inc, 2014 Annual Report
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6. List ail affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line
1. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take part in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary compenies not previously disclosed that participate
in the performance of the contract.

See Attached EMCOR Group, Inc. 2014 Annuat Report

7. . List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, .
bid, post-bid, etc.). The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained,
employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau County,
its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such
matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of
real property subject to County regulation, procurements, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term is defined herein. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging
his or her official duties.

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

NONE
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(b)  Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See page 4 of 4 for & complete
description of lobbying activities.

N/A

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
Nassau County, New York State):

N/A

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principai of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Oct 6, 2015

Dated: Signed;

print Neme: 90SEPN P. Florio

e President / C.E.O.
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or constructicn, including the preparation of contract specifications, mcludmg
by not limited to the preparation oflequests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; eny determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revecable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any. determination of a board.or commission;
any determination rzgarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county officizl or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



PROPOSAL

IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT — CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to New York State Finance Law §165—a, Iran Divestment Act of 2012, the Office of General
Services is required to post on its web site hitp:/Awww.ogs.ny.gov/aheut/regs/docs/ListofEntities. pdfa
list of persons who have been determined to engage in investment activities in Iran (“the List”), as
defined in that Act. Under Public Authorities Law § 2879-¢, Iranian Energy Sector Divestment, the
Autharity, may not erter into or award a Contract unless it obtains a certification from a Bidder, who
shall check the box and make the certification in Subparagraph a, below, that they are not on the List.
H that certification cannot be made, the Authority may consider entering into a Contract, on a case by
case basis if the Bidder checlks the box and makes the certification in Subparagraph b, below, that their
Iran investiment is ceasing.

For purposes of this provision, a person engages in investment activities in Iran if! (A) the person
provides goods or services of twenty million dollars or more in the energy sector of Iran, including a
person that provides oil ar liquefied natursl gas tankers, or products used to construct or maintain
pipelines used to transport oil or liquefied natural gas, for the energy sector of Iran; or (B) the person
js a financial institution that extends twenty millicn dollars or more in credit to another person, for
forty-five days or more, if that person will use the credit to provide goods or services in the energy
sector in Iran.

The Certification is as follows:

X a Certification that the Bidder is not on the List: Each person, where person
means natural person, corporation, company, limited liability company, business
association, partnership society, frust, or any other nongovernmental entity,

- organization,-or group, and each person-signing on behalf-of any other -party,
certifies, and in *he case of a joint bid or proposal or partnership each party thereto
certifies as to its own organization, under penalty of petjury, that to the best of its
knowledge and beliefthat each person is not on the list created pursuant to paragraph
(b) of subdivision 3 of section 165-a of the State Finance Law, or,

b, Certification that the Bidder’s investment in Iran js ceasing: The person
cannot make the certification in Subparagraph a, above, but asks the Authority to
consider them for award of the Contract by certifying, under penalty of perjury, that
the person's investment activities in [ran were made before April 12, 2012; the
person’s investment activities in [ran have not been expanded or renewed after April
12, 2012; and the person has adopted, publicized and is implementing a formal plan
to cease its investment activities in Iran and to refrain from engaging in any new
investments in Iran,

01/29/2016 Joseph P. Florio, President / C.E.O.

Signature/Date Print Name and Position



PROPOSAL

MacBride Fair Employment Principles

NONDISCRIMINATION IN EMPLOYMENT IN NORTHERN IRELAND:
MACBRIDE FAIR EMPLOYMENT PRINCIPLES
In accordance with Chapter 807 of the Lawg of 1992 the bidder, by submission of this
bid, certifies that it or any individual or iegal entity in which the bidder holds a 10% or
greatar ownership interest, or any individual or legal entity that holds a 10% or greater
ownership interest in the bidder, either: (answer yas or no to one or both of the following,

as applicable),
{1) have business operations in Narthem [reland,

Yes __ No X
if yes:
{2) shall take lawful steps in good faith to conduct any business operations they

have in Northern Ireland in accordance with the MacBride Fair Employment
Principles relating fo nondiscrimination in employment and freedom of
workplace opportunity regarding such operations in Northern Irsland, and
shall permit independent monitoring of their compliance with such Principles.

Yes __ No___
W{ Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.L
{Contractor's Sighature) {Name of Business)

" Joseph P, Florio, President / C.E.O.



U.3, CEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER

Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion
Lower Tier Covered Transactlons
(Sub-Reciplent)

This cerlifleation s required by the reguletlans Implementing Exegutive Order 12549, Debarmaenl
and Suspsnsion, 28 CFR Part 87, Sectlon 87.510, Particlpants' responsibilities, The regulations
wera published as Part VH of the May 28, 1988 Fedsral Regfster (pages 18160-18211).
{BEFORE COMPLETING CERTIFICATION, READ INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE)

{1} The prospective lower tler participant certlfies, by submission of this propesal, that nelther it
hor its principals are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared
Insligible, or valuntarily excluded from participation in this i{ransaction by any Federal
department of agency.

(2) Where the prospective lower tler particloant Is unable to cartify to any of the statements in
this certification, such prospeciive parilelpant shall aftach an explanadion te this proposal.

Joseph P. Florio, President/ C.E.O,

Name and Title of Authorized Representative midiyy
Signaturs Date

._Welsbach Electric Corp, of LI
Name of Crganization

300 Newtown Road, Plainview, NY 11803
Address of Organlzation

woanes OJP FORM 4081/1 (REV, 2/89) Pravious edilions are obsolate




EMCOR Group, Ing.
301 Merritt Seven « 6th Floor
Norwalk. (-7 06851

Phone 203.848.7805
Toll Frag 866.890.7704
Fex 203.848,7900
WWW.BITICOrGroup.com

VIA OVERNIGHT

January 12, 2016

‘Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.I.
Attn: Joseph Florio

300 Newtown Road

Plainview, NY 11803

RE: Nassau County

Dear Joe:

Enclosed please find the original EMCOR Group, Inc. Vendor Disclosure Form

for your Nassau County Contract.

Please call me if they have any questions or refer them directly to me at (203)849-
7833.

Very truly yours,

/ Y
Marianne B. Sileo
Asst. Director, Paralegal Services

Enc.
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT'S, CONTRACTOR'’S AND VENDOR'’S DISCLOSURE FORM

l. Name of the Entity; EMCOR Group, Inc.

Address: 301 Merritt Seven, 6th Floor

City, State and Zip Code; Norwalk, CT 06851
We do not have ome. The # for our subsidiary,

2, Entity’s Vendor Identification Number; Welsbach Electrie Corp. of L.I. is 11-235425].

3. Type of Business: _X _ Public Corp Partnership Joint Venture
Ltd. Liability Co Closely Held Corp Other (specify)
4, List names and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of

Directors or comparable body, al! partners and limited partners, all corporate officers, all parties
of Joint Ventures, and all members and officers of limited liability companies (attach additional

sheets if necessary):

..Bee. Bchedule A .attached.. .. ... . ..o

3. List names and addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. Ifthe
shareholder is not an individual, list the individua! shareholdres/partners/members. 1{'a Publicly
held Corporation include a copy of the 10K in liev of completing this section.

See most recent 10K.attached.
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6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm entered on line
1. above (if none, enter “None™). Attach a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or
subsidiary company that may take past in the performance of this contract. Such disclosure shall
be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed ‘rhat participate
in the performance of the contract,

Bee subsidiary companles listed on Schedule B attached.

The only subsidiary company working on this contract is

Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.I., which has already provided

the required disclosure form.

7. List all iobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid,

- bid; post-lid, stc.}: - The term “labbyist™ means-ary-and every pefson-of-organization-retained;
employeci or designated by any client to influence - or promote a matter before - Nassau Cnunty,
its agencies, bozuds commissions, department heads, legislators or comimittees, including but not
limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such
matters include, but are not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of
real property subject to County regulation, procurements, or to otherwise engage in lobbying as
the term is defined herein. The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee,
employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of New York, when discharging
his or her official duties.

- (®) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):

Ndne
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(b)  Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See page 4 of 4 for a complete
description of lebbying activities,

N/A

(c) List whether and where the personforganization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g.,
MNassau County, New York State):

N/A

8 VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant,
contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the firm for the purpose of executing Contracts,

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing
statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and acourate,

Dated: 01/12/2016 Signed: ' .
Print Name: R. Kevin Matz
"

Title: Executive Vice President
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The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence: any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprave any local legislation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elecied County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by nat limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, is agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County reguiation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, departrment heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contrecting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect fo. the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
“or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of

~afiyile’having the force and effect of lawy thie decisioirte-held;timing or-outcome of any-rate. oot n

making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board cr commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the eounty to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppese that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed,



SCHEDULE A

EMCOR GROUP, INC.
A Delaware corporation
Incorporated: March 31, 1987

DIRECTORS

Stephen W, Bershad, Chairman, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851
David A. B. Brown, 301 Merriit Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Richard F. Hamm, Jr., 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Michael T. Yonker, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Larry J. Bump, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Jerry E. Ryan, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

David H. Laidley, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Anthony J. Guzzi, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

John W. Altineyer, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Steven B. Schwarzwaelder, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

OFFICERS
Anthony J. Guzzi, President/Chief Executive Officer, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

R. Kevin Matz, Executive Vice President - Shared Services, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT
06851

Mark A. Pompa, Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, 301 Merritt Seven,

- Norwall, CT-06851 ==
Maxine L. Mauricio, Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, 301 Merritt Seven,
Norwalk, CT 06851

David M. Copley, Vice President — Safety and Quality Management, 301 Merritt Seven,
Norwalk, CT 06851

Lisa M. Haight, Vice President — Human Resources, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT" (6851
Anthony Triano, Vice President — Integrated Services, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851
Mava K, Heffler, Vice President — Marketing and Communications, 301 Merritt Seven,
Norwalk, CT 06851

Joseph A. Serino, Vice President/Treasurer, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Paul Desmarais, Vice President/Taxation, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Steven Fried, Vice President/Compliance, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851

Sheldon I, Cammaker, Vice Chairman, 301 Merritt Seven, Norwalk, CT 06851



SCHEDULE B

EMCOR Construction
Services, Inc.

EMCOR Facilities Services, Inc.
EMCOR Services CES, Inec.
Mesa Energy Systems, Inc,

Sealise Industries Corporation

Heritage Mechanical Services, Inc.
Welsbach Electric Corp.

Forest Electric Corp

Welshach Electric Corp. of L.1,
Penguin Maintenance and Services Inc.
Penguin Air Conditioning Corp.

J.C. Higgins Corp.

EMCOR Hyre Electric Co, of Indiana,
Ine,

e G IDBOM RO IO 00, LG, o o e ot e ot e o 0 e

University Mechanical & Engineering
Contractors, Inc.
(Arizona entity)

University Mechanical & Engineering
Contractors, Ine. (California entity)

Hansen Mechanical Contractors, Inc.
Design Air, Limited

Trautman & Shreve, Inc.

EMCOR Gowan, Inc.

R. S. Harritan & Company, Inc,
DeBra-Kuempel inc.

Marelich Mechanical Co., Inc,

Dynalectric Company

EMCOR GROUP, INC.
Subsidiary companies



KDC Inc.

Contra Costa Electrie, Inc.
Pynaleciric Company of Nevada
EMCOR Services Northeast, Inc.
Building Technology Engineers, Inc.
Poole & Kent Company of Florida
The Poole and Kent Company

The Poole and Kent Corporation

S. A. Comunale Co., Inc.

Air Systems, Inc.

Fluidics, Inc,

University Marelich Mechanical, Inc.
Poole and Kent-Connecticnt, Inc.
Poole and Kent — New England, Ine.

Border Electric Co., L.P.

Border Mechanical Co., L.P.

Central Mechanical Construetion Co.,
Inc.

F & G Mechanical Corporation
F & G Plumbing, Inc.

EMCOR Services New York/
New Jersey, Inc.

Hillcrest Sheet Metal, Ing,
Mingworth-Kilgust Mechanical, Ine.
Kuempel Serviee, Inc.

Lowrie Electric Company, Inc.
Meadowlands Fire Protection Corp.
Nogle & Black Mechanieal, Inc,

Norih Jersey Mechanical Contractors,
Inc,



Shambaugh & Son, L.P.

The Fagan Company
Walker-J-Walker, Inc.

EMCOR Government Services, Inc,
Ajrcond Corporation

The Betlem Service Corporation
Combustioneer Corporation

EMCOR Services Team Mechanical,
Ine,

New England Mechanical Services of
Massachusetts, Inc.

New England Mechanical Services, Inc.
Viox Services, Inc.

Ohmstede Lid.

Ohmstede Industriat Services Inc,

Performance Mechanical, Inc.

Redman Equipment & Manufacturing
By ™ L

Professional Mechanical Contractors,
L.L.C.

Mechanical Services of Central Florida,
Inc.

MOR FPM, Inc.

Bahnson Environmental
Specialties, LILC

Mechanical Specialties
Contractors, Inc.

Intermech, Inc.

Harry Pepper & Associates, Inc.
USM, Inc.

Southern Indusirial Constructors, Ine,

ConCor Networks, Inc.



Food Tech, Inc.

Dalmatian Fire, Inc.

Repcon, Inc,

ASG Diamond, LLC

Diamond Refractory Services, LLC

Diamond Refractory Services
California, L.P.

Mercury Industrial Materials, LLC
ASI Industrial Services, LI.C
Turnaround Welding Services, LLC
Tiger Tower Services, LLC
RepconStrickland, Inc.

AltairStrickland, 1L1.C

Repcon International, Inc.

Allan Automatic Sprinkler Corporation =

of So. Cal,

eier Mieelameal T e

Wasatch Electric
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COUNTY OF NASSAU

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION AND DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of lobbyist(s)/lobbying organization: The term “lobbyist” means any and every
person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or promote a
matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators
or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and
Planning Commission; or to otherwise engage in lobbying activities as the term is defined herein.
Such matters include, but are not [imited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement
of real property subject to County regulation, procurements. The term “lobbyist” does not
include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counsel or agent of the County of Nassau, or
State of New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

NONE

2. List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau
County, New York State):

N/A

3. Name, address and telephone number of client(s) by whom, or on whose behalf, the
lobbyist is retained, employed or designated:

N/A
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4, Describe lobbying activity conducted, or to be conducted, in Nassau County, and identify
client(s) for each activity listed. See page 4 for a complete description of lobbying activities.

N/A

5, The name of persons, organizations or governmental entities before whom the lobbyist
expects to lobby:

N/A
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VERIFICATION: The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and
understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her knowledge, true and accurate.

Dated: 12/1 8/2015 Signed: W

Print Name: Joseph P. Florio

e Fresident / C.E.O.




Page 4 of 4:

The term lobbying shall mean any attempt to influence; any determination made by the
Nassau County Legislature, or any member thereof, with respect to the introduction, passage,
defeat, or substance of any local legislation or resolution; any determination by the County
Executive to support, oppose, approve or disapprove any local legistation or resolution, whether
or not such legislation has been introduced in the County Legislature; any determination by an
elected County official or an officer or employee of the County with respect to the procurement
of goods, services or construction, including the preparation of contract specifications, including
by not limited to the preparation of requests for proposals, or solicitation, award or
administration of a contract or with respect to the solicitation, award or administration of a grant,
loan, or agreement involving the disbursement of public monies; any determination made by the
County Executive, County Legislature, or by the County of Nassau, its agencies, boards,
commissions, department heads or committees, including but not limited to the Open Space and
Parks Advisory Committee, the Planning Commission, with respect to the zoning, use,
development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, or any agencies,
boards, commissions, department heads or committees with respect to requests for proposals,
bidding, procurement or contracting for services for the County; any determination made by an
elected county official or an officer or employee of the county with respect to the terms of the
acquisition or disposition by the county of any interest in real property, with respect to a license
or permit for the use of real property of or by the county, or with respect to a franchise,
concession or revocable consent; the proposal, adoption, amendment or rejection by an agency of
any rule having the force and effect of law; the decision to hold, timing or outcome of any rate
making proceeding before an agency; the agenda or any determination of a board or commission;
any determination regarding the calendaring or scope of any legislature oversight hearing;

the issuance, repeal, modification or substance of a County Executive Order; or any
determination made by an elected county official or an officer or employee of the county to
support or oppose any state or federal legislation, rule or regulation, including any determination
made to support or oppose that is contingent on any amendment of such legislation, rule or
regulation, whether or not such legislation has been formally introduced and whether or not such
rule or regulation has been formally proposed.



Business History Form

In addition to the submission of bids/proposals, as applicable, each bidder/proposer shall complete and
submit this questionnaire. The questionnaire shatll be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by
an authorized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership submitting the bid/proposat.

(USE ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).

Date; December 18, 2015

1) Bidder's/Proposer's Legal Name: Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.L

2) Address of Place of Business: 300 Newtown Road, Plainview, New York 11803

List all other business addresses used within last five years:
None

3) Mailing Address (if different); N/A

Phone : {516) 454-0023

Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent

4) Dun and Bradstreet number: 01.272.8168

5) Federal LD. Number: 11-2354251

8) The biddet/proposer is a (check oney: Sole Proprietorship Partnership
Caorporation _X _ Other (Describe)

7) Does this business share office space, staif, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes _ No_X_ If Yes, please provide details:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes __ No X If Yes, please provide
details:

9) Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or Is it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other
business? Yes _X_No___ If Yes, provide details. Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.I. is a wholly
owned subsidiary of Emcor Group, fnc.

10) Has the bidder/proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a confract with Nassau
County or any other government entity terminated? Yes____ No _X_ IfYes, state the name of
bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or
details regarding the termination (if a contract).




11) Has the bidder/proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes _ No _X_
if Yes, state date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets

12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/ora civil anti-trust investigation by any
federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any
owner and/or officer of any affiliated business been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a
civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where
such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of anaffiliated business.
Yes ___ No _X_ If Yes, provide details for each such investigation.

13) In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past 5 years, has any owner and/or officer
of an affiliated husiness been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including
but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matters pertaining to that
individual's position at or relationship to an affiliated business. Yes ___ No _X _ |f Yes, provide
details for each such investigation.

14) Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had,
either before or during such person's employment, or since such employment if the charges
pertained to events that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting
business, and allegadly related to the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? No _X_ Yes __ If Yes, provide details for each such
charge.
b) Any misdemeanor charge pending? No _X_ Yes ____  If Yes, provide details for each

such charge.

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any
other crime, an element of which relates to truthfulness or the underiying facts of which
related to the conduct of business? No _X_ Yes__ I Yes, provide details for each
such conviction

d) Inthe past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
No_X Yes__  If Yes, provide details for each such conviction.

e) Inthe past 5 years, baen found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or
regulatory provisions? No X Yes_ If Yes, provide details for each such



occurrence.

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of ifs owners or officers, or any other affiliated
business had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect
to any professional license held? No_X _ Yes_ ;. If Yes, provide details for each such
instance.

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water
and sewercharges? No _X Yes__ If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a
detailed response to all questions checked ‘'YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose; N/A

(Y Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may
create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as collection

agent on behalf of Nassau County.

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public
servant that may create a cenflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in
acting as collection agent on behalf of Nassau County.

(iiiy Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the
appearance of a conflict of interest in acting as a collection agent on behalf of Nassau
County.

b)  Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that
a conflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future.



Attachments to Business History Form

Please provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
hidder's/proposer's capacity and reliability to perform these services.

A. Include aresume or detailed description of the bidder's/proposer's professional qualifications,
demonstrating extensive experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the resulis
of these experiences, must be identified.

Should the bidder/proposer be other than an individual, the bid/proposal should include:
iy Date of formation;

iiy Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company,
including sharehclders, members, general or limited partner,

iy  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company;

V) State of incorporation (ff applicable). See attached EMCOR Annual Report 2014
v)  The number of employees in the firm;

vi)  Annual revenue of firm;

vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

viii) Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

B. Indicate number of years in business. 60 Years

C. Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in determining the
bidder's/proposer's capacity and reliability to perform these services.

D. Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the bidder/proposer has
provided similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the bidder's/proposer's capability to perform
this work.

New York State D.O.T.
Company

140 Nikon Court

Address
City/State H2uppauge, New York 11788
Telephone (631) 952-6733

Fax # (631) 234-3637

ESosa@Dot.State.NY.US

E-Mail Address




New York State D.O.T.
Company

Contact Person Christine Caputa

Address 221 Broadway, Suite 201

City/State Amityville, New York

Telephane (631) 598-7805

2oy (631)598-7807

E-Mail Address CCaputo@Dot.State.NY.US

Nassau County DPW
Company

Shei
Contact Person heila Dukacz

ite 183
Address 1194 Prospect Ave, Suite 18

City/State Westhury, New York 11590

Telephone (516) 572-0465

£oy gt (516)571:9363

E-Mail AddressSDukacz@NassauCountyNY.gov




CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY
NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE
BIDS/PROPOSALS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE
STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

1, Joseph . Florio , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand ali the

items contained in the foregoing pages of this questionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that
| supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and
belief, that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the
submission of this questionnaire and before the execution of the contract; and that all information
supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County
will rely on the information supplied in this questionnzaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract
with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this 18th gay of December 2015

DARLENE KUMMER
%/Kﬁ/ Motaty Public, State of New York
{ .

. He. 01 K\ 6006716
otary Pubtic Qualiﬂzd in Suffolk County .
Commission Expires August 4, 20

Name of submitting business: Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.

Joseph P. Florio

By:
Signature
President / C.E.O.
Title
12 / 13 / 2015

Date



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered and the answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you
need more space to answer any question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary
and attach them to the guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A
COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN THAT YOUR BID/ PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-
RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name Joseph P. Florio
Date of birth
Home address

City/state/zip
Business address 300 Newtown Road

City/state/zip Plainview, New York 11803
Telephone (516) 454-0023

Other present address(es)

City/state/zip

Telephone

list of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President 92 7 15 ;2002 Traqgyrer / /
Chairman of Board / / Shareholder / /
Chief Exec. Officer 02 y 15 ;2002 Secretary ! /
Chief Financial Officer _11 7 5 /1989partner_ /_ /
Vice President 0> ; 01 ;1992 [
(Othen)

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
NO_X_ YES___ |If Yes, provide details.

‘4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of
contribution made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire? NO
X _YES ___  IfYes, provide details.

5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal cwner or officer of any business or not-for-profit
organization other than the one submitting the questionnaire? NO _X  YES __ ; If Yes, provide details.

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in
the past 3 years while you were a principal owner or dficer? NO _X YES__ If Yes, provide details.



NOTE: An affirmative answer is reguired below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law,
or as a result of any action taken by a government agency.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. Inthe past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in
Section 5 in which you have been a principal owner or officer:

a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
NO__X YES If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts
cancelled for cause? NO _X YES__  If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not
limited to, failure to meet pre-qualification standards? NO _X_ YES ___  If Yes, provide details
for each such instance.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into ény contract with it; and/or is any
action pending that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose
onconfract? NO _X YES ___ If Yes, provide details for each such instance.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizaticns listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition
and/or been the subject of involuntary bankruptey proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any
portion of the last 7 year period, been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptey proceedings
initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such business now the subject of any pending barkruptcy
proceedings, whenever initiated? If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed
response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it fo the questicnnaire.)

a) s there any felony charge pending sgainst you? NO _X_ YES ___  If Yes, provide details for
each such charge,

b) Is there any misdemeanor charge pending againstyou? NO_X  YES ___  If Yes, provide
details for each suich charge.

¢) Is there any administrative charge pending against you? NO _X YES __ If Yes, provide
details for each such charge.

d) Inthe past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfuiness or the underlying facts of which related to the
conduct of business? NO _X_ YES ___  If Yes, provide details for each such convicticn.

e) Inthe past & years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor? NO _X
YES ___  [f Yes, provide details for @ach such conviction.

f} Inthe past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
NO _X  YES___  [f Yes, provide details for each such occurrence.



10.

11.

12.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous guestions, in the past 5 years, have you
been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or
local prosecuting or investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated
business listed in response to Question 5?2 NO _X_ YES __ If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in
response to Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation
and/or any other type of investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state,
and local regulatory agencies while you were a principal owner or officer? NO _X YES___ If Yes;
provide details for each such investigation.

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to
Question 5 had any sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to
any professional license held? NO_X YES ___ If Yes; provide details for each such instance.

Forthe past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns of failed to pay any appiicable
federal, state or local taxes or other assassed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer
charges? NO _X YES___ If Yes, provide details for each such year.



CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH

THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NCT
RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID/PROPOSAL OR FUTURE BIDS/PROPOSALS,
AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSCN MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL

CHARGES.

f, Joseph P. Florio , being duly sworn, state that | have read and understand all the items
contained inthe foregoing pages of thls guestionnaire and the following pages of attachments; that | supplied
full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that | will
notify the Couniy in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of this questionnaire
and before the execution of the contract; and that afl information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this
questionnaire as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity.

Sworn to before me this 18 day of December g 15

DARLENE KUMMER
Notary Public, State of New York

No. D1KUB096716

. Qualified in Suffolk County
WP e Commission Expires August 4, 2019

Welsbach Electric Corp. of L.I.

Name of submitting business
loseph P, Florio

Print name

Signatufe
President / C.E.Q.

Title
12 18 2015

! {
Date




PART H

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUETY SECURITIES

Market Information. Qur common stock trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbo! “EME?”,

The following table sots forth high and low sales prices for our common stock for the periods indicated as reported by the New
York Stock Exchange:

3 B VR L T,

s

e e i

Holders. As of February 19, 2015, there were approximately 166 stockholders of tecord and, as of that date, we estimate there
were approximately 31,229 beneficial owners holding our common stock in nominee or “street” name.

Dividends, We have paid quarterly dividends since October 25, 2011, At the December 7, 2012 meeting of our Board of Directors,
the regular quarterty dividend that would have been paid in January 2013 was declated, its amount increased to $0.06 pex share
and the payment daie accelerated to December 28, 2012, During 2013, we paid a regular quarterty dividend of $0.06 per share in
the second, third and fourth quarters of 2013. In December 2013, our Board of Directors announced its intention {o increase our
regular quarterly dividend to $0.08 per share commencing with the dividend to be paid in the first quarter of 2014, and that dividend
was paid in cach of the four quarters of 2014, We expect that such quarterly dividends will be paid in the foreseeabls fiture. Our
2013 Credit Agreement places limitations on the payment of dividends on our common stock. However, we do not believe that
the terms of this agreement materially limit our ability to pay a quarterly dividend of $0.08 per share for the foreseeable future.
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Securiaies Authof*ized ﬂJr I.s‘szmnce Under Equity C‘ompensation Plans. The followmg mb]e summanzes, as ot‘ DecemberBl ‘
g 2014 sertain mformat:on negardmg equity compensatmn plans thstwore apploved by stockholdels and equity compensanon plans
- that Wera nct apprmi' ed by ckholders The mformatmn in tha tabls and in the Notes thereto hag been adjusted for stock sphts

Equity C‘ompensation Plan quormaﬁon

o Number ot‘Seemiﬂes
S A .. Romatning Available .
; Weighted Avera e forFutureIssuance
-Number ofSecur!tles to . Exercise Price o e, nndgy Bqudty
. belssiied upon Exerciie . Oulstanding . - -Compehsation: P!ans
| bf Quitstanding Optidns,. - :Optmns, Warrants 7 (Excluding Secyivities ..
.V,Varrants and Rights-‘ and Rights el Reﬂecteﬂ i Culnmn A)» o

(the "5010 Plan“), whlch may be ssuable
e in. m&pact of optwns. a_;‘id/or stqck a.ppl gciatton nghts granted under the: 2010 Plan andfnr may also be issuied pursuant to.the’ nward of
) frestncted stovk, untestrioted s&ockand/or awards ﬁ')at dra valued m whole 01 m patt by refe1 ence to or are otherwise based on tha Tair market

valuer of; Dm common stnck S

Purchase of Equity Securitms hy the Issuer and Aﬂﬂiated Purchasers

The fallowing table summanzes repurcha ses of our connnon stock made durmg the quarter ended December 31 2014 by us:

: Maximum Number
(or Apprnximate Dollar Value}
wof Shares ThatMay Yet be..-

Ay ora go Price .
_JPatﬂ Per.Sha o

. (1) ()n Septembcr 26 2011 WB announcad tha,t am BD&I‘(I of Directcrs had aufhonzed us tmepurchase up to $100 0 million of our outstandmg
* comumion stock? and on Decembe;‘ 5 20‘13 we announced that our, Boaa‘d of Dire¢tors had authorized us (o repurchase up to an additional
$100 O million of our uutstandmg can’smon stock Ag of December?a 1,20 14 we had repurchiased a]l shiares uiderboth of thege authonzatmns.

e October 23, 2014, our Board of Dxrectoi's auﬂmnwd n8to repumhase up to.an additional $250,0 milfioh of our ou:standing comupon

: "'i:oek AS a vesutf; B8 of Decembar 31, 2014, $]66 3, rmlhon rethained avmlable for répurchase under that autherization. Mo shares haye
oeT} rcpurohased sinee the: peograms | hive béen apneviniced other than purswm(; to these publicly announced programs. Repurchases may
_'be made l‘mm uﬁm m i bs perimitied byisacuntles laws and oth::r ll:gal reqmmmcuts . ’
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selecrzd financial data has been derived from our andited finanei 1l statements and should be read in conjunction
with the consolidated financial statements, the related notes thereto and the repott of our independent registered public accounting
firm thereon included elsewhere in this and our previoqsly filed antwal reports on Form {0-K.

See Note 3 - Acquisitions of Businesses and Note 4 - Disposition of Assets of the notes to consolidated: financial statements
included in Ttem 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data for a disoussion regarding acquisitions and dispositions, During
the third quarter of 2014, we ceased construction operations in the United Kingdom, The results of the construction operations of
dur United Kingdom segment for, all periods are presented as discontinued operations, In additien, the results of operations for
all periods presenied reflect discontinued operations accounting due to the disposition in August 2011 of our Canadian subsidiary.

Income Statement Data
(In thousands, except per share data)

‘Years Ended December 31,
2014 2013 _ 2012 _ 2011 © 2010

Basxc eammgs (loss) per common share
é R 5 i

i : % "1&-?’?&5{&5
From dmcentmuad operatmns

i T "‘W? S R e
Emh ,':rﬁfuumg?‘ R %11#“&%2 S

Dllumd earmngs (loss) per common share'

Balance Sheet Data
(i thousands)

Asof Decémhér 31,

: ‘014 2003 - 01 2011 ‘ '-231‘0‘

(I}  During2014, werepurchased appmximately 4.8 milijon sharss of owr common stoek for approximately $206.0 million, Since the inveption
of the repurchage programs in 2011 through December 31, 2014, we have repurchased 7.6 million shares of our common stock for
approximately $283.5 million, The repurchage of shares results in réduction of our Bquity. We have peid quarierly dividends since
October 25,2011, At the December 7, 2012 meetmg of our Board of Dirccicss, the regular quarterly dividend that vwould have been paid
in January 2013 was declared, its amount increasod to 80,06 per share and the payment dats acoelérated to Diéeember 28, 2012, Daring
2013, we paid a regular quarterty dividend of $0.06 per share in the second, third and fourth quarters of 2013. In December 2013, our
Board of Directors armounced its intention to inciease our regular quartetly dividend-to $0.08 per shave commencitg with the dividend
to be paid in the first quarter of 2014, and that dividend was paid in each of the four quartors of 2014, We expeet that such quarterly
dividends will be paid in the foreseeable future, Prior to October 25, 2011, no cash dividends had beer paid on the Company's common
stock. .
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"or mcutred (reVenués;gross pfdﬁt, selﬁng, general anc’l adinimstratwe ﬂxpenSes and operating mcome} from compames acqy]rad. :

" mﬂhon in 2014 As prevmusly dlscuﬁsed Giidet "Impac‘t ofAcqulmtmns" eﬂ:mvf:° this amount reflecis asquafed compames' mvehues

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSEON AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL COND‘ITION ANI} RESU'LTS OF
OPERATIONS

We are one of the largest e.Iect:rmal and mechamcal constructlon and famht:es services firms in the Umted Statas In addltlen,
we prowde a nymbér of bmldlng gervices- and {ndustrial services. Out sérvices afe pmwded to'a broad i taiige of cotiitercial,

mdusmal utility and mstltutmnai customery ‘through approx:mately 70 nperahng sub81d1a11es and Jomt venture entlt:es Our ofﬁcr=s |

are'lll'catedmth.UmtedeatésandﬂleUmtedengm._-" R T

Due 10, recutrmg 103935 over the fast several years in ‘the consh uction operatmns of our Umted K_mgdom segment and our nega.tlve
assessment of constmchon market copditions in the Uniited Kifigdom for the, foisséesble future, We ennounced during the quarter
ended June 30,2013 our' décision fo Withdraw fromi-the consteuction market in'the Umted Idngdom. Dunng the third quarter'of

2014, we ceased consi:mctmn opcratlons in the United ngdom The results of the sonstructmn operations of our United Kingdom
L segmfmt t‘ol all periods are presanted as dxsoommued operations,. The segment formally named the Umted ngdom COnstmction
' and bmld;mg semces segmentlhas been renamed the Umted K_mgdom building semoes sagment ’ ,

' Impaet of Acqmsmnns

In orderto prowcle a more eamngful peri overupeuud discussmn of our apara‘tmg results We may dlscuss amounts generated_

" The fallo‘:mng tab]e presents Sﬂlef‘tﬂd ﬁn&ﬁcxa‘l da{fa t"or the ﬁseal years ended December 3 1 2014 and 2013 (m tlmusands except

peroentagcs and pet s share data)

Overall revenues operatmg mcome and operahng margm (operatmg fncome as & percentage of revenues) mcreased in 2014
compared fo 201 3 The ingreasé in revénuies is pr:mauly attributable to highet revenes ﬁ'om ofr United States industrial services

. Segment and our Ututad ngdom buitdmg services segment, partlally offset by a decline in revenues From ou (a) United States
. mec_;hamca.l col_lstruchona‘ : 3

11_:1;163 servmes sagment, (b} Umted States building servmq;s segm tand (c) Umted Statés electrical
vick ¢ d it our Umted Statcs mdustr:al

J,n.the current reported penod only for the time penod‘these entities were not owned by EMCOR,m the comparable pnor rcpnrted

whmh ate. repdri |, fn our Umted States mdustrlal segm@n‘t and ou1 “Uhited Statés mechanical consiructmn and facilities servwas
segment, corambuted fo. 3 mlllion to apérating ifconie, net of $8:2 million of amortization expenie associated with identifiable
mtangib]e assefs, - Ad prevmusly discussed under “fmpact of Acquisitions” above, these amuounts réflect acquired eompames
operatmg results in'thé current reported permd only for the time period these entities were not owned by EMCOR in the comparable
prior reported period.
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Operating Segments

We have the following reportablo segments which provide services associated with the design, integration, insiallation, stari-
up, operation and maintenance of various systems: (a) United States electrical construction and facilities services (involving
gystems for electrlcal power transmission and distribution; premises eleoirical and lighting systems; low-voltage systems, such as
fire alarm, security and process control, voice and data communication; roadway end transit lighting; and fiber optic lines);
(b) United States mechanical construction and facilitles services (involving systems for heating, ventilation, air conditfoning,
refrigeration and clean-room process ventilation; fire protection; plumbing, process aed high-purity piping; controls and filtration;
water and wastewater ireatment; central plant heating and cooling; cranes and rigging; millwrighting; and steel fabrioation, erection
and welding); (¢) United States building services; (d) United States industrial services; and (¢) United Kingdom building services,
The “United States building services” and “United Kingdom building services™ segments principally consist of those operations
which provide a pertfolio of services needed to support the operation and maintenance of customers’ facilities, including commeroial
and government site-based operations and maintenance; facility maintenance. and services, including reception, security and
catering services; outage services to utilities and industrial plants; military base operations support services; mobile maintenance
and services; floor care and janitorial services; landscaping, lot sweeping and snow removal; facilities management; vendor
management; call cenfer services; installation and support for building systems; program development, management and
mainfenance for encrgy systems; technical consulting and diagnosiic services; infrastructure and building projects for federal,
state and local governmental agencies and bodies; and small modification and retrofit projects, which services are not generally
related to customers’ construction programs. The segment “United States industrial services” principaily consists of those operations
which provide industrial maintenance and services, including those for refineries and petrochemical plants, including on-site
repairs, maintenance and service of heat exchangers, towers, vessels and piping; design, manufucturing, repair and hydro blast
cleaning of shell and tube heat exchangers and related equipment; reﬁnery turnaround planning and engineering services; specialty
welding services; overhaul and maintenance of critival process units in refinenes and pettochemical plants; and specialty technical
services for refineries and petrochemical plants,

We completed the acquisition of RepconStrickland, Inc. (“RSF*) during 2013, and its results have been included in our United
States industrial services segment since its acquisition. In addition, we completed fwo other acquisitions during 2913, and their
results have been inctuded in ovr United States mechasnical construction and facilities services segment. These acquired businesses
expanded our service capabilities {nto new technical areas.

Discnssion and Analysis of Resulis of Operations

2014 versus 2013
Revenues

As described in more detail below, revenues for 2014 were $6.4 billion compared to $6.3 billion for 2013. The increese in
revenues for 2014 was primarily attributable to revenues of $231.2 miltion attributable to companies acquired in 2013 and higher
revenues from o United States industrial services segment and our United Kingdom building services sogment. This increase
was partially offset by lower revenues from our other reportable segments. See “Impact of Acquisitions” discussion above for
further information regarding companies acquired in 2013, We continue to be disciplined in a very competitive mariceq)lace by
only accepting work that we bolieve can be per forred at reasonable margins,

The following table presenis our revenues for sacl of our operating segments and the approximate percentages that each segment’s
revenues were of total revenues for the years ended Deceinber 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands, except for percentages):

% of % of
2014 Totel 2013 Total

Re'venues from unrelated en!:mes

Urnted ngdo
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Revenues of our United States electrical construction and facilities services segment were $1,312.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2014 compared to revenués of $1,345 8 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, The decrease in reverues
w48 pnmauiy attributable fo a decrease in revenes from mstltuticnal and manufactunng construcnen pwJects pnmanly in the
southern Califoria and Washmgton D.C. tharkets, as well as a decrease in révenues from watel and wastewater construction
prcjects 'I‘hese decreases were partially offset by hlgher leve!s of wcrk frcm transpcrtatmn, eemmerclal and healthcale prc]ects

Otpir United States mechamcal ccnstructmn and fae1ht1es services segment revenues f'cr the year ended December 3 1 2014 were
$2,201.2 million; & $128.6 million decrease compsred to, révenues of $2, 329 8 million for the year ended December 31, 2013.
This decreese in revenues was pnmanly aftributable fo a decling in revefiues from: taanufacturing construction projects, partially
as the result of the cemplettcn in 2013 of severaI large projects. withid this market gector, which were not replaced This desrease
was partially offset hy (a) ari increass in revenues from commereml, hospitality 4nd institutional constraction projects and (b)
incremental revemied of $19 2 million generated by compames a::qusred in 2013 See “Impact of Acqulsltloas dlscussmn above
for i‘urthet 1nf011nat10n. e N ‘ : S

Revenues of cur Umted Ste.tes buildmg semces segment Were $1 721 3 mﬂhon and $1 795 (} rmlhon in 2014 and 2013
respectively, ThIS decrease in revenuee Wag pnmm ily attributable to decreased revenues. from (a) our commercial s1te~based
gervices operatlons, asa Tesult of a dechne in revenues fmm suppher management contracts, mcludmg a large ccmiect that was
terminated by agreement of both partles, (b) ouf ehergy services operations, due t0'a réduction in large project weork, and (¢) dur
govmmeut site-based services  opérations, as aresult of the completma ofa large lcng-tenn s1te-basedJomt véntire pro_]ec‘t located
in the Pacific Ncﬂhwest not renewed pursuant { torebid. Thése decreases were partlally offset by an 1ncrease 1n revenues from our
mobile mechanical se1 v1ce operetmns, pmmaﬂly ‘Wlthm the Cahforma and New England rarkefs. -

Revenucs of our Umted States mdustnal services segment for t]le yea1 ended December 31 2014 mcreased by $320.6 milhon
cornpared to the year: ‘ended December 31, 2013, Fcr the seveh months ended July 31, 2014 RSI generated mcremen’tal revenues
of$212,0 million. As previously discussed under "Impact of Acquisitions" above; this amibant reflects RST's revenues in the cunent'
reperted period only for the tifde perlod RSI was not owned by EMCOR in the comparable priot repotted period. The increase in
revenes was also atiributable to an increased demand for our industriak field services operatlons partxally offset by a decreasein
revenues ﬁom our industrial stiop services operations,

Cur Umted Kitgdom bulld:ng serwces segment revenuss were $350, 4 tmlhon in 2014 compared to $343.6 million in 2013,
This increase in revenues was due to an increage of $16.9 million 1 relating to the eﬁ'eet of favorable exchange rates for the Bnhsh
pound versus the United Statés dollar and jricreased activity within the COlnmel'Glal and healthcare markets, pmt:ally offset by
decreased activity Wlﬂ.‘lln the transpertatmn and institutional markets,

Bar:.‘klog

The fcllowmg table pre'sents our operatmg segment back[og ﬁom unrelated entmes and the1r 1espect1ve percentages of total
backlog (in thousands, except for percentages)

Lo e SRNEEI Decembersl % of * Decomber 31, % of
) R : g L 2014 o Total - 2003 .. .. Toetai

OCut bacldog at Décember 31, 2014 Was $3 63 billion compared o $3 .34 blIImn at December 3 1 20 1 3. Thig increase in backlug
was pi unanly attrlbutable to an iricrease in ecntracts awarded for wmk in oui' (a) Uniited States electucal construetion snd facilities
servwes eegment and (b} Umted Sta’tes mechamcal ecnstructlon 4 d‘facﬂlﬁes services segmeut Backlog iticreases w1th awards
of new contracts and decreases B8 We perform work cn ex1stmg centracts Backlog is not a term recogmzed undex Umted Btates
general ly accepted accountmg pl mclples however, it is # common measurement used in oir industiy, We include a prOJect w:thm
our backlog at such tinie as-a contract is awai ded. Baeldeg inchudes unrecegmzcd revenues.to be realized from’ uncompleted
construction conitracts plus unrecogmzed revenues expectéd to be realized over the remaining term of services contracts, However,

we do not include inbacklog contracis for which we are paid on a timeé and material basie and a fixed amount cannot be determined,

andif'the remaining term of a services contract exceeds 12 months, the unrecogrized revenues atiributable to such contract included
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inbacklogare limited to only the next 12 months of revenues provided for in the contract award, Our backlog also inchides amounts
related to services contracts for which a fixed price contract value is not assigned when a reasonable estimate of total revenues
can be made from budgeted amounts agreed to with our customer. Our backlog is comprised of: (a) original contract ampounts, (b)
change orders for which we have received written confirmations from our customers, (¢) pending change orders for which we
expect to receive confirmations in the ordinary course of business and (d) claim amounts that we have made against customers
for which we have detetmined we have a legal basis under existing contractual arrangements and as to which we consider 1eCoVery

- to be probable, Such claim amouats were immaterial for all periods presented, Qur backlog does not include anticipated revenues
from unconsolidated joint ventures or variable interest entities and anticipated revenues from pass-through costs on contracts for
which we are acting in the capacity of an agent and which are reported on the net basis. We believe our backlog is firm, although
maty contracts are subject to cancellation at the election of our customers, Historically, cancellations have not had & material
adverse effect on us,

Cost of sales and Gross profit

The following table presents cost of sales, gross profit (revenues Jess cost of sales), and gross profit margin (gross profit as a
percentage of revenues) for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands, except for percentages):

i ate
46
T e B S T A ST s
- ﬁﬁmﬁg%fﬁémﬁ rfv%%,?&"ﬁ‘i% =5 qﬁ?&«%ﬁlﬁﬁ 33 13‘3."';"3:;?;\%%,4@ A :-,=‘.Eu3§gé

Our gross profit for the year ended December 31, 2014 was 5907.2 million, an $85.6 million increase compared to the gross
profit of $821.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, The increase in gross profit was primarily atiributable to improved
profitability withi all of .our reportable segments, except for our United States electrical construction and facilities services
segment, Gross profit in 2013 within our United States mechanical construction and facilities services segment was negatively
impacted by aggregate losses of approximatety $24.5 million from one of cur subsidiaries at two projects located in the southeastern
United States. Companies acquired in 2013 icluded in our United States industrial services segment and our United States
mechanical construction and facilities services segment contributed an sggregate of $35.9 million to gross profit in 2014, As
previously discussed under "Impact of Acquisitions" above, this amount reflects acquired companies’ gross profit in the current
reported period only for the time petiod these entities were not owned by EMCOR in the comparable prior reported period.

Our gross profit margin was 14,1% and 13.0% for 2014 and 2013, respectively. Gross profit margin for 2014 increased within

most of our reportable segments, Our consolidated gross profit margin benefited from an increase in reveres from our United

. States industrial services segment, which historically generates higher gross profit margins than our other reportable segments,

Grogs profit margin for 2013 was adversely impacted by the two significant project write-downs reported in our United States
mechanical construction and facilities services segment, resulting in & 0.4% impact on consolidated gross profit margin.

Selfing, general and administrative expenses

The following tablé presents seliing, general and edministrative éxpenses, and selling, general and administrative experises as
a petcentage of revenues, for the years ended Deceinber 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands, except for percentages):

T S5 2

it
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Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues

Our selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended Decernber 31, 2014 were $626.5 million, a $45.8 miltion
incresse compared to selling, gencral and administrative expenses of $580.6 million for the-year ended December3 1, 2013, Selling,
general and adminisirative expenses as a percentage of revenues wete 9.8% and 9.2% for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively. This increase in sellirig, general and administrative expenses primarily resulted from: (a) $26.6 million of
expenses directly related to companies acquired in 2013, including amortization expense of $8,2 million attributable to identifiable
intangible assets, (b) higher employee related costs such as incentive compensation and employee bonefits and (c) higher logal
costs, including the unfavorable settlement of a legal matter, See “Impact of Acquisitions” discussion above for further information
regarding companies acquired in 2013. In addition, our selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues
increased due to higher revenues from our United States industrial services segment, which has a higher fixed cost structure than
our other reportable segmenis, Selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended December 31, 2013 included $6.1
million of transaction costs associated with the acquisition of RSI. Selling, general and administrative expenses for the year ended
Decerber 31, 2013 were reduced by $6.8 million of income atiributable to the reversal of contingent consideration accruals relating
fo acquisitions made prior to 2013,
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Restructuring expenses

Resm ucturing expenses were $1 2 mxllmn and $0 6 ml]lton fol 2014 and 2013 respeotwely The 2014 restructunng expenses
mcluded $0.6 million of empluycc severance obligations and $0 6 milhon re]ating to the termination f leased facilities, The 2013
restructurhlg SXpPEnsen included. $0. 5 mitlion of employee geverance obhgatmns and $0.1 mlllmn relatlng to the termination of
leased facilitios. Asof Deccmbet 31 20 14 and 2{) i3, the balarice ef J'eshuctlmng 1elated obhgauons yet to be paid was $0.3 million
and $0 2 mzlhon, respectlvely The majonty of obhgatxons outstandmg as of December 31, 2013, were paid during 2014, The
majorlty of oblrgat:ons outstandmg as of December 31, 2014 w111 be paid durmg 2015. No matenal expenses in connection with
reshucturmg frpm ccmhnumg opelauons are expacted to be 1ncurred dm ing 2015, S

Ceitn on ‘sale of bmldmg

On July 22,2014, we sold a buﬂdmg and land owned by one of our subsidiaries reported in the Umted States mechamcal
consu'ucuon and fac:lmes services segment. We 1ecogmzed a gain of appmmm&tely $11.7 million on fhis transactlon in the third
quarter of 2014 Whlch has becn class1ﬁed aga “Gam on saIe of bulldmg” in the Consohdated Statements of Operatxons

Impairment lo.s's on goodwdl and zdem‘ ﬁable zntangible asset.s'

In comunctmn Wlth our 2014 annwal | unpamnent test on October 1 ‘we recogrized a $1.5 mrlhon non-cash impairment charge
1e1ated to subsuhaw trade names within the. Umted State,s mechamcal construction and faollltles services segment and the United
States building sServioes, segment T‘he 2014 impair; ment pmmanly wsu]ted fmm lower fotecasted revenues from two, compgnies

within these Segmbnts No’ unpaumént of oug 1dent:1ﬁahle iiitangible &ssets Was recogmzed for the year endecl December 31, 2G13.
’Addmonally, no unpaument oi' o gooﬁw:ll was reeogmzed for the years ended Decembei 31 2014 and 2013, ‘

@eratmg mcome (’Ia.s'.s')

- ‘The fcllowmg table presents ‘by aegmant our operatmg moome (loss) (gross prof' i Iess selhng, geueral and adimmstlatwe
expenses and restructuring expensés), and each seginent’s operating income (loss) as a percentage of such segment’s revenues
from: unielated entlucs, for the yem's ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands, axcept for percentages)

%oof % of
Segment . . Segment

2014, K Revenues 2013 Revenues
Operaung income (lnss) : -

;
u!.w et NS “ﬁmn.é et

Rsstructurmg eﬁ:penses‘ )

As descrxbed it miore etaﬂ bclow, we had opm atnig mcome o $289 9m11110n for 2014 compared to op atmg}nco ( of$240 4
1111111011 i‘or 2013. Operaung mat) gin vias 4.5% and 3, 8% for 2014 and 2013, respactwely Included within opemtmg income for
2014 was an $11 g mﬂ]mn gam 011 the sale ofa butldmg, resultmg in a 0.2% impact on our. cousolldatcd operating margm for
2014, Operatlng mcome for 2013 was negatwsiy unpacted by’ aggragate losses of approxnnatsly $24.5 mllhon from ote of our
subsxdxanes at two projects lucated 1n the southeastern Umted States, rasulung in 8 0.4% impact on our consohdated operating
margin for 2013, .
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Opetating income of our United States electrical construction and facilities services segment for the year ended December 31,
2014 was $90.9 million compared to operating income of $98.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2013, The decrease in
operating income for the year ended December 31, 2014 was primarily the result of & decreass in gross profit sttribntable to
institutional, transportation, manufacturing and water and wastewater construction projects, ag well as an increase in selling,
general and administrative expenses, mainly attributable to employment costs, This segment was also negatively impacted by
project losses incurred from one of cur subsidiarios whose operations we are in the process of closing, The decrease in operating
margin for the year ended December 31, 2014 was primarily theresult of an increase in the ratio of selling, generaland administrative
expenses to revenues,

Our United States mechanical construction and facilities services segment operating income for the year ended December 31,
2014 was $114.4 million, a $20.7 million increase compaied to operating income of $93.8 million for the year ended Deeember
31,2013, Operating income was favorably impacted by an increase in gross profit from institutional, commercial, healtheare and
hospitality construction projects, partially offset by a decrease in gross profit from manufacturing and transportation construction
projects, The results for 2014 included the receipt of $3.0 million from former shareholders of a company we had acquired as a
result of the settlement of a claim by us under the acquisition agreement; this payment has been recorded us a reduction of "Cost
of sales” in the Consolidated Statements of Operations, The results for 2013 included aggregate losses of approximately $24.5
millicn from one of our subsidiaries at two projeets located in the southeastern United States, resulting ina 1,1% impact on this
segment’s operating margin, partially offset by $6.7 million of income attributable to the reversal of contingent consideration
accruals rolated to acquisitions made prior to 2013, Companies acquired in 2013 generated operating income of $0.9 million, net
of amortization expense of $0.2 million attributable to identifiable intangible assets, for the year ended December 31, 2014, See
“Impact of Acquisitions” discussion above for further information, The increase in operating margin for the year ended December
31, 2014 was atiributable fo an increase in gross profit margin,

Operating income of our United States building services segment was $65.9 million and $67.2 million in 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The decrease in operating income was primarily attributable to a decrease in operating income from this segment’s:
(8) commercial site-based services operations, due to: (i) decreased volume from supplier management contracts and (ii} higher
legal costs, including the unfavorable settlement of a legal matter, and (b energy services operations, dus to a reduction of large
project work, These decreases were partiafly offset by an increase in gross profit from this segment's: (a) mobile mechanical
services operations, partially due to increased profitability in projects, retrofits and repair services work and (b) government site-
based services operations, partially due to the suceessiul close-out of two large long-term joint venture projects and reduced selling,
genetal and administrative expenses, The increase in operating margin for the year ended December 31, 2014 was attributable to
an increase in gross profit margin,

Operating income of our United States industrial services segment for the year ended December 31, 20i4 increased by $24.4
million compared to operaiing income for the year ended December 31, 2013, For the seven months ended July 31, 2014, RSI
contributed $8.4 million of operating income, net of $8.0 million of amortization expense attributable to identifiable intangible
assets. Ag previously discussed under "Impact of Acquisitions" above, these arnounts reflect RSI's operating results in the current
reported period only for the time period RSI was not owned by EMCOR in the comparable prior reported period, Operating income
also benefited from an increase in demand for this segment’s industrial field services. The inctease in operating income was
partially offset by a reduction in cperating income from-our indusirial shop services operations, which had benefited from
exceptionally strong demand during the first quarter of 2013,

Our United Kingdom building services segment’s operating income for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $15.0 million
compared to operating income of $13.0 miltion for the year ended December 31, 2013. This segment recognized income of $4.8
million during the second quarter of 2014, which has been recorded as areduction of "Cost of sales” in the Consolidated Statements
of Operations, as aresult of a reduction in the estimate of certain sccrued contract costs that were no longer expected fo be incurred,
which was partially offset by a decrease in income from the commercial and transportation markets, The increase in operating
margin for the year ended December 31, 2014 was atiributable to an increase in gross profit margin and a decrease in the ratio of
selling, general and administvative expenses to revenues,

Our coiporate administration operating loss was $68,6 miliion for 2054 compared to $69.9 million in 2013. Our cotporate
administration operating loss for 2013 inchuded $6.1 million of transaction costs associated with the acquisition of RST, The benefit
of the absence of these transaction costs for 2014 was partially offeet by an itcrease in certain employroent costg, such as incentive
compensation and employee benefits. Also, our corporate administration operating loss for 2013 was reduced by the receipt of an
insurance recovery of approximately $2.6 million that was received in January 2013 associated with a previously disposed of
operation, which is claesified as a component of "Cost of sales" in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.
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’ Non—opemtmg item.s‘ '

Interest expensé was $9 1 mtlhon and $8 8 1n1111qn for 20 14 and 20 13, respec*wely Thc $0 3 rmlhon mcrease in mterest expenae .
_for ,2014 compaled to; 20 13 wag pnmanly due 1] 1ncrﬂased bormwmgs assamated w1th the term loan executed in Novembcr 2013

- 0 arket coniditions i1 the United Kingdom, for the foreseeable -an-e we Afnouncéd durmg {lié quartér
;ended .'fune 30,2014 1t Wlﬂlﬂl&W frorm the. constructivf market n the Unied ngdbm Durmg the third quarter of

- 2014 Webeased cbnstmcﬁonopemtions in the United ngdom. Tl résults of the' conistructon operatmns of our United ngdom
segment fur all perrmds 'ar & presenﬁed in our Consohdated Fmanclal Statements as dxscontmued operatmns

_ _,201’3 versm: .012
. Revanue.s‘ A . . C . .

" As dcscnbeé in more detall below, ﬁevenues for 2013 wete $6 3 billioi compared to $6.2 billion for 2012 The ircrease in
* revenids for 2013 was pmmanly aftrxhutabie t0: (a) 1ncrefnental revenues of appmmmately $133.3 million generated by companies

ar:qulred in201 3, yittich are repo‘f.‘fed inour Uni’ted Sfates indu%tnal gervides segmentand ot United. Staes mechamcal constraotion
‘anid facxhtles $divioss segmentﬁ_ﬁd by hxgher revetings ﬁ'om our United States elecmcal gonstroiction and facilities sérvices segmeéit,

%ol .' %ef
; I‘ot_s_ll' .2012,‘._ - Total

‘was phmanly attributaﬁl Eo h gher Ie\feis of W01k from comﬁlercial msutuuanal maﬁufacmrmg and transpoﬂatmn oonstruc,tmn
profects; pnmanly i the Southem Cahfomla and New York Clty markets, partmlly oITset by a decrease fn fevenues ﬁcim water
and Wastéwater constructmn ]'il‘O_]ECfSaV ST . Y : L

Our Umted States mechamcal coustructmn and famhties servnces segmentrevenues fol the yearended December 31 20 13 were
$2,329,8 million, a $56 7 million decrease compamd to revenues of $2,386.5 million for the year ended December 31,2012, This
decrease in revenues was prlrnanly athibutable to'declines in revenues from institutional, healtheare and water and wastewater
songtruction pr t)j'ebis Tti addltmn, this segrnent’s results for 2012 included approxintately $224.0 million of revenues atiributable

26

- partmlly offSet by IUWer'revenues ﬁom UUJ‘ Uuited ngdom bu11dmg aerwces segmcnt and our. Umted States mechamcal _



to a large manufacturing project compared to $23,1 million of revenues recognized on the same project in 2013, These decreases
were paitially offset by an increase in revenues from other manufacturmg constructmn projects and incremental revenves of
approximately $9.7 million generated by companies acquired in 2033,

Revenues of our United States building services segment were $1,795.0 million and $1,807.9 million in 2013 and 2012,
respect:vely. This deerease in revenuss was primarily attributable to a reduction in revenues from our govemment site-based
services andi our coprmercial site-bused services, partially offset by an increase in revenues from our energy services and our
mobile mechanical services, The decrease in revenues from our government site-based services was primarily due to a reduction
in discretionary government project spending and the loss in 2012 of certain maintenance contracts, and the decrease in our
commercial site-based services was primarily due to the termination of certain unprofitable contracts. The incroase in revenucs
from our energy servioes was due to large project work, and the increase in revenues from our mobile mechanical services was
due to higher project and services revenues.

Revenues of our United States industrial services segment for the year ended December 31, 2013 increased by $117.6 million
compared fo the year ended December 31, 2012. This increase in revenues was primarily due to the $123.6 miltion of incremental
revenues generated by RSI, Excluding theresults of this acquisition, revenues decreased from turnaround and maintenance services
work performed compared to revenues in 2012. The results in 2012 benefited from the favorable impact of three large non-recurring
turnaround and repair projects.

Our United Kingdom building services segment revenues were $343.6 million in 2013 compared to $387.6 million i 2012.
This decrease in revenues was attributable to: (a) lowerrevenues as a result of reduced activity in the cornmercial and transporiation
markets and (b} a decrease of $5.¢ million relating to the effect of unfavorable exchange rates for the British pound versus the
United States dollar. :

Baclklog

The follewing table prasents our operating segment backlog from unrelated entities and their respective percentages of total
backiog (in thousands, except for percentages):

December 31, %eof  Decomber3l, % of

2013 Total 2012 Tetal
Backlog

1 325 941 41%

1 357 892

* Owr backiog at December 31, 2013 was $3, 34 billion compared to $3.30 billion at December 31, 2012, The stight increase in
backlog was primurily attributable to an increase in backlog from our United States electrical construction and Facilities services
segment, partially offset by lower backlog from the rémainder of our segments.

Cost of sales and Gross profit

The following table presents cost of sales, gross profit (revenues less cost of sales), and gross profit margin (gross profit a3 a
percentage of revenues) for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands, except for percentages):

Gros: proﬁt

: ,;@mﬁﬁwﬁx
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- Seliing. geneml and admmzst':at;ve expens 5

Our groga preﬁt for the year ended December 31,2013 was 582L.6. mﬂhon & $I7 7 rmllxon increase compared to the gross
profit of $804.0 miltion for. the year. ended December 31, 2012, The i incrgase. in gross. profit was pmnauly attributable. ta:-(a)
screases in gross proﬁt from’ cur Umted Stetes bmlfImg services segnent. and our United States mdustnal gervices seginent,
exeludmg the gross pmf' { from | eumpany aequu‘ed n 20]3 (b) conipanies aequxrecl in 2013 reported within our Umted States
industrial semees segment and’ ou.r Utidted, States mechameel construetion and’ faeﬂﬂm serwces segment which’ eonti‘ibll,ted

appmximately $23:0. milljonto gross profit, and (e) the réceipt efan ingurance 1eeovery of approxxmately $2.6 miliion duiing the -

first quarter of 2013 associated with a ptewously disposed of me ation, which is ‘elassified ag a componént of “Cost of sales” on
the Consohdated Sf "ements of Operations. Gross profif wes negatlvely 1mpaeted by & decrease in gross pi*oﬁt Tom our United
States meehamcel eonstruetmn and facllltxes Services ségiment; asa consequeiics of aggregate losses of approxnnately $24 5 million
frem one ef out 'subsxdlanez; at two pmJeets leeated m 1he seutheastern Unﬁed States o .

Our gross prof’tmargfn was 13 0% fer beth 2013 and 2012 Gross proﬁt margm for the yearended December 31 2013 increased

. in our United States building services segment and our United States industrial sefvices tegment privarily due fo unproved project .
_ exeoutlon and the’te i
. Gioss prcf’ it margiti declined i our United Sates imechatiigal construot
" contract 1esSes, resulting in'a 0 4% 1mpeet on consehdated gress proﬁt margm. Gross prof't margm in 20131 in Ly Umted Statés
' R electrmal eOnstmeuon and facﬂltles serviees segment deelmed as. 2012 gifdss f,aroﬁt margm had beneﬁted from the resolueen of
a constructmn elauns, resultmg in approxunately $9.5 mﬂhon of grOSS proﬁf : .

;nahon o certam uilpreﬁtable contracts: Gmss pmﬁt 'rgm dedreased in all our ether repettable*segments

nd faexht:es sérvices segment due 0 donstrodtion

: -.'I‘he follewmg table p:esenfs seﬂmg, genel al xmd admm],strative expenses anid sellmg, general and admmtstratwe expenses as

. a perceﬂtage of revenﬁes. fer the years ended Deeember 31 2(}13 and 20 12 (m thousa.nds, except for percentages)

elling, eneral and admmlsiratwe expenses asapercentage of revenues - - _— . 9.2%' - 8,8%

: Our selimg, general and admimstmtlve expenses f01 the year ended Deeember 31 20]3 were ‘ESSO 6 million, a $37.1 ml]hon

.....

: general and adm!msixatxve expenses as a percentege of revenues were 9 2% and 8 8% for f.he years ended Deeember 31, 2013 and
$ 2012, respeetlvel}f ‘This,indrense if se]hug, general and’ admmlstrstWe EeXPensss prmlauly résidted from: (a) $21.0 million of

expenses du‘eeﬂy 1elate<i te eompames aequ:red in 2013, meiudmg amomzatwe expense attrxbutable to-identifiable mtangxble

‘agsets of §5.8 milllion; (13) $6.1 taillon of tmneactimn cos1s assoeiated with the acquisition of RSI and (e) l:ngl:er legal and other

prefessmnal foos, In aﬂc’imon, We'leco gnized fdr the years ended December 31,2013 and 2012 respectwely, 36.8 n:ulhon ahd $6.4

.mll].ton uf ihdbine attrlbute“eie ’co th févarsal'of eontmgent eonsxderatmn accmals relating te aequlsmons made prmr to 2013

Restr actun‘ng expense.s-

Res!metuliﬁg e)tpenses et $0 6 n‘ullleﬁ and $0 1 milhen for 2013 aml 2012 respectively The 2013 restruetunng expenses

- 1n{:1uded $0.5 million of employee séveratioe obligatmns and $0.1 mtllioe xelatmg to the termination of leased facilities. The 2012

lesnucumng expenses mcluded $0 07 miltion of empleyee severance obhgatmns and $0 7 million. relatiug 1o the tenmnatlml of
leased facilities. As'of December 31,2013 and 201 2, the balatice of gstructuring related ebhgatmns yet to be paid was $0.2 millicn

and $0.1 million, respectively, Tl\.e wajotity of obhgat;ens outstandmg as of Det,em'nerSl 2012 were paul durmg 2013 The

majority of obhgatmns Gutstendmg as of Deeember 31 2013 were paid dm'hlg 2014,
Impmrmem‘ loss: on gooa‘wiﬂ amd idenﬁfable tnmngzb!e assefs '

Based upon out annual lmpanment testmg a8 of Oeteber 1 2013 and 2012 ne :mpau nent of our goodwﬂl o our 1dent1ﬁab1e
mtang1hle assets was reeogmzed fm the years euded Deeember ‘51 2013 and 2012 respectlvely
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Operating income (loss}

The following table presents by segment our operating income (loss) (gross profit less selling, general and administrative
expenses and restructuring expenses), and each segment’s operating income (Joss) as a percentage of such segment’s revenues
from uarelated entities, for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 {in thousands, except for petcentages):

% of % of
Segment Segment
2013 Revennes 2012 Revenues

Oparatmg income (loss):

REvdR wﬁéww"“ -‘”;'v a:fw JREe T e
: & 4

""Jsrt-. %—'

. : GE e
Umted States mdustnal serv:ces 38 763

&E’k‘ﬁ.m« 2 s ﬂﬂék AR

Uml;ed Kingdom bulldmg semces |
£

%ﬁﬁ%@;

h Tota;l. :
o Z”%i;’ffif:,

Interest expense

o
Sl w’m

Income from eontinuing operations before income taxes $ 232,709 3 254,584
e ———— T

38% _ 260303

o { ’C - . 1, OFRE
T @769) AT

As described in more detail below, we had operating incoms 0f$240.4 million for 2013 compared fo operating income of $260,3
million for 2012,

Operating income of onr United States electrical construstion and facilities services segment for the year ended December 31,
2013 was $98.1 million compared to operating income of $100.7 millicn for the year ended December 31, 2012. The decrease in
opurating income for the year ended December 31, 2013 was primarily the result of a reduction in gross profit from water and
wagtewater construction projects, partially offset by an increase in gross profit attributable to commercial, institutional and
manufacturing construction projects. Operating income in 2012 also benefited from the resolution of construction claims on a
water and wastewater project and a healthcare project, resulting in approximately $9.5 million of gross profit. Selling, general and
administrative expenses slightly increased for the year ended December 31, 2013 compared to 2012, The decrease in operating
margin for the year ended December 31, 2013 was primarily the result of a decrease in gross profit margin.

Our United States mechanical construction and facilities services segment operating income for the year ended Decemnber 31,
2013 was $93.8 million, a $31.5 million deerease compared to operating income of $125.3 million for the year ended December
31, 2012, The results included aggregate losses of approximatety $24.5 million from one of our subsidiaries at two projects located
in the southeastern United States, resulting i a 1,1% impact on this segment’s operating margin, One of these projects was in
progress at the time of acquisition of the subsidiary and was completed in 2014, The other project, which was contracted for post-
acquisition, had incurred losses principally due to poor performance by one of our subcontractors on the project. This subcontractor
was sobsequently replaced, and the project was completed. In addition to the effect of these two projects, operating income in
2012 was fuvorably fmpacted by gross profit of $24,1 million recognized on a large manufacturing project, Companies acquirod
in 2013 generated operating losses of approximately $1.0 million, including amortization expense of $0.1 million attributable to
identifiable intangible assets for the year ended Decermber 31, 2013, The decrease in operating income for the year ended December
31, 2013 was parifally offsct by higher gross profit from commercial construction projects and a decrease in selling, general and
administrative expenses primarily due to lower incentive compensation expense. In addition, we recognized for the years ended
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, $6.7 million and $5.4 million of income atiributable to the reversal of contingent
consideration accruals relating to acquisitions made prior (o 2013, The decrease in operating margin was primarily atiributable to
a reduction in gross profit margin,

Operating incoine of our United States building services segment was $67.2 million and $43.3 million in 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The increase in operating income was primarily attributable o an Increase in gross profit from this segment’s: (a)
commercial site-based services, partially attributable to an increase in revenues from snow removal and the texmination of certain
unprofitable contracts, (b) mobile mechanical services, partially as a result of greater project and services revenues and improved
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job execution, and (c) energy services, as atesuli of increased gross pro fits on large pI‘D_]ECt wotk. Thei increase in operating i mcome

was partially offset by lowet gross profit from pur government site-based sexvices s a result of a reduetlon in discretionary

government proj fect spendmg and the loss in 2012 of cerlain maintenance contracts. Operatmg iricome was negatxveiy xmpacted

by an increase in se]lmg, general and edmmtstratwe expenses, primarlly due t0: (a) an increase in émployee telated costs; sucli as
meenttve compensauon due to. 1mpreved operatirig résults within Tertain submdmnes and (bya higher provision for doubtful

accounts. The increase in operatmg margin was pmmanly the1 esult of an ificrease in gross profit margm, primarily due to increased .
margxns from our energy. semces mob:le mechanical services and commerelal sité-based services operations

Operating ineome of our Umted Statea 111dustnal gervices segment for the year ended December 31 2013 1ncreased by 3L.5
million compared to operatmg incotne for'the year ended Decémber 31, 2012, RSI contributed $3. 0 rmllmn to operatmg mcome,
nét of $5.7 miltion of amoltlzatmn expense attnbutab!e i 1dent1ﬁab1e mtangxble assets. Thm mcrease m operatmg méome was
offset Iay réduiced opetanng ineeme dueto's decreasé in demand for our tyinaround and maintenance services inthe reﬁnenj fmarket
compared o 2012 due t6 customer sehedulmg changes The resulta of 2012 benefited from’ the favorable imPaet of tiree Iarge
on-recuiring tumaround and repalr profects, The decr.ease in opelatmg margm was a result of an merease m the ratle of sellmg,
genelal and admmrstratwe  Uxpenges 10 revenues , . ‘ 2 . .

Our Umted ngdom bmld

g S-ESI"JIGGS segment ] operatmg incnme for the year ended Decembm 31 2013 was $13'0 mﬂhon

was a resull: of an mcrease m the ratlc of sellmg, ene1al and admtmstratwe expensee to revenues Lo

Our eorporate edmm i tratmn eperatmg loss ‘was $6 .9 million for 2013 compared to $63. i jon in 2012 The irioreass in
expenses wag prunal 11y due 10 $6.1. million: of transactmn ccsts associated with the RSI acqmeitlen. Aiso, mcluded in otit corpotate
>admlmstrat10n operatmg loss for 2013 was the 1ece1pt of an jhsurance: Tecovery during our first quarter of approxlmate]y $2.6
million assocxated\mth a prewously dlspoSed of operat:on, whmh Is eIasstﬁed asa component of“Cost of sales” onthe Consolidated
Sta.tements of Operetxons / :

Non—opemtmg items' :

Interest expense was $8. 8 million and $7.3 million fm 2013 and 2012, 1e3pect1ve1y The $1. 5 faillion increasein mterest expense .
for 2013 compared to 2012 was primeily due to increased borrowings as 'a result of our acquisition of R8I ind the acceleration
of expense for debt issuance eosts agsociated w1th the amendment and restatement of sur 2011 Credit Agleement (refen ed to
be[ow) . . } S . .

[nterest memnewas $1 1 mi 'en and $1. 6 mﬂIlon for 20 13 and 2012,respect1ve1y The deetease in 1nterest mcome wag pnmarﬂy
related to lower mvesied ca ] alanees ' . . : . :

For j oint ventu:es that have been aceounted for usmg the eonsohdetion method of aecountmg, noncontrollmg 111te1est represeuts ‘
the allozation of earnings to our joint venture partvers who elther have a mmorttymommrshlp mterest in the jomt ventule or are
noi at risk fer the majorlty cf losses of the joint venture ‘

Our 2013 i income tax pmvlswn fwm continumg operations was $82.3 million compared to $97 % miltion for 2012, The actial
income tax rates on incomé from continuing operations before incoms ‘taxes, less amounts attnbutable o noneontmlhng interests,
for the years ended Decembe1 31, 2013 and 2012, weie'35.9% and 38.8%, respectlvely The deerease in the 2013 income tax
pmv1sion compared iio) 2012 was primarily due to the efféct of reduced i income befme income taxes, the effect ofa ehange in the'
United Kingdom etatutmy tax rate, a ohange in the mix of eamlnge among varmus Jurlsdxetmns and the 2013 reversal of ¢ 1eserves
for prekusly unreco gmzed 1nc{:ime tax benefits ' : : -

o
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

The following table presents net cash provided by (used in) operating activities, investing activities and financing activities. for
the years ended Decembet 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 {in thousands);

2013

2012

"Net cash used in mvestmg activities

N R
(42,546)

R PR B . ﬁ‘?f{%ﬁ RN RN
Effect of exchange raie changes ot cash and cash equivalents $  (2796) § 832 $ 2,706

Our consolidated cash balance deereased by approximately $7.8 million from $439.8 million at December 31, 2013 to $432.1
million at December 31, 2014, Net cash provided by operating activities for 2014 was $246,7 milion compared to $150.1 millicn
of net cash provided by operating activities for 2013. The increase in cash provided by operating activities was primarily due to:
(a) 2 $46.1 million increase in net incorne, (b) 3 $30.6 million decrease in our accounts receivable balances and (c) 2 $16.0 million
reduction in income taxes paid, pattially offset by a 512.2 million decrease in accounts payable, Net cash used in investing activities
wag $21.7 million for 2014 compared to net cash used in investing activities of $483.4 million for 2013, The decrease in cash used
in investing activities was primarily due to the reduetion in payments for acquisitions of businesses, Net cash used in financing
activities for 2014 increased by approximately $397.0 million compared fo 2013, The increase in net cash used in financing
activities wag primarily due to an increase of $175.9 million in funds used for the repurchase of common stock, repayment of
long-term debt, and payment of regular quarterly dividends to stockholders, partially offset by an increase in proceeds from the
exercise of stock options. Cash flows from discontinned operations were immaterial and are not expected to significantly affect
future lquidity.

Our consolidated cash balance decreased by approximately $165.5 million from $605.3 million at December 31, 2012 to $439.8
million at December 31, 2013, Net cash provided by operating activities for 2013 was $1350.1 million compared to $184.4 millicn
in net cash provided by operating activities for 2012, The decrease in net cash provided by operating activities, excluding the
effect of businesses acquired, was primearily due to: {a) a $32.2 million reduction in other accrued oxpenses, primarily due to a
reduction in federal taxes payable, (b) a $21.5 million reduction in net income and (o) an $18.3 million reduction in accounts
payable, partially offset by a $38.4 million increase in net over-billings, related o the timing of customer billings and paymenis,
Net cash used in investing activities was $483.4 million for 2013 compared to net cash used in investing activities 0f $42.5 million
for 2012, The increase in net cas® used in investing activities was primarily due to a $435.9 million increase in payments for
acquisitions of businesses, Net cash provided by financing activities for 2013 increased by approximately $217.6 million compared
to 2012, The increase in niet cash provided by financing activities was primarily due to $350.0 million of fong-term debt incurred
and a $22.0 mitlion decrease in dividends paid to stockholders, partially offset by a $150.0 million net repayment of our revolving
credit facility,

The following i a summary of material contractual obligations and other commercial commitments (in millions);

Payments Due by Period
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Amnunt of Commltment Expirattons by Period

Total Less
Amounts than -3 - 35 After
Qther Commercial Cnmmjtment Committed lyear - years - years Syenrs

{1y On Novamber 25 2013 we antcred inio a & $750.0 million vevolving credat fac111ty (th& “2013 Revolving Credtt Fac1hty”) amda $350 0
: nulhon term loan {the "Term Loan"), (collecnvely referred to ag the "2013 Credit Agreement“) ‘The proceeds of the Tern Loan were used

‘b  Fepay amaunts dmwn undcr our pr ewous cred1t age eemint, As of December 31, 2014 fhe amount outstanding under the Term Loan
o was $332 5 mﬂllon : ‘ -

(2 .chresents open puwhase orders for matenal and subcontractmg co:sts related o constructmn and servme cont1 acts These purchaSe orders
are not reflected tn our: consohdated ba]ance sheets and should not 1mpact future cash ﬂnws, as amounts should be recovered through
’ customel bllhngs b : ) . . .

N Represents primanly msuranc& re}dted ]1ab11ft;1eas and liabxhtws for defenad 1ncame taxﬁs, inwnhva compensatlon and eurn-aut
. atrangements; classii“ed as other long-térm Ilablhtlés it the conSohdated balance sheets..Cash payments for insurance related ligbilities
. 'may be payab]e beyond tluee years, but itis. nat pract[cal to estimate, these paymsnts We prov:de fonding to our post retirenient plans

... .based on at Iéast t_hga migiiin funding reqmred by apphcabie regu[atlons In detenmnmg the minimum requned funding, we ulilize

e cum'ent actuana[ assuinptlons and excharge rates to fotecest estimates of amounts that may be payab!e for up ta five years In the fitnre,
In-our judgment minirum fanding estimates beyond a five year time horizon cirinot be reliably estlmatcd and the.refore, have not been
- Iniluded § in the tahle

- Until November 25 2013 we had a 1ev01vmg credit agreement (the “2011 Credit Agleement”) a8 amended which provided
for a revolving oredit fac111ty of $750.0 million, The 2011 Credit Agreement was effective November 21, 2011, Effective
November 25, 2013, we ameénded and restated the 2011 Credit Agreement to provide for 2 $750.0 miltion revolving crodit facility
(the “2013 Revolvmg C1ed1’t Facility”) arid a $350.0 milfion term loan (the *Tetm Loan”) {¢ollectively referred to as the “2013
Credit Agreement) expzrmg November 23, 2018, The pmoeeds of the Term Loan were used to repay amouits drawn under the
2011 Credit Agreetrent, We may increase the 2013 Revolvmg Credit Facility to $1,05 billion if adthtmnal lenders are zdennﬁed
and/or existing lenders are willing to increase their cuitrent commitntents; We may sllocate up to $250.0 million of available:
borrowings under the 20'1 3 Revolvmg Cradit }E’acn..y o létters of credit for our-account or for the acmunt of our subs1d1anes The
2013 Rcvolvmg Credlt Agreement is guaranteed by miost bf bur direct and indirect subsidiatiés and is secured by substantlally all
of our assets and mnst of the assets of most of our SlleIﬂlBl’leS» TThe 2013 Revolving Credit Fac:l:ty and thé Termi Loan contain
various covenants pi owdlhg for, among othier things, ‘mamte,nauce of certain financial ratms and cerfain 111n1tai;10ns on payment
of dividends, common stock repurchases, investments, acqulmtions, indebledness and capltal expendjtures. A cornmitryent fee is
payable on the average dmly unysed amount nder the 2013 Revolvmg Credit Facility, whwh ranges from 0. 20% £0 0.30%, based
on certain financial tests; The fee was 0.20% of th gunused amount 4 of Decetnber 31, 2014, Borfowings sinder flie 2013 Revolving
Credit Facility and the Term Loan bear interest at (1) a rate which is the pime commermal lending rate announced by Bank of
Montreal from tlme 10 time (3. 25% 2t December 31, 2014) plus 0.25% to 0.75%, based on certain financial tests or (2) United
States dollar LIBOR (0. 17% at December 31, 2014} plus 1.25% to 1.75%, based on cortain financial tests, The interest rate in
effect at December 31, 2014 was 1.42%. Fees for lotiers of credit issued under the 2013 Revolving Credit Facility range from
1.25% to 1.75% of the. 1espectws face amounts 01’ outstandmg lettsrs of credit und are charged based on certain finaicial tests.
We cap1taI1zed appruxunately $3.0 miltion of debt 1ssuance costs tissociated with the 2013 CredltAgwement This amount is being
amortlzed over the life of the agree.ment and is included as part of i interest experise, We are requued fo make prmclpal payments
on the Tarm Loan i mstallments on the last day of March June, September and December of each yeay, commencing with the
calénidar quatter ended March 31, 2014,3n the amount of $4.4 million, with a final payment of all unpald principal and inferest

due and payable on November 25; 2018. A$ of Dec';mber 31 2014, the balance on the Term Loan weis $332.5 m11hon Agof
December 31, 2014 and December 31,2013, we had approxnnately $95.5 miilwn and $83.3 nsillion of letters of crédit 61iismnding,
1espactlvely There were no bozrowmgs outsf.andmg under the 2013 Rcvohrlug Cledlt Faclhty ag of Decembel 31 2014 and
DecemberBl 2013 e e . , . .

The terms of our construcuon contracts ﬁequenﬂy requne that we obtam from surety compames (“Surety Compmues") and
provide te our customers payment and performance bonds (“Surety Bonds™) 8 a condifion fo the award of such contracts. The
Surety Bonds secure out payment and performance obligations under such contracts, and we have agreed to indemnify the Surety
Companies for amounts, if any, paid by them in respect of Surety Bonds issued on our behalf. Fn addition, at the request of Jabor
unions representing certain of our employees, Surety Bonds are sometimes provided to secure obligations for wages and benefits
payable to ot for such employees. Public sector contracts require Surcty Bonds more frequently than private sector contracts, and
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accordingly, our bonding requirements typically increase as the amount of public sector work increases. As of December 31, 2014,
based on our percentage-of-completion of our prajects covered by Surety Bonds, our agpregate estimated exposure, assuraing
defaults on all our ther existing coniraciual obligations, was approximately $1.1 biltion. The Surety Bonds are issued by Surety
Companies in return for premiums, which vary depending on the gize and type of bond.

From time fo time, we discuss with our current and other Surety Bond providers the amounts of Surety Bonds that mey be
available to us based on ur finencial strength and the absence of any default by us on any Surcty Bond issued on our behalf and

believe those amounts are adequate for our needs, However, if we experience changes in our bonding relationships or if there are

adverse changes in the surety industry, we may seek to satisfy certaln customer requests for Sutety Bonds by posting other forms
of collateral in lieu of Surety Bonds such as letters of credit, parent company guarantees of cash, seeldng to convince customers
t forego the requirement for Surety Bonds, by increasing our activities in our business segments that rarely require Surety Bonds
such as our building and industrial services segments, and/or by refreining from bidding for certain projects that require Surety
Bonds, Thers can be no assurance that we would be sble to effectuate alternatives to providing Surety Bonds to our customers or
to obtain, on favorable terms, sufficient additional work that does not require Surety Bonds to replace projects requiring Surety
Bonds that we may decide not o pursue. Accordingly, if we wore o experience a reduction in the availability of Surety Bonds,
we could experience a material adverse effect on owr financial position, results of operations and/or cash flows,

Occasiopally in the ordinary course of business, we guarantee obligations of our subsidiaries under certain contracts, (venerally,
we are lisble under such an arrangement only if our subsidiary fails to perform its obligations under the contract. Historically, we
have not incurred any substantial liabilities as a consequence of these guarantees.

We do not have any other material financial guarantees or off-balance sheet arrangements other than those disclosed herein.

We are a patty to lawsuits and other proceedings in which other patties seek to recover from us amounts ranging from a few
thousand dollars to over $10.0 miltion. We do not believe that any such matters will have a materially adverse effest on our financial
position, resulis of operations or liquidity.

On September 26, 2011, our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase up to $100.0 million of out outstanding commeon
stock. On December 5, 2013 and October 23, 2014, our Boatd of Directors authorized us to repurchase up to an additional $100.0
million and $250.0 million of our outstanding common stock, respectively, During 2014, we repurchased approximately 4.8 miflion
shares of our common stock for approximately $206.0 million. Since the inception of the repurchase programs through December
31, 2014, we have repurchased 7.6 million shares of our common stock for approximately $283.3 million. As of December 31,
2014, there remained authorization for us to repurchase approximately $166.5 million of our shares, The vepurchase pregrams do
not obligate the Company to acquire any particularamount of common stock and may be suspended, recommenced or discontinued
at any {ime or from time to time without prior notice. Repurchase, may be made from time to time to the extent permitted by
securities laws and other legal requirements, including provisions it our eredit agreement placing limitations on such repurchases.
The repurchase programs have been and will be funded from our operations.

We have paid quarterly dividends since Ociober 25, 2011, At the December 7, 2012 meeting of our Board of Directors, the
regular quarterly dividend that would have been paid in Jaumary 2613 was declared, its amount increased to $0,06 per share and
the paytnent date accelerated to December 28, 2012. Durlng 2013, we paid a regular quartexty dividend of $0.06 per shere in the
second, third and fourth quarters 0f 2013, In Decermber 2013, our Board of Directors announced ifs intention to increase oux regalar
quarterly dividend to $0.08 per share commencing with the dividend to be paid in the first quarter of 2014, and that dividend was
paid in each of the four quarters of 2014, We expaci that such quarterly dividends will be paid in the foreseeable fotwre. Our 2013
Credit Agreement places limitations on the payment of dividends on our common stock, However, we do notbelieve that the terms
of this agreeinent currently materially limit our ability to pay a quarterly dividend of $0.08 per share for the foreseeable future,
The payment of dividends hag been and will be funded from our operations,

Our primary source of liquidity has been, and is expected to continue to be, cash generated by operating activities. We also
maintain our 2013 Revolving Credit Facility that may be utilized, among other things, to meet short-term liquidity needs in the
event cash generated by operating activities is insufficient or to enable vs to seize opportunities to participate in joint ventures or
to malte acquisitions that may require access to cash on short notice or for any other reason. However, negative macroeconomic
trends may have an adverse effect on iguidity, Short-term liquidity is also itnpacted by the type and length of construction contracts
in place and large tutnaround sctivities in our United Staies industrial services segment that are billed in arrears pursvant io
coniractual terms that are standard within this industry. During ¢conomic downturns, there have been typically fewer smatl
discretionary projects from the private sector, and our competitors have aggressively bid larger long-term infrastructure and public
sector contracts, Performance of leng duration contracts typically requires greater amounts of working capital, While we strive 1o
maintain a net over-billed position with cur customers, there can be o assurance that a net over-billed position can be mainiained.
Our net over-billings, defined as the balance sheet accounts “Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on unecompleted
contracts™ less “Cost and estitnated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts”, were $265.4 million and $290.6
million as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Longwterm hqurdity requlrements cal be expected 1o be met 1mt1aily through cash gencrated from operatmg activities and our
2013 Revolvmg Cr eclxt Fagility. Based upon our current er edit ratings and financial position, we can reasonabiy expect to,be able
to incur long-term debt to fund acql.uslt' ons. Over thelong tettn, ourprimary revenue risk factor continues to be the level of detnand

" for. non:esidential constiuction serviees, and bu]ldmg and industisl seivices, which is influenced by miscrosconomic trends
mcludmg interest rates and governmental econormc pohcy In addltmn, our. abthty to perform work i9 critical to meetmg long- ‘

term l1quid1ty requ ements.

Wc behevs that our current cash batances and our borrowmg capamty avallable under our 20]3 Revolvmg Credlt Facility or
other forms of financmg available to s through bomwmgs, combined with cash expected 1o be generated from operations, will
~be sufﬁcxent to prov:de our short-term and foreseeable long-term llquidlty and meetour expected capl’cal expendlmre requxrements

_ Certain Insurame Matters

As ofDecember, 1"2014 and 2013 we utﬂized approxxmatcly $94 6. mﬂl{on anrl $83 3 ]111]1101‘1 respecnvely, of fettérs ofcrcdlt
obtamed under our 201 3 Revolving Cred:t F amhty as collatel al for msu:rance thgatlbns

= NewAccounting Pronouncaments S f e :-'_f a

We rewew new accountmg standards to detenmns the expected ﬁnancml lmpact, 1f any, that the adophon of such standalﬂs will
havé, See NoteZ + :Suininéry of S1gmﬁcantAccountmg Policies of the notes to ¢onsolidated ﬁnanclal statentents includied in Ttend 8,

L Financlal Statements angd: Supplementa:ry Ditafor furtherinformation r&gard ing new accountmg standards, inclu ding 'the. antlmp ated _

dates of adopﬂon and the eff; tcts o our coﬂsohdated ﬁnancxal posmon, resaits of operatlons ot hqmdlty

' _App!icaﬂon of Crnﬁcal Au:ounﬂng l’olicies

Ourconsohdated ﬁnanmal statements are basad on ﬂ:e apphcatlon ofs1gmficant acccuntmg pohcles, whmh re,qulra management
to make mgmficant est1mates and a9sumptmns Our significant accounting policies are described in Note 2 - Summary of Significant
Accauntmg Polivies of the notes to consehdated financial statements included in Ttem 8. Firiancin! Statements and Supplementary
Dats of thlS Form 10-K.. We beheve that some of the more cntlcal judgment sreas in the apphoatton of accounting policies that
.affect onr finaneial condition and results of | bpetations are the impact of changes in the éstimates and judgments pertaining to:
- {@) revenue reoogmtlon from () long ~term construction coniracts for which the percentagc-of-completlon method of accounting
i3 used and () setvices aontracts, (b) collectlbl ity or valuatwn of accounts recewahle, (c) insurdnce ha‘bxhhes (d) income taxes;
rand (e) goodwill and lden’aﬁable m‘tanglble assefs.” | L .

Revenue Recogm!wn ﬁ"om Long—z‘er‘m Com tmcﬁon Com‘raca‘s rmd Servzces Corttmcts -

1‘1‘.

We behcve our most critmal acoauntmg polwy is revenue recugmtmn fmm iong—term constructmn oontracts for which we use
© the perccntagenof compleﬂon method of aocoanting. Pementage—of-complﬁhun accounting is the prescribed method of accounting
" for, long-term confracts itr accordance with Acccunhng Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 605-35, “Revenue Recognition-
. Consimttmn-']‘ype and Productmn-Type Contracts” and, accordmgly, is tha method used for revenue recognition within our
' mdusuy Pementagemt—completxon is measured pﬁnmpally by the percentage of costs iticurred to daté for each contract to the
- éstithated total costd for such cndract at completton Cettain of pur elecitical contracting business units measure pemsntage -0f:
" completion by the percenifage of labor costs irichirred to date for each contract o the estimated total labor costs for such contract.
- Pre-corittact costs from our constroction proj ects aie genera‘ily expensed ag. mcurred Apphcauon of percenlage—nﬁcempletmn

aoéountlm, results i the- recognition of costs and. estimated earnings it ekoess of billings on wncompleted contracts in our -

Confolidated Batance Sheets, Costs and cstunatﬂd carnifigs in Exceéss of blllmgs ot imeompleted contracts reflected in the
- Congolidated Balance She@ts arise whep ‘revenues have bheen recngmzcd bt the amounts cannot be billed under the tetms of
“contracts. Suich amounts are recoverable from. customers based tipon various measiires of perfhrrnance, including achlevefnent of
certam mxlestones, COmpletion of speoiﬁed 'I.'ll'lltb 01: complauon of 8 conttact

Custs and estnnated earmugs in excess of bllimgs on uncompleted contracts aiso mclude amonnts we seek or w111 seek to collect )

. :f‘mm nuatomersor ofhers for enors or changas in contract spemﬁcatmns or deszgn, contract change ordcrs m dlspute or unapproved
d r'pmct: of other ¢ustomei-related causes of unadticipited additional coritract, ¢osts (cla1ms and’ “unapproved
o change orders) Suuh amnunts aré 1eoorded: at estxmated gt reahzable valué and take into account factois that, may affect our

E 'abxhty 10 bill and, ultunately collett unbilled reveriugs, ’I‘he profit agsocited with elaiin amounts is not rec(}gmzed until the claim
ha heen seitled attd | paymerit hias botn receWed There was fio s1gn1ficemt prof Hi ecogmzed from settlemcnts or paynight of claims
in20i4 and 3013. As ofDecembex 31,2014 and 2013, costs and estimated eatnings iri excess of b]]hngs on uncmnpleted contracts
included inbilléd réveires for unappm"ved changc ordérs of approxlmately $18.8 mt]lmn and $19.2 millicn, respicetively, and
claims of approxmately $3.0 million and $0.4 mlllxon, respectwely Tn addition, accounts recf:lva’hle a¢ of Decomber 31, 2014
and 2013 included clairms of apprommately $2.3 m]lhon and $2.9 million, respectively, In addition, there are contractually billed
ariounts ‘ahd retefition reldted lo such conéracts of approximately $54.0 mllhon and $56.1 million as of Decembel 31, 2014 and
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2013, respectively. Generally, contractually billed amounts will not be paid by the customer to us until final resolution of related
claims, Due to uncertainties inherent in estimates employed in applying percentage-of-completion acecunting, estimates may be
revised ns project work progresses. Application of percentage-of-completion accounting requires that the imps it of revised
estimates be reported prospectively in the consolidated financial statements. In addition to revenue recognition for long-term
construction contracts, werecognize revenses from the performance of services for maintenance, repair and retrofit work consistent
with the performance of the services, which are generally on a pro-rata basis over the life of the-contractual arcangement. Expenses
related to all services arrangements are recognized as incurred, Revenues related to the engineering, manufacturing and repairing
of shell and fube heat exchangers are recognized when the product ig shipped and all other revenue recognition. criteria have been
met, Costs related to this work are included in inventory nntil the product is shipped. Provisions for the entirety of estimnated losses
on contracts are made in the period in which such losses are determined, During 2013, we recognized aggregate losses of
approximately $24.5 million associated with two contracts within the United States mechanical construetion and facilities services
segment as 4 result of a change in contract estimates. There were no significant losses recognized in 2014.

Accounts Receivable

We are required fo estimate the collectibility of accounts receivable, A considerable amount of judgment is required in assessing
the likelihood of realization of receivables. Relevant assessment faciors include the creditworthiness of the customer, our prior
collection history with the customer and related aging of past due balances. The provision for doubtful accounts during 2014, 2013
and 2012 amounted to approximatety $2,9 millien, $3.5 million and $1.2 millien, respectively. At December 31, 2014 and 2013,
our accounts receivable of $1,234.2 million and $1,268.2 million, respectively, included allowances for doubtful accounts of $10.4
m1111(m and $11,9 million, respectively, The decrease in our allowance for doubtfis] accounts was primarily due to the write-off of
accounts receivable against the allowance for doubtful accounts, Specific accounts receivable are evaluated when we believe a
customer may not be able to meet its financial obligations due to detericration of its financial condition or its credit ratings, The
allowanoce for doubtful accounts requitements are based on the best facts available and are re-evaluated and adjusted on a regular
basis as additional information is received. ’

Insurance Liabilities

We have loss payment deductibles for certain wotkers’ compensation, automobile liability, general liability and property claims, ’
have self-insured retentions for certain other casualty claims and are self-insured for employee-related health care claims, Losses
are resorded based upon estimatos of our liability for claims incurred and for claims incurred but not reported. The liabilities are
derived from known facts, historical trends and indusiry averages utilizing the assistance of an actuary. to determine the best
estimate for the majority of these obligations. We beliove the Habilities recognized on our balance sheets for these obligations are
adequaie. However, such obligations are difficult to assess and estimate due to numerous factors, acluding severity of injury,
defermmation of liability in proportion to other partles, timely reporiing of occurrences and effectiveness of safety and risk
management programns. Therefore, if our actual experlence differs from the agsumptions and estimates used for recording the
liabilities, adjustments may be tequired and will be recorded in the period that fhie experience becomes known. Our estimated
insurance labilities for workers® compensation, automobile liability, general liability and property claims decroased by $6,9 million
for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to the year ended December 31, 2013, privarily due to a reduction in estimated

‘losses as a result of favorable claims experience. If our estimaied insurance liabilities for workars” compensation, automobile
liability, general liability and property claims were to increase by 10%, it would have resulted in $13.5 million of additional expense
fo1 the year ended December 31, 2014,

Income Taxes

We had net deferred income tax liabilities at December 31, 2014 and 2013 of $127.8 million and $126.8 million, respectively,
primarily resulting from differences between the carrying value and income tax basis of certain identifiable intangible assets and
depreciable fixed assets, which will impact our taxable income in future perieds. Included within our niet deferred income tax
liabilities are $114.2 million and $117.1 million of deferrod income tax assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, réspectively, A
valuation allowanee is required when it is more likely than not that all or a portion of & deferred income tax asset will not be
realized. As of December 31, 2014 und 2013, the total valuation allowance on deferred incomte tax assets, related solely to state
net operating carryforwards, was approximately $2.0 million and §2.2 million, respectively. We have determined that as of
December 31, 2014, = valuation allowance was not required on any of the remathing deferred tax assets because of significant
deferted tax liabilities, exclusive of the deferred tax liabilities related to indefinite-lived intangible assets, and projected future
income,

Goadwlll and ldentifiable Intangible Assets

As of December 33, 2014, we had $834.1 million and $502.1 million, respectively, of goodwill and net identifiable intangible
assets. (primarily consisting of our contract backlog, developed technology/vendor setwork, customer relationships, non-
competition agreements and trade names), primarily arising out of the acquisition of companies. As of December 3] 2013,
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goodwﬁ} and.net adentlﬁabie intangible assets were $834 8 milhon and $541.5 million, respectively. The changes to goodwill
since December 31; 2013 were primiarily related to the sals of a'subsidiary in Janwary 2014 and finalization of the purchdse ptice
atlocation for an acquisition made i1 2013 The determmafxoh of related estimated useful lives for identifiable mtanglb[e assets
and whether thoge assets ate 1mpa11ed involves s1gn:f cant ]udgments based upon short: and long-term projeotlons of fture.
performanoe. These forecaste reﬂeot assumptlons regald.ng the abxhty to sucoessfu]ly 1ntegrate aequrred eomprmxes 88 weli as .
1dent1ﬁable mtangﬂﬂe assete wn‘h mdefimte useful lives not be* amortlzed bt mstead tested at Ieaet annually for lmpamnent
(which wé test each October 1, absent any impairment 1nd|cators), andbe writtén down 1f11npe11ed ASC 350 requires that goodwill
be alIocated tor its respeotlve reportmg umt and that 1denuﬁab1e intenglbie assets w1th ﬁmte hves be amortlzed over thejr useful
hves . . Cat g . . S . o

We test for 1mpa1rment of our gooﬁwﬂl atthe reportmg umt leveI Our repo1 tmg inits are ocmsistent w1th the 1eportab1e segments
identified in Nots 17, “Segment Informanon” of the notés to coosohdated finiincial statements meluded il Item 8. Financial
Statements arid Supplenentary Dita, Inas sesemg whether our goodwﬂ] is 1mpa1red we utilize the two-step process: as prescribed
by ASC 350. The first step of this test cofgpates the fair value of the reporting it determmed baséd upon dleoounted estlmated
fistire cash’ ﬂows, to the om‘.rymg amount moludmg goodwlll If ‘the.fair valué excedds the oarryrmg ammiotin, fo further work is
feq_mred and no 1mpa1rment 1oks s r’eeogmzed If the carrying s amount of the reportmg unit’ exoeeds the fair value, the' goodwﬂl
. of the repoting unit i is poi:eritmlly lmpah:ed and step two of the goodwﬂl impairment test would fiead fo be performed to méasure
. the aingdunt of an 1mpa1rment loss; if a any. In the ‘Yécorid step, i the impaitnient is eompu%ed by coifiparing the melied falr value of

. ﬁoltmg iivs, goodwﬂl with fhe'¢ éarrying ammmt of the’ gooé'wﬂl Tf thic: carrying : amount of thig reporting unif’s goadwﬂl is.

, greater than the ﬂnphed:fhlr value of its goodwﬂl an 1mpa1rment logs in the amount of thd excoss is 1ecogmzed and charged to
" opei‘ations The welghted avera.ge tost of capital used in our; enﬂual “testmg for 1mpa1rment a8 of October 1, 2014 was 12,2%,
-12.8% and 11,2% foi otir: dimestic’ cous[:ruct:on segments ot Umted States bullding services’ segment "and, our United Staies
" iniclistrial services ségment, reepect;wely The petpefual grthh #atéused for our annual testing was 2.7% for all of our'domiestio
- segments, Unfavorable chianges in these key assumptions may affect ﬁltme testing results and cause v to fail step ones of the

goodwill impairment testing process, For example, keeping all other assumptions constant, a 50 basis point increase in the weighted
ayerage costs of capital would canse the estimated fair value of cur United Stated industrial services segment to approach its

ocarrying value, A 50 basis point increase in the weighted average costs of capital would not 51gn1ﬁc'ently reduce the cxcess of the
- estimated fair: value compared to the cartying value fof afiy of our othet domestic segmenitd. In adchuon, keeping ail olher
‘ asxumptlons constant, 450 besm pomt reduction in the pe:petuai growth rate ‘would ot mgmﬁcantly reduoe the excess of the

estlmatcd fajr value eompared 10 the carryihg value for any of ¢ our domestm segments For the s yeare ended December 31, 2014

2013 and 2012, 09 1mpamnent ef our goodwﬂl was reeogmzed_ C . ol ..

T As of December 31 2014 We had ‘}3834 1 mﬂilon of goodwﬂl 011 our balanoe sheet and, oF th1s amount approxmlately 46 1%
relates to our Umted States mdustrlal servnoes segment, ‘appaox!mately 27 4% felates toour Umted States bmldmgsemces segment
approximately 26 (l% relates 40 dur Umted States tiechaniat eonstrudtlon ahd facilities services segment and approxnnately 0.5%
relaﬁes 16 our Umted States elecincal oonstrucuon and i‘acllleos servicas segment As of thé date of our Jatest i 1mpa1rment test, the
oarrymg values of our Umted S‘zates industrial services, Umted States bmldmg services, Umted States mechanicsl cofiviction
‘and fe.ellmes services and United Stateseleemcal eonstruetlou and facilitios services segments wete approx:mately $748 1 nnlhon,
$4’74 3 Imlhon, $261 4 millioi ancI $60.4 ml[hon respeetwely, The fair values of our Umted States industrial services, United
States buﬂdmg semoes, Umted States meehamoal eonstmeh on and facilities services and Umted States eIecf:rioal vonstruction
and facilities services segments exceeded their oarrymg valugs by approxtmately $48.7 mllhon, $IZ9 7 million, $598.0 million
and $523 2 million, respeotwaly ' :

We eleo test for the 11npa1rment of ttade names that are not Eﬂ.lb_]ect to amortization by calculatmg the fair value vsing the “roliaf
from 1oye,1ty paymen methodology This approaeh mvo]ves two steps (a) estmmung reasouable royalty Tafos for eaoh frade -
Thls ‘Talr velue is theu ooﬁlj;e}ed wnh the oarrymg value of each f:rade name if the camymg amount of the trade uame 1s gxeater

: than the 1mphed fait value of the tra-:le name, ‘an‘ Impawment m i;he amount of the excess is leeogmzed and chargedt tzons

' 1mpairment chalge as & result ofa ohange in the fau‘ Value of submdlaly tlade names assoela‘ted witll eertam pnor aoqumitlons
reported withisi our Umted Swtee meohamoal constmohon and facilities services segment and our Umted Stites buﬂdmg Serv;ees
segment. For I;he years ended Deoember 31 2013 and 2012, no Jmpmrment of our trads names wag reoognwed

In addition, we revxew for fhe Impaxrment of other 1dem1ﬁable mtangible agsets that are belng amor’tlzed whcnever facts and
circumstances Indicate that theu' cartying values may not be fully recoverable, This test compares. ﬂ1e1r varrying, va]ues to the
undiscounted ple-tax oash flows expected to result from the use of the assets, If the assets are 1mpaned the assets are wiiiten down
to their. faif valiies, genorally demimined based on their future distounted cash flows. For the yeais ended December 31, 2014,
2013 and 2012 0o 1mpmrment of our other identifiable intangible aseets was recogmzed .
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We have certain businesses, patticularly within our United States industrial services segment, whose results are highly impacted
by the demand for some of our offerings within the industrial and oil and gas markets. Future performance of this segment, along
with & contitmed evaluation of the conditions of its end user markets, will be importent fo ongoing impairment asscssments,
Prolonged volatility in crude oil prices may have a negative impact on future fair value assessments of this segment. Should its
actual results suffer o decline or expected future results be revised downward, the risk of goodwill impairment or impairment of
other identifiable intangible ussets would increase, .

Our development of the present value of future cash flow projections used in impairment testing is based vpon agsumptions and
estimates by management from a review of our operating results, business plans, anticipated growthrates and margins and weighted
average cost of capital, among others, Those assunptions and estimates can change in future periods, and other factors used in
assessing fair value are outside the control of management, such as inferest rates. There cah be no assurances that estimates end
assumptions made for purposes of our gocdwill and identifiable intangible asset impairment testing will prove to be accurate
predictions of the futnre, If our assumptions regarding future business performance or anticipated growth rates sndfor margins are
nol achieved, or there is a rise In interest rates, we may be required to record further goodwill and/or identifiable intangible asset
impairment charges in future periods. It is not possible at this time to determine if any such future impairment charge would result
of, if it does, whether such a charge would be material.

IFEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We have not used any derivative financial instryments during the years ended Devember 31, 2014 and 2013, including ttading
or speculating on changes in juterest rates or commodity prices of materials used in our business,

We are exposed to market rigk for changes in interest rates for borrowings under the 2013 Credit Agreement, which provides
for a revolving credit facility and a term Joan. Borrowings under the 2013 Credit Agreement bear interest at variable rates. For
further information on borrowing rates and intetest rate sensitivity, refer to the Liquidity and Capital Resources discussion in
Jtem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations. As of December 31, 2014, there
were no borrowings outstanding under the revolving credit facility and the balance on the term loan was $332.5 million. Based
on the $332.5 million borrowings outstanding under the 2013 Credit Agreement, if overall interest rates were fo increase by 25
basis. points, interest expense, net of income taxes, would increase by approximately $0.5 million in the next twelve months.
Conversely, if overall initerest rates were to decrease by 25 basis points, interest expense, net of incomns taxes, would decrease by
approsimately $0.5 miilion in the next twelve roonths,

We are also exposed to construction matket risk and its potential related impact on accounts receivable or costs and estimated
sarnings in excess of billings on uncompleied contracts, The amounts recorded may be at risk if our customers’ ability to pay these
obligations is negatively impacted by economic conditions, We continually monitor the creditworthiness of our customers and
maintain on-going discussions with customers regarding contract status with respeet to change orders and billing terms, Therefore,
we believe we take appropriste action lo-manage market and other risks, but there 18 no assurance that we will be able to teasonably
identify ali risks with respect to collectibility of thege assets, See also the previous discussions of Revemue Recognition from Long-
term Congtruction Contracts and Services Contracts and Accounts Receivable under Application of Critical Accounting Policies
in Item 7. Management®s Discussion and Analysis of Fingneial Condition and Results of Operations,

Amounts invesied in our foreign operations are translated into V.S, dollars at the exchange rates in effoct at year end. The
resulting translation adjustments are recorded as accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income, a component of equity, in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets. We believe the exposure to the effects that fluctuating foreign currencies may have onourconsolidated
results of operations is limited beceuse the foreign operations primarily invoice customers and collect obligations in their respective
local currencies, Additionally, expenses associated with these fransactions are generally contracted and paid for in their same local
currencies.

In addition, we are exposed to market risk of fluctuations in certain commodity prices of materials, such ag copper and steel,
which are used as components of supplies or materials utilized in our construction and building and industrial services operations.
We are also exposed to increases in energy prices, particularly as they relate to pasoline prices for our flect of over 8,500 vehicles.
While we believe we can increase our prices to adjust for some price increases in commodities, there can be no assurance that
price increases of commoditics, if they were to occur, would be recoverable. Additionally, our fixed price contracts do not allow
us to adjust our prices and, as a result, increases in material or fuel costs could reduce our profitability with respect to projects in
progress.
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TTEM 8, FINANCIAL STATLMENTS ANI) SUYPLEMENTARY DATA
' EMCOR Gmup, Iné. and Sllbsidiarles

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
- (M thousands, escept share and per shave data) |
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Bil ipf costs and, sstxmated eammgs on uncompleted comracts

ety
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The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements,
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EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For The Years Ended December 31,
(In thousands, except per share data)

2014 ) 2013 2012

Cost of salcs

i %if“ j hﬁ.&&ﬁ ,

Impalrment loss on identifiable mtang1ble assets

__'fﬁi%'&rﬂ‘ ,:;ég ';q“ﬁi%%’
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eratmn

R T anE L G

Dividends declared per cornmon share $ 032 § 0.18 3§ 0.51

The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of theso statements.

3¢




EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsidinifes
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For The Years Ended December 31,

o " (In thousands) '

adomesat 'm:.;,mz%; _—
ﬁig’ﬁg,%ﬁlg

Cnmprehensive income attnbutableto EMCGI{Group, Inc._

(1) . Net of tax beneﬁt (proviszon) of $¢ 2 mall:un, $(4 3) rmlhon and $O 3 m;llmn fm the years endcd December 31 2014, ?,013 and 2012
respecnvely : . Co L . : . \

i

The "ai_'xcdmpanyiﬂg' fidtes 16 gipﬁ'sblidaféd finarioial statements are an injegral part of,thésg statemmerits.
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EMCOR Group, Inc, and Subsidiayies

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For FThe Years Ended December 31,
(Tn thousands)

2014 2013 2012
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The accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements are an integral part of these statements,
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EMCOR Group, Enc. and Subsidiarles

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ILQUITY
“For The Years En{led December 31,
' ¢in thoa.s'andsy '

EMCOR Group, [nc. Stockholders

R a Accumulated

.. ) . dther . NER

" Conimegn 3 Capltal k wmprehensi ?) Ratained,
“stoek . snrplus (lnss} income earnings

“1

»Dlstnbutlons to nbncuntroi‘.mg
~pitrests

: ) 'clgﬁ : SIation and pcst rctire' | _iIi’ty 1 ents t)f $4 L and
o ${87 3) millmn, respectwe]y. As of Dccmuber 3, W13, represantb cutrilative foreigh i currency tinslation dnd post retiveingit hab{lity
adjustoients 6f $3.1 riltion and $(70.9) million, respectively. As of December 31,2012, 1epresents cmnulatwe fomgn currenay t;ranslauon
and post retlrement hablﬂty ad_]ustments of $5 i millmn and $(86 ‘?) mlllmn raspect:vely oo
@ Inaludes tha tax bcneﬂl assomated Wlth share—basad wmpensalmn of $8 6 mllhon in 2014 $5 2 xmlhon m 2013 and ‘BS 7 mﬂlmn in 2012

The accompanymg notes to consohdated ﬁnanclal sty tements are an mtegral part of these statements
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EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NO’[‘E 1- NATURE OF OPERATIONS

References to the “Comopany,” “EMCOR,” “we,” “us,” “our™ and similar words refer to EMCOR. Group, Inc. and its consolidated
subsidiaries unless the confext indicates otherwise.

We are one of the [argest elecirical and mechanical constructm,u and facilities services fitms in the United States, In addition,
we provide a number of building services and industrial services. Wo specialize pringipally in providing construction services
relating to electrical and mechanical systems in afl types of non-residential and certain residential facilities and in providing various
servicos relating to the operation, maintenance and management of facilities, including refineries and petrochemical plants,

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation

' The consolidated financial staterments include the accounts of the Company and its majority-owned subsidiaries. Slgmﬁcant
intercomipany accoutits and transaciions have been eliminated, All investments over which we exercise significant influence, but
do not control (a 20% to 50% ownership interest), are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Additionally, we
patticipate in a joint venture with another company, and we have consoidated this joint venture as we have determined that through
our participation we have a varighle interest and are the primary beneﬁmary as defined by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (“FASB") Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC™) Topic 810, “Consolidation™,

For joint ventures that have been accounted for using the consolidation method of accounting, noncontrolling interest represents
the allocation of earnings to our joint ventuss partners who either have a minority-ownership mterest in the joint venture or are
not at risk for the majority of losses of the joint venture.

The results of operations of companies acquired have been included in the results of operations from the date of the respective
acquisition.

Principles of Preparation

The preparauon of the consolidated financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally aucepted in the
Uzited States, requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities at the date
of the financial statements and ibe reported amounts of revenues and expenses durmg the reporting period. Actual results could
materially differ from those estimates. .

During the third quarter of 2014, we coased construction operations in the United Kingdom. The results of the construction
operations of our United Kingdom segment for all periods are presented as discontinued operatiens. The segment fon mal]y named
the United Kingdom constroction and building services segment has been renamed the. United ngdom building services segiment.

Revenue Recognifion

Revenues from Jong-term construction contracis are recognized on. the percentage-of-completion method in accordance with
ASC Topic 605-35, “Revenue Recopnition-Constuction-Type énd Production-Type Coniracts”. Perdentage-of-completion is
measured principally by the percentage of costs incurred to date for each contract to the estimated. to’tal costs for such contract at
completion, Certain of our electrical contracting business units measure percentage-of-completmn by the percentage of labor costs
incurred to date for each contract to the estimated total labor costs for such contract. Pre-contract costs ﬁ‘om our construction
projects are generally expensed as incurred. Revenues from the performance of services for maintenance, repair and retrofit work
ave recognized consisient with the performance of the services, which ave gener ally on a pro-tata basis overthe life of the confractual
arrangement, Bxpenses related to all services arrangements are recognized as 1ncurred Revenues related to the engineering,
manufactuting and repaiting of shell and tube heat exchangers are recognized when the product is shipped and all other revenue
recognition criteria have been met. Costs related to this work are inchuded in inventory until the product is shipped. In the-case of-
customer change orders for uncompleted long-term constriction contracts, estimated recoveries are incladed for work performed
in forecasting vitimate profitability on certain contracts. Due to uncertainties inherent in the estimation process, it is possible that
comipletion costs, inchiding those arising from contract penalty provisions and final contract setflements, will be revised in the
near-term, Such revisions to costs and income are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined. Provisions for
the entirety of estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such Josses are determined, During 2013,
we recognized aggregate losses of approximately $24.5 million associated with two coriracts within the United States mechanical
construction and facilities services segment as a result of 2 change in.coniract estimates. There were no significant ]osses recognized
in 2014
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EMCOR Group, Ine. and Snbsidia]rles
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FlNANCIAL S’EATED&ENTS

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN T ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contmued)

Costs and estzmated eamings on uncompieted oon!mcts -

Costs and esumated eammgs in excess of bﬂl:ugs on uncompleted contraots atise’in the oonsohdatcd balance shoets whon
revenueés. havo boen TeC0 ghized but the nmounts cannot be bitled under the tarms of the contracts, Such amounts are recoverable
fr'o ‘cigtong h up iy Various nicasutoy of perfofmance, mcludlng achisvement of certain ‘milestones, complotmn of speclﬁed
mplétion of a contract; Alss 1ncludcd 1l costs dnd éstimated  earnings on uncompleted contracts aé amounts we seek
. sogk 1o ooll iil'oustomols ot othes Tor errors or changos in coritract spemﬁoanono or design, contract change ordets
'_ m dlspute or _unappro‘ &d 8 to Both : scope and)’or prics or other customer—rolatod causes of unanhcxpated aﬂdmonal oolm act costs
o {clalms and unapprOVed clmﬁge orders). Such dimouvnts are recorded at estimated net reahzable valye' when tealization is  probable

and cim be 1‘easonably eititated: No profit is recogmzod on construction costs mcuned i gonnéetion w1th clalm amounts Claims
and unapproved ohaugo orders made by us involve negotiation and, in certam calsel, Imgatmn I the evert hf:lgataou ‘costs are
' mcurrod by us in gonfiection thh olalms or unapproved change orders, guch lmganon oosts ate cxponsed as incutred; although
we may seekto recoVert 581 OSH. We belisve that we Have established legal bagés for pursiing recovery ofourrecot ded unappzoved
thiatges dv&ers difid clainis; and it is managemootas intgritios to. putsee and litipte, swoh claiins; if nécexsary, whtil & “defesnainition
©op Setﬂeinent far céhied. napprovod ohange rders and claims also involve the use bf e
stiriated 1ecovembla amounts 6 fecoi‘doti clanns and’ unapproved ohange orders’ may bé made in ‘the hedr tolm
) ssﬁllly resoIve ﬂleso mattero, # net exponse [reoordod ai roductmn in feve ues) may I’Je reduired,; i addi t:on

7 to amounis that F may have been prewously provided for, We recoyd the profit assocmtod thh e sotﬂomont of claims upon recsipt
of ﬁnal paymont. There was no significant profit recogmzod ﬁ'om settlements or payment of claims in 2014 and 20]3 Clanns
agamst us are raoogmzed when a loss is consxdered probable and amounts are reasmably dei‘ermmable

Costo and esumated oarmngs on unoompleted oontmcts and xeiated a.mounts billed as of Docomber 31, 2014 and 2013 were a8
follows {in thousands} ,

As ofDocember 31 2014 émd 2613 costs and estunated earpmgs ifiexcess of b:llmgs onuncompieted contmcts mcludod unbﬂlod
1evonues for unappmved chango orders of approxlmatcly $1 8.8 milhon fmd$ 19, 2 million, respecﬁvely, and clabms af apprommatoly
$3.0 rmlhon and $0 4 miilion, 1espeotwe1y In/addition, aceounts receivable a5 of Decertiber 31, 2014 and 2013 included claiins
of appmximately $2 3 n_‘lllhon and $2.9 mllhon respectwoly, i\dditlonally, thero e contiactually bﬂled amounts and rotonnon
, rolafedto fuch contmots of$s4. (Jmlll:on aid §56,1 millionasof Deceinber 31,2014 and 2013
 the nal xesolutmn {relafer

Class{ﬁcaﬂon of Commct Ammmts -

In aocoldance wnth mdustry prac’uce, we clasmfy as ourront .111 assets and 11ab111t1es relatmg to the porfonnanoe of long-term
contracts, The terin’of dur conu acts’ ranges from one- monih to-four yoears and, acoordmgly, collection or payment of amounts
relating to those contmots may extend beyond oné year, Accounts’ recetvablé at December 31, 2014 and. 2013 nefuded $177.8
miltion and §1 897 mﬂhon mspeotively, of retainage billed ynder teyms of ¢ onr contracts, We estimate that approxlmately 87% of
this fetatiage will bé collectod during 2015, Accounts payable at December3l, 2014 arid 2013 included $35.7 million and $47.0
million, respectively, of retainage withheld under terms of the contracts. We estimata that approximately 95% of thig retamage
will be paid during 2015,
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EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the conselidated financial statements, we consider all highly Hquid instruments with original maturities of three
months or Jess to be cash equivalents. We mainiain a centralized cash management system whereby our excess cash balances are
invested in high quality, short-term money market insiruments, which are considered cash equivalents, We have cash balances in
certain of our domestic bank accounts that exceed faderally insured limits.

Allowance for Doubtfil Accounts

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not bear interest, The Company maintaing an allowance for
doubtful accounts. This allowance is based upon the best estimate of the probable losses in existing accounts receivable. The
Compariy determines the allowances based upon individual accounts when information indicates the customers may have an
inability to meet their financial obligations, as well as histovical collection and write-off sxperience. These amounts are re-evaluated
and adjusted on a regular basis as additional information is received. Actual write-offs are charged against the allowance when
collection efforis have been unsuccessful, At December 31, 2014 and 2013, our accounts receivable of $1,234.2 miilicn and
$1,268.2 million, respectively, included allowsnces for doubtful accounts of $10.4 million and $11.9 million, respectively, The
provisipn for doubtful accounts during 2014, 2013 and 2012 amovnted to approximately $2.9 million, $3.5 million and $1.2 million,
respectively,

Inventortes
Inventories are siafed at the lower of cost or market. Cost is defermined principally using the average cost method.
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, Depreciation, inchuding amortization of assets under capital leases, is recorded
principally using the straight-line method over estimated useful ives of 3 to 10 years for machinery and equipment, 3 to 7 years
for vehicles, furniture and fixtures and computer hardware/software and 25 years for buildings. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the remaining life of the lease term or the expected service life of the improvement,

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for Impairment whenover facts and circurnstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be fully recoverable. In performing this review for recoverability, property, plant and equipment
is assessed for possible impatrment by comparing their carrying values to their undiscounted net pre-tax cash flows expecied to
result from the use of the asset, Iimpaired assets are writien down to their fair values, generally determined based on their estimated
future discounted cash flows, Based on the resulta of our testing for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, no
impairment of property, plant and equipment was recognized,

Goodwill and Identifiable Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other identifiable intangible assets with indefinite lives that are not being amortized, such as trade names, are
tested at least abnually for impalrment (which we test each October 1, absent any impairment fadicators) and are written down if
impaired. Identifiable intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their useful Tives and are reviewed for impairment
whenever facts and circumstances indicate that their carrying values may not be fully recoverable, See Note 8 - Goudwxli and
Identifiable Intangible Assets of the notes to consolidated financial statements for additional information.

Insurance Liahilifies

Our insurance liabilities are determined aciuarially based on claims fited and an estimate of claims incurrad but not yet repotted,
At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the estimated current portion of undiscounted insurance liabilities of $28.8 million and $29.2
million, respectively, were included in “Other acerued expenses and labilities” in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheats,
The estimated non-current portion of the undiscounted insurance liabilities included in “Other long-term obligations™ at
December 31, 2014 and 2013 were $106.3 million and $112.8 million, respectively.
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EMCOR Group, ¥nc, and Subsidiaries o ¥
NOTES TG Co’NSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

NOTE2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIB‘ICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (Continued) -

Foreign Operations

The finaneial statertients and transactions of our forelgn subsidiaries are maintained in their functional currency and translated
into U.8, doll,ars in sccordarive with ASC Top:c 830, “Foreign Cutrency Matters”, Translatmn adjustments: have been 1ecorded as
“Acemnulated other complchenswe loss”, 'a separate component of “Eqmty” :

Income Tcoes

We account for mcome taxes in accordance with the provmwns of ASC Topic 740, “Income Taxes” (“ASC‘ 740”) ASC 740 .

tequires an asset and 11ab111ty approach which requsres the recognition of deferred income tax assets and deferred i income tax
habilitie's for the expected fieure: fax oonsequenoos of temporary d1ﬁferences between the. carrymg amounts and the tax bases of
assets and, habﬂltlBS Valuation allowaiices are established when neoessary to reduce deferred mcomo tax assets when 1t is more

: llkely than ot that 2 tax beneﬂt will not be reehzed

- We account fol uncen tam tak pos:tmns in accordance with the prowsmns of ASC 740 We 1eeogmze accruals of mterest reiated .

to unreeogmzed tax beneﬁts asa oompenent of tho mcome tax prowsmn

. Kriuat‘ton of Sham-Bdsed Cempensarzoﬁ Pians :"; -

We have various types of sha1 e-based eompensatlon plans and programs whwh are administered by our Board of Dn‘eetors ar
its Compensation and Personriel Committee. Ses Note 13 - Share-Based Compénsation Plans of the notes io consohdated ﬁnanclal
statements for addtttonal information rege.rdmg the sharebased oomponsatmn plang and programs

We account for share-based payments in accordance with the prowsmn of ASC Topic 718, “Compeusatron—Stock
Compensation™{*ASC71 8"). ASC 718 requires that all share-based paymenis issued fo acquire goods of scrvices, including grants
of employeo stock aptions, be recoghized in the statemem Lof operations based on thelr fair values, net of esttmated forfeftures.
ABC718i fequires: 1‘01fe1mres tobe egtimated at tho time of gtans and rovlsod, i “hecessary, n subsequent periods if actual for feitures
differ from those estunates. Compensatlon GXporise related o share—based awatds i§ 1ecognized over the roqmmte sorvice period,
which is generally. the vesting peuod For shares subjeet to graded vestmg, opr pohey is to. apply the stmight—hne method in
recognizing compensatlon expense, ASC718 requites the bouefits oftax deductlons in'excess of recogmzed compensation expense
to be reported as 2 ﬁnmgmg cash 'iuﬂovsg ‘rather thaa 45 an operatlng cashi inflow on the Cousohdated Statements of Cash I'iowe
Tlns requhei’ﬁeht reduces net. eperatmg oash flows and mm eases net ﬁnanemg cash ﬂowsv o

NewAccountmgPmnouncemems “, :

In May ?,014 an accountmg pmnouncement was issued by the Fmanclﬂl Accountmg Sfandatds Board ("FASB") to clarify
existing gmdanee on revenue recogmtlon This guidance includes the réquired steps to achieve the core pnnctple that a company
should recognize revenue when it transfers promised goods or gervices o customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the comyany expeets to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. This ptonouncement Is effective for fiscal
years aid interim periods begmnmg after Deoember 15,2016, with no emly adopﬂon permitted The guidance permits the use of
one of two telrospéctive transition methodsr We, have not yet selected a ‘transition method nor haye we deterrmned the effect that
the adoptmn of tho proneuneement may have ori o ﬁnaneial posrtlen andlor results of operat:ons

In April 2014, o acoeuntmg plonouucement was 1ssued by the FASB to update emstmg gmdance on dlsconl,mued aper atlons
This guidance raises the threshold for a d1sposa1 to, qual:fy ag a dlscontmued operation and requires new disclosutes of both

discontinued operations and certain other disposals that do not meet the deﬁmnon of a discontinued operation, This pronouncement'

is pimed at reduemg the frequency of dlsposaIs reported as dtseolmmled opelatlons by foousmg on siratggic shifts that have or

'w111 have a major éfféct on'an entaty 8 operattons ahd fihancial Tesulty. This pronotincement is'effective for fiseal years hegmnmg
on ot after December 15,2014 and intériin petiods thereafter Ea:dy adop’tlon is petmitted. We adopted this pronounoement as of
Jam;taxy l 2015 and we wﬂl eons1der thIS g\hdance in eonjuneuon w1th futrne dlspesals, if any, ° :
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RS EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 3 - ACQUISITIONS OF BUSINESSES

On July 29, 2013, we completed the acquisition of RSL, This acquisition expands and strengthens our service offerings to new
and existing customers and enftances our position within the industrial services and energy market sectors, Under the terms of the
transaction, we acquired 100% of RSI’s stock for total consideration of $463.6 million. The acquisition was funded with cash on
hand and $250,0 million from borrowings under currevolving credit facility, Thisacquisition was accounted for using the soguisition
method of accounting, We acquired working capital of $35,5 million end other net labilities of $67.1 million, and have ascribed
$267.8 miltion to goodwill and $227.4 million to identifiable intangible assets in connection with the acquisition of RS, which
has been included in our United States industrial services segment. We expect that $49,0 million of acquired goodwill will be
deductible for tax purposes.

On December 2, 2013, May 31, 2013 and January 4, 2012, we acquired three companics, each for an immaterial amount. These
companies primarily provide mechanical construction services and have been included in our United States mechanical construction
and facilities services segment. The purchase price for the acquisition of these businesses was finalized with an insignificant impact,
The acquisition of these businesses was aceounted for by the acquisition method, and the prices paid for them have been allocated
to their respective assets and Habilitiss, based upon the estimated fair values of their respective assets and liabilities at the dates
of their respective acquisitions. We believe these businesses further expand our service capabilities into new geogtaphical and/or
techmical areas. ' ,

During the year ended December 31, 2014, we recorded an increase of $0.6 million of liabilities resulting in non-cash expense
attributable to contingent consideration arrangements relating to prior acquisitions. During the years ended December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively, we recorded a net reversal of $6.8 million and $6.4 million of Habilities resulting in non-cash income
atiributable to contingent consideration arrangements relating to prior acquisitions. '

WOTIE 4 - PISPOSITION OF ASSETS

In January 2014, we sold a subsidiary reported in our United States building services segment. Proceeds from the sale totaied
approximately $1.1 million, Included in net income for the year ended Decomber 31, 2014 was a loss of $0.6 million from this
sale, which is classified as a component of “Selling, general and administrative expenses” in the Consolidated Statements of
Operations,

On July 22, 2014, we sold & building and land owned by one or our subsidiaries reported in the United States mechanical
construction-and facilities services segment, We recognized 2 gain of approximately $11,7 million on this transection in the third
quarter of 2014, which has been classified 43 a “Gain on sale of building” in the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Due to recurring losses over the last several years in the construction operations of our United Kingdom segment and our negative
assessment of construction matket conditions in the United Kingdom for the foresceable future, we announced during the quarter
ended June 30, 2013 our decision to withdraw from the construction market in the United Kingdom, During the third quarter of
2014, we ceased construction operations in the United Kingdom. The results of the construction-opetations of our United Kingdom
segment for all petiods are presented in our Consolidated Financial Statements as discontinued operations.

The results of discontinued opetations are as follows (in thousands):

For the twelve months ended
December 31,

i b, 'i:i,-‘d %2

ome taxes- : § (4,259
Sgi DT S

inc
P
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EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsidinriee
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - DISPGSITION OF ASSETS - (Continued)

Tncluded in the Con,sohdated Balance Sheets at December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 are the [‘ollowmg major classes of
assels and habﬂmes assoclated w1th the dlsmntmued operatlon (it ﬂmusands) v

] 'bec‘embersl, - December 31,
CLWMa o 2013

At December 31 20 1«4 fhe assets ancl liabzhfles ofthe d1scontmued operatlon conswt of aeeounts reeewable, contraet retentmns
. 'and confract Warranty ebhgations that are expected to be collécted or fulfilled in the ordmary course of business, Addlttonaliy at
© Decetnber 31, 2014, there remeined $1 7 mlihon of obl:gatmns related to employee severance and the termmauon of leased
facilities, the nmmr:ty of thh i8 expecled 10, be' pald over The next twelve tnonths. The settleinent of thé remannng asgets and
liabilitiés may result in addmona] income’ and/or expenses. Such income and/or éxpenses are expected to be immaterial and will
be reflected a8 an addmonal component of “Loss ﬂmn discontirmed operatlon” as incutred. S

NOTE 5 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

The foliowmg tables summatize our calculation of Basm and Dituted Earnings (Loss) per Common Share (“EPS”) fm the years
ended December 31, 2014 2013 and 2012 (m thousands, except share and per share data)

Nume1 ator‘
pylis i

-'__,j_ ‘;_}'wze Eggv 2

% ﬂlwﬁm‘é- RENER TS

The nu1nbe1 of eptiens glauted to purchase shares of our common stock that were excluded from the cemputatmn of dilnted
1PS for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 because they would be anti-dilutive were zero, zero and 140,096,
regpectively.
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EMCOR Group, Inc, and Subsidiaries
NGTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - INVENTORIES

Inventories as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following amounts (in thousands);

s

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets consisted of the following amounts as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

DR TR
Vehicles 45,036 49,296
} "1;— - :' e & ik L

—.; & SR : -
Computer hardware/software

;wm ﬁl‘ T 3’?-: Sy 11&1@%:?5“} R B
Construction in progress
s ek
FREATE,

nd

¥ ]
Ag
A,

R

Depreciation and amortization expense related to property, plant and equipment, including capital leases, was $36.5 million,
$36.3 million and $31.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectivety.

NOTE & - GOODWILLAND IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill at December 31, 2014 and 2013 was approximately $334,1 million and $834.8 million, respectively, and reflects the
excess of cost over fair market value of net identifiable assets of companies acquired. Goodwill attributable to companies acquired
in 2013 has been valued at $268.3 million. No companics were acquired in 2014, ASC Topic 805, “Business Cotnbinations” (“ASC
80:3”") requires that all business combinations be accounted for using the acquisition method and that certain identifiable infangible
assets acquired in a business combination be recognized as assels apart from goodwill. ASC Topic 350, “Intangibles-Goodwill
and Other” (“ASC 350”) requires goodwill and other identifiabile intangible assets with indefinite useful lives not be amortized,
such as trade names, but instead tested at least annually for impairment (which we test each October 1, absent any impairment
indicators) and be written down if fmpaired. ASC 350 requires that goodwill be allocated to its respective reporting unit and that
identifiable intangible assets with finife lives be amortized over their useful lives. As of December 31, 2014, approximately 46,1%
of our goodwill related to our United States industrial services segment, approximately 27.4% of our goodwill related fo our United -
States building services segmont, approximately 26.0% related to-our United States mechanical construction and facilities services
segment and approximately 0.5% refated to cur United States clectrical construction and facilities services segment.

‘We test for impairment of goodwill at the reporting unit level, Our reporting units are consistent with the teportable ssgments
identified in Note 17, “Segment Information”, of the notes to consolidated financial statements, In assessing whether our gocdwil}
is impaired, wo utilize the two-step process as prescribed by ASC 350, The first step of this test compares the fair value of the
reporting unit, determined based upon discounted estimated future cash flows, to the carrying amount, including goodwill, If the
fair value exceeds the carcying amount, no further work is required and no impairment loss is recognized. If the carrying gmount
of the reporting unit exceeds the fair value, the goodwill of the reporting unit is potenitally impaired and step two of the goodwill
impairment test would need to be performed to measure the amount of an impairment logs, ifany. In the second stop, the impairment
is computed by comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill with the carying amount of the goodwill, If the
carrying amons: of the reporting wnit’s goodwill is greater than the implied fair value of its goodwill, an impairment loss in the
amount of the excess is recognized and charged to operations, The welghted average cost of capital used in our annual testing for
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EMCOR G‘roup, Inc, and Subsidiaries )
NOTES TO CONSDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8- GOODWILLANB IDENTIFIABLE [NTANGELE ASSETS (Contmued)

' 1mpa1rment us of Oci:ober 1,2014 was 12, 2%, 12. 8% and 1 2% fol our domastm constmctmn segments our United States burldmg '
. services segment and our Umtecf States mdustiiai services segment respectwely The perpetual growth rate used for our apual
- testmg was 2. 7% for all'of OuE domestic segments Unfavorable changes in these key assmnptmns may affect fotare testmg résulls
" and gause us to faﬂ'step‘ ofi¢ of the goodwill zmpatrment testing piocess. For example, keepmg all other assumptxons ‘congtant, a
. 50 b ierease in, the We;ghteda‘verage costg.of cap1tal woitld cause the estimated fair value of out United Stated industrial
e 0 appmach its ca:rrying value. ‘A 50 basis point inérease in the Wexghted average costs_of capxtal would not
‘the’ : ? ed fair va.lue compared fo'the i carrymg value for any'of our other domesttc segments .
] 4 50 "basis | pomt reductmn in the perpetual growtil Tate wauld nt si gmﬁca.ﬁtly c
eshmated fair value compared to the carrying value for any of onr’ domestm segments For thé yedrs ended
o December 31; 2014 2013_and 2012 no impailment of. our gondw:ll wag recogmzed et e - ;

an i cal culatmg the fan' value us g the rclref
<,.'.fmm royalty paymen meti’mdology Thﬂs approach mvolves two steps: (a) eshmaﬁng reasonable roya]ty rates for-each trade
L ;nams and (b) applymg these royalty rates to a uet 1evenue stream and d;scounnng the 1esrulting cash flows 10 detenmne fair value. )
: 1pared with the can’y ng value of sach trade name, If the carrymg amount of the trade name 1s greater .
the trade name i

4 ¥ result of d change in, the ﬁnr ‘value of subs:diary trade narﬂes assocxated wﬁh certam prmr acqulsﬂmns
e .Umted Statés methanical coristruction’and facilitles services segmient and our United States buﬂdmg services
o segment For the yeaxs' euded December 31, 013 and 2012, no Impalrment of out trade uames was reccgmzed '

Iﬁ addltmn, we, rewew for the nnpalrment Df oT.hQr zdenuﬁable intangible assets that are bemg amoitized whenever facts and
cu‘cumstanccs mdlcats that fhefr’ carrying valies may not be fully recoverable. This test compares their cartying values to the
und;scom:ted pre-tax cash flows cxpected to r@sult frqm the use of the assets. If the assets are impaired, the assets are written down
ta_their faif values, ge:rerally determitied bagsd o thieir future discouiiied cash flows, For the years ended December 34, 2014
-:_- 2013 and 2912 no impairment of our ut.mer Idennﬁable 1ntang1ble assets was recogmzed .

Ow: , evelopme;n f th present value of futura cash ﬂow pro; ecﬁons used in impairment tesung is bassd upon assumphons and
.estimates bym&nagement from areview of‘ our operam\g rcaults bl.u:mcss plans, antlclpatcd gmwth:cates and marging and weighted
. a,vemge cost of capital afriong others ThoSe assuinptions and estimatés can cliange in. future pcrmds, and other factors wsed in
. ,assessmg falr value aré Duts1de thc oontml of 1 mamgement sueh as interest rates, There can’be no assurances that ouir estimates
+ and assumptmns rrmde for pur[;osas ef our goadwﬂl and 1dent1ﬁable mtanglble asset 11npamnenl; f.csl:lng wﬂl prove to be accmate

. 1mpamnent éhal ges tll. ﬁxtlir'a perwds Teis ot pﬁssﬁble at ﬂua time to determme it any such futu:e rmpairment chmge w0u1d result
- o ifit does, Wh&t_h“. such a chargc wouid be miaterial, . ‘

. The changes in the cartying amﬁunt of gobdwﬂi by mpnrtable 5@ gments durmg 'she yeals ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
. 'were as follaws (m lhousands‘) D

United Stntcs Uuited Sﬂates
"eleeieleal - " mechanieat Lo
eonstructlnn ‘ consteiiction Un{ted States United States

. am Fagllities ™" - ;o fueities . building- - * Industrial
servlces segment : ;zel viees segment aervices mgment services segment :
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EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - GOODWILL AND IDENTIFIABLE INTANGIBLE ASSETS - (Continued)

The aggregate poodwill balance as of December 31, 2012 incleded $210.6 million of accumulated impairment charges, which
were comprised of $139.5 million within the United States building services segment and $71.1 mitlion within the United States
industrial services segment.

Identifigble intangible assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following (in thousands);

December 31, 2014

Accumulated
Accumulated Impairment
Amorﬂzaﬁnn

fea. G %ﬁgg%?

3".&3@ ftden

sk A

e ’f'ﬁr-‘é',

e T
(m,.ht SR R, _4' "".._,._.___,__
December 51, 2013
Gross ' Accumnlated
Carvying Accwmnlated Impairment

Amount Amortzatisn - Charge Total

Sy my ','
e et

Identifiable 1utang1ble assets attributable to companies acquired in 2013 have been valued at $228.8 million. No companies were
acquired in 2014, Seo Note 3 - Acquisitions of Businesses of the notes to consolidated financial statements for additional information.
The identifiable intangible smounts are amortized on a straight-line basis. The weighted average amortization perlods for the
unamortized balances remaining are, in the aggregate, approximately 12 years, which are comprised of the following: 12.5 years
for developed technology/vendor nietwork, 12 years for customer relationships, 1.75 years for nﬁn—cumpetltlon agreemeuts and
4.75 years for u‘ade namntes. . _

Amortization gxpense re]ated to identifiable intangible assets with finite lives was $38.0 million, $31.0 million and $29.8 million
for the years ended December 31,2014, 2013 and 2012, respeotively. The following table presents the estimated future ammtxzatmu
expense of identifiable mtanglble assets in the toilnwmg years (in thousands) '
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EMCOR Group, Tic. and Subsidlaries
NOT]:S TO CONSOL]DATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES-DEBI
Credzi‘Faczl!ttes IS .

Until Ntwember 25, 20 13 we had a revnlving credit agreemcnt (the “3011 Credit Agreement”) a3 amended whwh prowded for h
.a revolvmg credit facifity of $750 0 milliors. The 2011 Credit Agreetnent was effective November 21, 2011 Effective November
25,3013, we aicnded and restated the 201] CredltAgxeement to provide for a $750.0 million revoTvmg eredit facifity (the “2013
: ReVolving Credit Faclhty”) and a $350.0 million term loan (the “Term Loan”) (collectively referred to as the %2013 Crecht
- ,Agregment”) expiring:} November 25 2018 The proceeds of the Tetm Loan were used to repay amounts drawn undar the 2011
Credit Agrcement ‘We. may mcrease the 2018 Revolving Cmdu Facxhty to $1.03 biltion if additional lenders aje: zdantrﬁed and/or .
. emstlng Ienders are wﬂimg fo mcrease theu:_current commtiments and we may allocate up to $250 {)m:lhon ofavailable bormmngs :
15 C ol ‘tU letters oi" crcd1t for t>u1 accaunt or for the account of'o our subsldlarms The 2013 Credﬂ: \

i ;Agreement i$ puiariiteed by miost of
: qf thé. sssts ofmbst of ot prs1cl_§ar1e§. The 20 I 3 Revolving Credlt Famhty and theTerm Loan contam vaneus covananm prov1ding

. '_'-:‘:. seguifchases, inyestierits, biedn ge d
. cunided amount ﬁ_ndex: the 2013 R_ey; ing, Gredit Faclhty, Whtc*.h mﬂges ﬁ'om 0, 20% 10.0, 30%, ba.sed on certain ﬁuﬁnclal {ests, .
the fes was 020"/1,. fthe titltised antountss of Ifccember 3172004 Bmmwmgs vikder the 2013 Gredif - Agreetent beal interes‘t ‘

S at(lys rate which 1§ thie prime comines il lendmg rafe announued by Bank of Moritreal from time to tinac (3.25% at December 31,

e 2014) bl 025%% 0; ?5%, based ot cerfatiy Hinancial testy or (3) United Stafes dolar LIBOR (0.17% at Decernbér 31; 2014y plus

1.45% 6 1. ?5%, based on oerldin Hhaticial tests, The {ritebest rate in. ﬁffect it December 31, 2014 was 1 42% Fees for, letters of
crédit issued undet the 2013 Revolving Credit Facility range from 1: 125% t6 1,75% of the respective face amounts of eutstandmg
lefters of credit and are mmputed based oricertain findncial tests. We capitalized approximately $3,0 million of debt issuance costy -
associated with the 2013 Credit Agreement.’ This arnount is being amortized over the life of the agreement and is included as part
of interest expense, It connection with the’ amendment and restatement of the 2011 Credit Agreement, $0.3 miflion attﬁbutable to
. the acceleraﬂon of expense for deb‘t issuauce costs mmnnectmn with the 2011 Ciedit Agresment was rccorded as parf of interest
. 'expanse ‘We are reqiiifed 6 niake pfmcipal payments of the Term Loan in installments on thié Tast day of March, June, Sep’cember :
©atid. Deoember of éach yeur, commencmg Wlth t,he ¢chlendar quarter énded March 31, 2014 in the anount of $a4 mﬂhon, witha -
fiial pt meﬂt of all unpaﬂi prmcq:ial and mte;éstfdue and payable on chember 35, 2018 As of Deccmber 31 ‘2014 theé balaes
“Fen g of December 31 2014 and Decembal 31 2013 W  ad apprommately §95.5 mﬂllon.

‘3- L g-tenn debtin the accmnpﬁnymg Cnnsoh
d 2013 (in thousanc’!S) K -

E g : % LAk 53 -__ gt
L Capltahzed Lﬂase Obhgatmns; at wexghted'avamge mtsrest ratcs frora 0, 8% o 8 3% payable in
_ Varymg amaunts through 20 9 } . : ‘ o o

- Capita!izedLease Gblzg _mn.s'

See Na’ce 15 Cmnrmtm@nts and Contmgencxcs of the notes to consohdated ﬁnanc1a1 atatements for addltl_ rial mfcrmatmn
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EMCOR Group, Ine. and Subsidiaries ‘
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

We use a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to vakuation techniques used to measure fair value, The hierurchy, which
gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets, is comprised of the following three levels:

Levei 1 - Unadjusted quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2 — Observable inputs, other than Level 1 inputs, Level 2 inputs would typically inchude quoted prices in markets that are
1ot active or financial instrurments for which all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Prices or valuations that require inputs that are both significant to the measurement and unobservable,

The foliowing tables provide the rssets and liabilities carried at fair value measured on & recurring basis as of December 31,
2014 and Deceimber 31, 2013 (in thousands):

Assets at Fair Value as of December 31, 2014
Asset Category Level 1 Ecvel2  Level 3 Totrl

e ke bt .w
Restrlcted r:aa.shl%?:gl

Assets af Fair Yalue as of December 31, 2013

Asset Category

-! b g A TR

chiid S

T B e L

Restrlcted cash @

Al

(I}  Cash and cash equivalents consiet primarily of money matkot funds with original maturity dates of three months or less, which are Level
| assets. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, we had $156.7 million-and $147.7 million, respectively, ln money maiket funds,
(2) Restricted cash is clasmﬁed a8 “Prepaid expenses and other” on our consolidated balance ghests,

Level 1 Level2  Level3 Totak

We believe that the carrying values of our financial instruments, which include accounts receivable and other financing
commitments, approximate their fair values due primarily to their short-term matwities and low risk of counterparty default, The
carryisg value of our debt associated with the 2013 Credit Agreement approximates its fair value due Yo the variable rete on such
debi.

NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES

Cur 2014 income tax provision from. continuing operations was $103.5 million compared to $82,3 million for 2013 and $97.9
million for 2012, The actual income tax rafes on income from confinuing operations before income taxes, less amounts attributable
to noneontrolling interests, for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, were 37.4%, 35.9% and 38.8%, respectively,
The Increase in the 2014 Income fax provision compared to 2013 was primarily due 1o the effect of increased income before incoms
texes and the 2013 reversal of reserves for previously untecognized income tax benefits, The decrease in the 2013 income tax
provision compared to 2012 was pt imarily due toreduced income before income taxes, the effect of'a chunge in the United Kingdom
stafutory tax rate, a change in the mix of sarnings among various fusisdictions and the 2013 reversal of reserves for prevmusly
unrecognized income tax benefits.
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EMCOR Group, Inc. and Subsmiaries
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES - (Contmued)

Asof December KIR 2014 and 2013 the amount of unrecognized income tax beneﬁts was $5 2 mllhon and $3 1 miltion (of
which $3 0 m1lllon and $1 g mxllmn, if recogmzed would favorably aﬁf‘ect our eﬁ‘ectlve meome tax rate), respeotwely

As of Deoember 31 2014 and 2013 We bad. an, aeorual of $0 3 rmlllou and $(} 2 wmiltion for the payment of interest related to
unrecogmzed income texbeneﬁts tricluded onthe Consoltdated Balance Sheets, respectweiy During the yoars ended December 31,
2014 and. 2013 we recogmzeq approx:mately $0. 1 millioti” arid $0, 2 million, respeetlvely,‘iﬂ' mterest expense related fo our
unrecognized i in¢ome tax benedits. In addmon, we reversed $0.1 million and $2.6 million of acorned interest 6xpense related to
our uureeogmzed mcome tax beneﬁts for the years ended Decemmber 31, 2014 and 2013, respeenvely As of Deceimber 31; 2014

and 2013, we had total meome tax: reserves meluﬁed in “Othef loug-term habllltles” of$5.5 rmlllou and $3.4 m1111on, respeetwely

A reeoncﬂmtion of the begmmng and end of year unrecOgmzed income tax beneﬁts is 88 follows (in thousands)

Beianceatendofj’ear .‘-' ::I A o o ' - ) ' $' 2 5203 $ 3, 116

Itis reasomibly posmble that approxtmately $3 3 mtlhon of unrecognized income tax benefits at December 31, 2014, primarily
relating to uncertain tax positions attributable to tax return filing positions, will significantly deelease in the next twelve months
aga result of estlmated settlements wfch texmg authontles and the expiration of applicable statutes of limitatjons. '

We :E' I¢ incomé tax retums w1lh the Internal Revenue Servree and- various state, focal and f'orelgn tax egeneles The Company
is currefitly under exatmna“aon by vadous taxmg authonines for the years 2008 through 2013, Diring the first quarter of 2014, the
Internal Revenue Semoe ﬁnahzed its audit of out. fedelal income tax refurns for the years 2010 through 2011, We agreed to and
paid an assessment for an 1mmatenal amount proposed by the Iuternal Revenue Serv:ce pursuaut fo such audit.’

The income fax prov131on in the accompanymg Consehdated btatements of Operations for the years ‘ended December 31, 2014

2013 and 2012 eonmsted of the followmg (in thoimands)

Sl - wiz

s e
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NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES - (Continued)

Factors accounting for the variation from U.S. statutory income tax rates from continuing operations for the years ended
December 21, 2014, 2013 and 2012 were as follows (in thousands):

Aéﬁ&g?ﬁﬁﬁﬁga m:‘rs. s

Byfead !:Aw‘a{»y—b’

8 103, e $ 82286 $ 07804

The components of the net deferred income tax liability are included in “Prepaid expenses and other” of $29.3 million, “Othar
assets” of $16.6 million, and “Other long-term obligations® of $173.7 million at December 31, 2014, and the components of net
defarred income tax liability are included in “Prepaid expenses and other” of $32.5 million, “Other assets” of $15.0 miltion, and
“Other long-term obligations” of $174.3 million at December 31, 2013 in the accotnpanying Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The amounts recorded for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows (in thousands):

2014 013

Deferred income tax assets;

Excess of amounts expensed for financial statement purposes over amounts dedueted for
lnoome tax purposes.

Deferxed income tax Iiz{bilxties-
Costs capltahzed for ﬁnancml staternent purposes and deducted for i income fax purposes:

l i E i : : X . = . ¥ us. oA Dbty
‘ Other pri 1manly depwclatzon of properry, plant and equlpment (23 884) (26 84(})

SR T

Netdefenedmcometaxhabﬂmes D (127827) §(126,343)

We file a consolidated federal income tax return including all of our 1.8, subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the
total valuation allowance on net deferred income tax assets was approximately $2.0 million and $2.2 million, respectively, primarily
related to state and local net operating losses, The reason for the net decrease in the valuation allowance for 2014 was related 1o
the utilization of state and Jocal net operating loss carryforwnrds. Although realization is not assured, we believe it is more likely
than not that the deferred income tax asset, net of the valuation allowance discussed above, will be realized. The amount of the
deferred income tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced if estimates of future income are reducad
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NOTE 11 - INCOME TAXES - {Continued)

At December 31, 2014, we had trading and capital losses for Umted Kingdom income tax purposes of approximately $30.2
milliots, which have no expiration date, Such losses are subject to feview by the United Kingdom taxing authority, Realization of
the deferred income tax assets is dependent on our generating sufficient taxable income, We belicve that the defetred income tax
assets W:ll be realized thlough the future reversal of existing taxable temporary dlfferences and projected ﬁn:ure income,

Ineeme before mbome taxes fiom eontmu:ng eperaﬂons for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 eonswted of
the followmg (in thousands)

’ As of Deeembel_ 31, 2014 we had undtsmbutecl foxexgn earmngs frofn our Umted Kingdem subsidiar Y. of e.pproxunately $13 1
. mﬂllon for Whlch wé havé not recoxtled a deferred fax liability, ¢ as we have prev1ded faxes on such earhings in prior perfody.- - A3
. of Deeember 31, 2014 the amount of cash held 1 in thé United Kingdom Was approxllmately $45,5- million which, if repatriated,

should not result in any fedelel or state Incorme faxes. ‘As of Degeimber 31,2014, we had undmmbuted foreign earnings from our
Puerto Rico submdlary of apprommatety $1.4 miillion ‘for which we biave not récaided & deferred tax ligbility as eueh eainings are
indefinitely reinvested.. As of December 31, 2014, the amount bf cash held in Pyerto Rico was approximately $3.0 milkion Wth»h,
if repatriated, may result in federal and state income taxes of apprommately $0.5 million.

NOTE 12 - COMMON STOCI{

As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2_013, there were 62,981,229 and 66,896,518 shares of our common stock
outstandmg, respect:vely

On December 7, 2012, our Board of Directors declared a special dividend of $0.25 per share, payable in December 2012, and
armouncéd its intention to increase the regular quarterly dividend to $0,06 per share. In addition, at the December 7, 2012 meeting
of our Board .of Dlrecters, the regular quarterly dividend that would have been paid in January 2013 was declared, its amount
mereased to $0. 06 per share and its payment date acee‘lerated to Deeember 28, 2012. During 2013, we paid a regular cuarterly
dividend of $0. 06 per share in'the second, third and fotuth quarters.of 2013, In Deeernber 2013, our Boatd of Directors announced
its inténtion fo increase the regu]ar querterly dlwdend to $0.08 per share eommenemg with the dividend to be paid | in the first
quarter of 2014. ' ‘

On September 26 2011 out Board of Duectors authenzed us to 1epu1'chase up fo $100 0 million of « our outstandm g COMITCn
steek On Docember 5, 2013 and October 23, 2014, our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase up to.an additiona $100.0
miltion and $250.0 mllhen ofiour outstandmg dommon stock, respectively. Duting 2014, we reputchased appmmmately 4.8 million
shares of our comnon stock for approumateiy $206.0 million, Since the inception of the repur chass programs thr ough December
31, 2014; we have repurchased 7.6 miltion shares of our cormon stock for approximately $283. 5 million. As of December 31,
2014, there remained mithorization for s 10 repurchase dpproximately $166.5 million of our shates. The repur chase progiams do
not obligate the Cempany to acquite any parnculm amourt 6f common stock and may be suspended, reeemmeneed o discontinued
at any time or from; time to time withaut prior notice, Repurehases may be made from time to time to the extent pemntked by
secutities laws and other legal 1 equlrements, meludlng provistons jn our eredlt agreement plaemg limnitations on such repurchases
The 1epurcha,se pmgrams have been and Wll be funded from our opeiatmns .

NO’I‘E 13- SHARL

ASED COMPENSATION I’LAl\S L et

Wo have an meenhve plan under Which sinol ophons stoek awards, stock units and other share—based cempensat:on may be
granted to officers, non—employee direciors and key employees of thie Company. Ungder the terms of this plan, 3,250,000 shares
were aufhoiized and 2 086,953 shares are avmlable for grint or issuance as of December 31,2014, Any issuanices under this plan
are velued ot thé fair market value of the common stock on the giant date. The vestmg and expiration of any stock option grants
and the vesting schedule of any stock awards or stock units are determined by the Corapensation and Personnel Comm1ttee of our
Board of Direclors at the time of the grant, Addztlonally, we have outstanding stock options that were issned under other plans,
and no further grants may be made under thosé plans,
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NOTE 13 - SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS - (Continued)

The following table summarizes activity regarding our stock options and awayds of shares and stock units since December 31,
2011;

Stock Options Restricted Stock Units
Welghied
© Average
Shares

Shares Price
et : Sy

' 11,702

£ ; r&h‘ 3
(1 590 242) 51, 09 ¥ Vested

N

R .km‘fmat‘:.- '.'.: 22

&}’Q_"&.

P‘em

(155 423) A 5

In additien, 12,264 shares were granted to certain non-employee directors as part of their annual retainer during the year ended
December 31, 2012, No shares were granted to non-employee directors as part of their annual retainer during each of the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,

We recognized $8,1 million, $6.9 million and $6.7 million of compensation expense for shares and stock vmits awarded to non-
employee directors, and stock units awards to employess pursuant to incentive plans, for the years ended Decernber 31, 2014,
2013 and 2012, respectively. We have $4.3 million of compenaation expense, net of income taxes, which will be recognized over
the remoaining vesting periods of up to approximately three vears related to the stock units awarded to employcos and non-employee
directors.

All outstanding stock opifons were fully vested as of December 31, 2012; therefore, no compengation expense was recognized
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, Compensation expense of $0.1 million for tho year ended December 31, 2012
was recognized due to the vesting of stock option grants, In addition, an agpregate of 76,001 restricted stock units granted fo an
employee and our non~employee directors vested as of December 31, 2014, but issuance hes been defetred for up to five years or
upon retirement. As aresuli of stock option exercises, $6.9 million, $5.2 million and $8,8 million of proceeds were received during
the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The income tax benefit derived in 2014, 2013 and 2012 as a
result of such exercises and share-based compensation was $8.6 million, $5,2 million and $8,7 miliion, respectlvely, of which $8.3
million, $4.6 million and $7.1 miilion, respectively, represented excess tax benefits,

The total intrinsic value of options (the amounts by which the stock price exceeded the exercise price of the option on the date
of exercise) that was exercised during 2014, 2013 and 2012 was $23.5 million, $12.5 million and $25.9 million, respectively.

AtDecember 31,2014, 2013 and 2012, 566,774 options, 1,310,697 aptions and 1,796,377 options were exercisable, respectively.
The weighted average exetcise price of exercisable options at December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was approximately $24.15,
$18.12 and $17.15, respectively.
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. NOTE 13 SHARE—BASED COWENSATION PLANS (Cnntinued)

The followzng table summanzeé mforznancm abbut éuz stock Optuons a8 of December 31, 2014

Stock Optlons Outstanding md Exerelsable

. Rangabf : L g N Weightedm'emge . WeightedAvemge
E"’m"”ﬂm ‘ et Number e RemainingLife N : Exerelse Prl

We have an employee stcck phrchase plan Under thie ferms of ﬂns plan, the maxihnm number of shares of our cominon stock‘

" that inay be purohascd is 3, 000, 000 shares, Gsne.rally, our corporate emplbyees and non-union employees of our Unifed States

’ -NOTE 14 RETIREMENT PLANS
' Deﬁned Beneﬁt Plans s

- our Umted ngdom subs:dmry has a deﬁned benef‘ t pensmn plan covermg all eligible employees (the. UK PIan "; however,

- no mdmdual jammg the company after Octobm i1, 2001 may partlmpate in the plan, Oh May 31,2010, we curlmled the future
' accrual ufbenaﬁts for actwe emplnyees under thtS plan .

We account for our UK Plan and other deﬂned benﬁf t plans in accordauoe with ASC 715, “Compensatlon—Retuemeut
Benefits” (“ASC 715”) ASC 715 Tequsires. that (a) the funded status, which i§ measured ag the difference between the fair value
“of plan agsetsand the pmjected beneﬁt obllgatlons, be recorded inour balance shéot with a correspoticing ad]ustment to acciymulated
ather camprehenswe indtine (Ioas) and (b) gains and- losses for the differen(;es bétween actuarial agsuinptions and actual results,

'and unrecogmzed service costs be recogxuzed lhroug!i accumulated othex‘ comprehenswe income {loss). These amounts w1|1 be ‘

subsequently recogmzed as net permdic pensmn cost

38

submdlalles are e’*glble 1o pamclpate n thls pia.n Bmployecs covered by coliecnve ba1 gammg agreements generally are not ehglble_
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NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT PLANS - (Contlnued)

The change in benefit obligations and assets of the UK Plan for the vears ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 consisted of the
. following componenis (in thousands):

2014 2013

308, 877 $ 302 306

: , }v. % s
R & AL “-ﬂﬁ R %1#:‘

40,906 (1 503)

e s
(21 089) 5811

~

Change in pension pian assets

B %@ﬁ%

27,969

et

i Baa
7 ':?g:..mmyi

Benef ts

Eﬁﬁi’ﬁi. e
Fmrv lue of pI

2 y."‘:\'ﬂ frz‘i"r"‘?ﬁ‘ 5

The notuatial loss in 2014 was a result of a significant drop in corporate bond yields leading to a reduction in the discount rate
assomptions as disclosed below,

Amoumnts not yet reflected in net periodic pension cost and included in Accumulated other compreltensive Boss:

The underfunded status of the UK. Plan of $50.7 miltion and $39.1 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, is
inciuded in “Other long-term cbligations™ in the accompanying Consolidated Balance Sheets, No plan assets are expected to be
returned to us during the year ended December 31, 2015,

The weighted average assumptions used to determine bensfit obligations as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

The weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic pension cost for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013
and 2012 weire as follows:

Aual rate of ratum on plaﬁ assets 6.7%
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NOTE 14 « RETIREMENT PLANS - (Continued)

The annual rate of return oti plan assets has been determined by modeling possible returns using the actuary’s portfolio return
calculator and the fair value of plan assels. This models the long term expected returns of the various asset classes held in the
portfolio and allows for the additional benefits of holding a diversified porifolio. For measurement purposes of the lability, the
apnvial rates of mﬂauon of covered pension benefits assumed for 2014 and 2013 were 2.0% and 2.3%, 1espect1vely

The components of net penodm pension cost of the UK. Plan for the years ended December 31 2014, 2013 and 2012 were as
follows (m thousands)

“;'1‘?

_ Net penodlc perisl m cost

) Actuanal gams and'Iossas are amorhzed usmg a comdm approach whereby cumulanve gams and losses ifi excess of the graater
- of 10% of the: pension benefit obligation or the fair value of plan assets are amortxzad over the average life expectancy of plan
parttclpants. The. auiortlzatlon period for 2014 was 28 years, . :

“Thie rcclassrf catmn adjusuncnt, net of 111oome taxes, for the UK Plan from Accumulated other comprehenswe loss into et
periodic pension oust for the years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was approximately $1.6 million, $2.0 million and
$1.9million, respectwely, Wwhich was classified as a component of “Cost of sales” and “Selling, general and administrative expenses"
on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The estimated unrecogmzed loss for the UK Plan that will bé amortized from
Accumnulated other comprehensive loss info net periodic pension cost over the next year is approximately $2.1 million, net of
ncomes taxes. .

UK P'Iam.Assets.

The weighted average asset allocations and weighted avarage target atlocations at December 31,2014 and 2013 were as follows:

Target |
L L “Apiet © - - - December 31, December 31,
Astet Category Allo'cnﬂnn ' .

2014 2013

e

Dubt securttxes

e
106.0% 100.0% 100.0%

PIan assets of our UK Plan ars jitvested & in marketable squity and equlty like securitics through vatious funds These funds invest
in a diverse. range of investments, tnadmg in the United Kingdom, the United States and other international locations, such as Asia
Pacific and other European Iecations, Debt securities are invested in funds that invest in UK. corporate bonds and UK. government
bonds.

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair valug hierarchy discussed in Note 10 - Fair Value Measurements, the fair
value of assets of the UK Plan as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 (in thousands);

Ausets at Fair Value ng of December 31; 2014
Level 1 Lm}; 2

" Level 3

Corporate lmnds

ol T e
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NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT PLANS - (Continned)

Assets at Fair Value as of Decemaber 31, 2013
Asset Category ) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

g, L 1
B

Cmporaw bonds

In regards to the plan assets of our UK Plan, investment amounts have been altocated within the fair value hierarchy across all
three levels, The characteristics of the assets that sit within each level are summarized as follows:

Level 1-This asset represents cash,
Level 2-These assets are a combination of the following:

{a)  Assets that are not exchange traded but have a unit price that is based on the net asset vale of the fund. The unit prices
are not quoted but the underlying assets held by the fund ave either:

() beld in a variety of listed investments

(i) held in UK treasury bonds or corporate bonds with the asset value being based on fixed income streams, Some of
the underlying bonds are also listed on regulated markets.

It is the value of the underlying assets that have been used to calculate the unit price of the fund,

(b) Asgels fhat are not exchange iraded but have a unit price that is based on the net asset value of the fund. The unit prices
are quoted. The underlying assets within these funds comprise cash or assets that are listed on a regulated market (i.e.,
the values are based on observable market data) and it is these values that are used to caleulate the unit price of the fund,

Level 3-Assets that sre not exchange traded but have a unit price that is based on the net asset value of the fund. The unit prices
are not quoted and are not available on any market.

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the UK Plan’s Level 3 assets forthe yoars ended December 31,
2014 and 2013 (in thousands):

gm g ang Eguigz Likg Investments

Changelduve fo excl!l_aizmg‘e rate ehanges
RRPEy BIG

The investment policies and strategies for the plan assets aro established by the plan trustees (who are independent of the
Company) to achieve a reasonable balance between risk, likely return and administration expense, as well as to maintain funds at
a level to meet minimum finding requirements, In order to ensure that an appropriate investment strategy is in place, an analysis
of the UK Plan’s assets and liabilities is completed periodically.
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NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT PLANS - (Contmueﬂ)
Cash Flows:
Contributinns _ ,
Our Umted ngdom subsndlary expeots to contnbute appmxlmately 35.7 rmlhon to its UK Plan in 2015, -
' Estimatéd Future Beneﬁt Payments '
The fellawmg esumated be:nef ¢ paymen’ts are expected to be pard in the followmg years (m thousands)

* Penston
Beneﬁts

Succeedmgﬁveyearsf S T e e 5,969

The followmg table shows certam 1nformat10n for the UK. Plan where the. accumulated beneﬁt obhgatlon isin excess of ptan
asscts as of December 31,2014 ami 2013 (in thousands):

A T
e B%'?’j*

AR ek

"3 303 77

‘E_ Y 2 . Bogcel A
Accumulated benef‘ £ obhgatmn '

We also spoisor twn Us. def‘ ned benefit p}ans in wluch partlmpatmn by new 1ndxv1duals is fmzen The benefit obligation -

assocmted with thesa plans as of December 31;2014 and 2013 was apprommately £2.7 million and $6.6 million, respecnvely The
ebtiinated fair valig of the plan pssets ag of Deoember 31, 2014 and 2013 wis appmxlmateiy $5.1 million and $4.9 million,

respectwcly The  plan assets are considered Level 1 aggets within the fair value lueramhy and are predommantly invested in cash,

equities, and equity and bond funds The pensxon ljability balances as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are; classified as “Other
Tong-term ol:rhgaﬁons” on the accompanylng Consolidated Balance Sheets. The measurément date for, these iwo plans is
December 31 of each yéar. The major assumptions used in the actuarial valuations to determiné benefit obligations as of
" December 31, 2014 and 2013 included discount rates of 4.50% and 4.30% for th~ 2014 period and 4.50% and 4.30% for the 2013
pemod A!so, mcluded was an expected rate of retufn of 7.00% for the 2014 and 2013 - periods, respectlvely The reclassification
adjustment, net of income taxes, from Accutnulated other comprehensive loss futo net ‘periodic pension cost for the years ended
“December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 way approximately $0.2 million, $0.3 millicn and $0.2 million, respectively, which was
classified as a component of “Selling, gencial and administrative expenses” on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The
estimated loss for these plans that will be ariortized from Accumniated otbet comprehensive loss into net petiodic pension cost
over ‘the noxt year is approxlmately $0.2 million, net of incotne tuxes, The fizture estimated benefit: payments expected 0 be pald
from the plans for the next ten years is app1 ox1ma‘tely $0 4 million per year.
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NOTY. 14 - RETIREMENT PLANS ~ (Continaed)
Multlemployer Plans

We participate in over 200 multiemployer pension plans (“MEPPs") that provide retirement benefits to certain union employees
in aceordance with various collective bargaining agreements (“CBAs”). As one of many participating employers in these MEPDs,
we ate responsible with the other participating employers for any plan underfunding. Our contributions to & partioular MEPP are
established by the applicable CBAs; however, our required contributions may increase based on the funded status of an MEPP
and legal requirements of the Pension Protection Act of 2006 (the “PPA™), which requires substantially underfunded MEPPs to
implement a funding improvement plan (*FIP™) or a rehabilitation plan (“RP") to improve thelr funded status. Factors that ceuld
impaet funded status of an MEPP include, without limitation, investment performance, changes in the participant demographics,
decline in the number of contributing employers, changes in actuarial assumptions and the utilization of extended amortization
provisions,

An FIP or RP requires a particular MEEP to adopt measures to cotrect its underfunding status. These measures may include, but
are notlimited to: (8) an increase in oux confribution rate as a signatory to the applicable CBA, (b) a reallocation of the contributions
already being made by participating employers for various benefits to individuals participsting in the MEPP and/or (¢) a reduction .
in the benefits to be paid to future and/or current retirees, In addition, the PPA requires thet a 5% surcharge be levied on employer
contributions for the first year commencing shortly after the date the employer receives notice that the MEPP is in critical status
and a 10% surcharge on each succeeding year uniil 2 CBA is in place with terms and conditions consistent with the RP,

We could also be ebligated to make payments to MEPPs if we either cease to have an obligation to contribute to the MEPP or
significantly reduce our contributions to the MEPP because we reduce our number of employees who are covered by the relevant
MEPP for various reasons, including, but not limited to, lavoifs or closure of a subsidiary assuming the MEPP has unfunded vested
benefits. The amount of such payments (known as a cotnplete or partial withdrawal Hability) would equal our proportionate share
of the MEPPs’ unfimded vested benefifs. We believe that certain of the MEPPs in which we participate may have unfunded vested
benefits, Due to vnoertainty regarding future factors that could trigger withdrawal liability, as well as the absence of specific
information regarding the MEPP’s current financizl situation, we are unable to determine () the amount and timing of sny future
withdrawal liability, if any, and (b) whether our participation in these MEPPs could have a maierial adverse impact on our financial
position, results of operations or liquidity. We recorded a withdrawal liability of approxitately $0.1 million for the vear ended
Decenber 31, 2013, We did not record any withdrawal liability for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2012,

The following table lists all domestic MEPPs to which our contributions exceeded $2.0 million in 2014, Additionally, this table
also lists all domestic MEPPs to which we contributed in 2014 in excess of $0.5 million for MEPPs in the critical status, “red
zone™ and $1.0 million in the endangered status, “orange or yellow zones™, as defined by the PPA (in thousands):

FPA Zone Staéus _ Contribmitons
Contributions
grontar than 5% of
EIN/Penslon Plan FIERP total plan Expiration
Pension Fund Number 2014 2013 Stalus 20]4 2013 cnrlt\*iblltlons o dnle of CBA

Sheet Metal Workm‘a ' Apnl 2015 10

Nalional l‘ension Fund 52 61 12453 001 9 977 9, 4?6 ) Junu 2019

Contea] Pension Fund ' .
of the Tnternational Novamber

Union of Qperating . 20150
Enginoers amd December
Parliclpati ng Emplnyets 36-6052390 001 Oresn Groen M/A 6,5 ] 8 6,296 6,076 No 201 8
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NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT PLANS - (Continued)

‘ £PA Zane Status @ Couteibutlons Contributions
. e T, s — - gmterﬂmni%uf
- . BIN/Pensicr Pian . "7 7 - . FIP/RR : ‘ - o total plan Zxpiration
- Ponsion Fund .. -Numbey 2014 . 2013 . Status 2014 2013 2012 coulrlbuﬁuns"’ dateof CBA
o ey g - TR [Ty o S £ T iy (PP Lt 1 g

l'lumbarsP eﬁmrn& ) . ', e I , o .
Meohanical pmem P e . . o

Sarvice Loeal Union - o o S : ‘ S
392 Pendfori Plar -~ - 51-—06552?.3 001 ‘Red - - Red - ltnplemenfed L. 4962 4128 apB - Yes.  Juw2010

g, LonnI 393 Pensmn
. “Troat Fund Deﬁned
! Beneﬁt :

I’ipé Trades Ponsion -
P n '

3,290

To2258

Blectncal ’Workm - ‘ : : o Februuw 2003
Loeal Na, 26 l’cnxiou . . Lo 0 Jannary
'[‘mgtFund R 52 61]?919 UO] . Green Green CNA .- 3049 Yes 2018

Bitien:
%‘?’

Southem Celifornia - S - L ’ . L C Mny}mmtu
JREW-NECA Pensith o e Lt e T . © “Novémber
anst Funﬂ ’ 95 6392774 001 . Yellow ,Yellow Tmplemonted 2,116 3,215 - No - e

e - ity g = T ey . et

Arizona Pipe Trades - . : . ' June 2017 to
I'enmnn Plap = - B86-6025734 001, ;-  Green - Green . 2 098 4,108 6871 Yos Tuly 2017

Sheat 'Meml Workers ‘
Peusion Plan of te R L ' . i s . .
Sduﬂ;emCaI:fu:nin : : . o : Lo . . L June 20154¢
Aﬁzona & Wevads 95 6052257 Uﬂl . , EaN h s ' 072 ' June 2019 :

iy Gy 5 2 % 3 BT T 3 a et

J.ccal Mo, 807 TBRW o
and Electiical Industry
Penskm Fuigd. |

Plum.bi &.PI e,
Pitfing %’j}cnl 2llj9
P Fund .
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NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT PLANS - (Continued)

PPA Zone ftntug ™ Contributlons Contrthutions
greoter than 5% of
EIN/Peusion Plan FIP/RP fotal plan Expiration
Pension Fund Numbor 2014 2013 Stntus 2614 2013 2012 contributions duteof CBA -
Bteamfitters Local
Union No, 420 Pension Aprit 2017 to

lmplmnamad 862

23-2004424 o0t
STy

1,557 No Mny 2017

i’cﬁ

me Eld
Carponters Peusion

!ﬂg‘*r'\z" T

ples e ol

Trust Fund for Northern
Ca]ifomla 94.6050970 001 Red Pending 522 452 539 No June 2019

Total Contiibutions $137,991  $141,271 3138716

(1) The zone status represents the most recent avallzble Information for the respective MEPF, which may be 2013 or eartier for the 2014 year and 2012 or emlier
for the 2013 year,

(2} 'This information was vbtained from the respective plans* Forn 5500 (“Forms™) for the most ourrent available filing, These dates may not correspond with
ous fiseal year contributions. The above noted percentages of contributions are based upon disclosures contaived in the plavs’ Fortns, Those Forms, among
other things, discioae the names of individus! participating employets whose annval contribotions account for more than 5% of the aggregate annyal amount
contributed by ail participating employers for a plan year. Accordingly, if the annual contribution of two or more of our subsidiaries each accounted for less
than 3% of such contibutions, but in the aggregate scconnted for in excess of 5% ofsuch contributions, that greater percentage is ot available and accordingly
is not disclosed.

(3) For these respeotive plans, a funding surcharge was eurrently in sffect for 2014,

The nature and diversity of our buginess may result in volatitity in the amount of our contributions to a particular MEPP for any
given period. That is becawse, in any given market, we could be working on a significant project and/or projects, which could
result in an ingrease in our direct labor force and 2 corresponding increase in our contributions to the MEPP(x) dictated by the
applicable CBA. When that particular project(s) finishes and is not replaced, the number of pariicipants in the MEPP(g) who are
employed by ua would alzo decrease, as wouid our level of coniributions to the particular MEPP(s), Additionally, the stnount of
contributions to a particular MEPP could also be atfected by the terms of the CBA, which could require at a particular time, an
inorease in the coniribution rate and/or surcharges, Our contributions to varions MEPPs did not increase as a result of acquisitions
made since 2012,

‘We also participate in two MEPPs that are located within the United Kingdom for which we have contributed $0.2 million for
the year ended December 31, 2014 and $0.3 million for eack of the yeris ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. The information
that we have obtained relating to these plans is not as readily available and/or as comparable as the information that has been
ascertained in the United States. Based upon the most recently available information, one of the plang s 100% fimded, and the
other plan is less than 65% funded. A recovery plan has been put in place for the plan that is less than 65% funded, which requires
higher contrilrution amounts ic be paid by our UK operations.

Additionally, we contribute to certain multiemployer plans that provide post retirement benefits such as health and welfare
benefits and/or defined contributicn/anmity plans, among others, Our contributions to these plans approximated $98.3 million,
$93 .5 million and $89.9 million for the years endled December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively, Our contributions to other
post retirement benefit plans did not increase as a result of acquisitions made since 2012. The amount of contributions to these
plens is algo subject for the most part to the factors discussed above in conjunction with the MEPPs,

Defined Contribution Plans

‘We have defined contribution retirement and savings plans that cover eligible employees in the United States. Contributions o
these plans are based on & percentage of the employee’s base compensation. The expenses recognized for the years ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 ard 2012 for these plans were $25.3 million, $22.6 million and $20,7 million, respectively, At our
discretion, we may make additional suppliemental matching contributions o a defined contribution retirement and savings plan.
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The expenses recognized refated to aditional supplemental matchmg for the years onded December 31, 2014 2013 and 2012
were $4.3 million, $4.0 xmlhon and $3.6 million, zespectlvely

Our Umted ngdom subsidiary has deﬁned contribution, rotnement plang, The expense reoogmzed for the yoars ended
])ecember 31,2014, 2013 and 2012 was $4. 8 mﬂhon, $5.0 million and 557 mllIlon, respectlvely

NOTE 15 COMWTMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Commitments

‘Wo leas¢ land buﬂdmgs and equipment under 3 various leaseé The leases frequently mclude reneWai optlons and escalatlon
clauses and requue us to pay for utsllties taxes, msuranee and malntenance expenses ¥ -

Future mmnnum paymenm, by year and in the aggl egate, uuder caprtal leases non-cancelable operatmg [eases and related
subleases with 1mt1a1 or remammg terms of one or more years at’ December 31, 2014 were L follows (m thousands) '

(i'."apital ‘ 0 eraﬁlag Sniijoose

Reft expense fof uperatmg leases ancl othiér rental 1tems inoludmg short—tenn eqmpment rentals chal ged to cost ofsales for our
construbtion contradts, for the yeurs ‘ended Decembet 31; 2014, 2013:and 2012 was $118.4 “miflion, $118.6 million and $115.6
mllhon, respectively, Rent & épense for the years ‘énded Decatber 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 was reported net of sub[ease renbal
income of $13 mlllzon, $1 2 mllhon and "Bl 0 mﬂllon, respectwely ' . '

Cortractual Guamntees

We have agreements with our executwe officers and certain other key management personnel prowdmg for severance benef ts
for, such employees upon temunatlon of thelr omploymcnt under certain circumstances. :

I‘rom time to time in the ordmary COURSe of busmess, we, gualan’aee obhgatxons of our subs1d1a11es under certain contracts
Gonerally, we are liable under such an arrangement only if our srubsi:ilary fails fo perform ity obllgaxlons under the coutract
Historically, we have not mcurred any substantxai liabilities as A consequence of these guarantees, :

The terms of our construction contracts frequently requu'e that we obtam from surety compames (“Surety Companies”) and
provide to our customers payment and perf‘onnaﬂce bonds (“Surety Bonds”) as a condition to the awm-d of suchi contracts, The
. Surety Bonds secure our payment and performance obhgatlons under such contracts and we ha.ve agreed 'to mdemmi’y the Surety
Compames for, amg any, pa1d by them in wgspect of Surety Bonds lssued on oyr behalf In addition, at the 1eque5t of Tabor
unions repxeseutmg'ceﬂam of our employees, §uroty Bonds are somet:mes ptowcled o secme obhgaﬁons for wages and bonefits
payable to or for such employees Pubhc sectot contracts require Surety Bonds more frequenﬂy than’ prwato sector contracts, and
accordingly, our bonding requnements typu,ally increase as the amount of ublic sector work increases. As of Decemiber 31,2014,
based on our percentago—of oompleuon of our projects cavered by Surety Bonds, our aggregaie estimated exposure, had there been
defauits on‘all our then existing coniractual obligations, was app oxu;nately $1.1 biition, The Swrety Bonds are issued by Surety
Companies in return for premmms, which vary depending on the mze and type of bond.

We are sub_]ect fo reguiaf:mn w1t11 respect to the haudlmg of ceriain mateuals used in nonslructlon. whlch are cl’tsmﬁed as
hazardous or toxic by federal, state and local agencies. Our practice is to avoid participation in projects principally involving the
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remediation or removal of such materials. However, when remediation is required as part of our contract petformance, we believe
we comply with all applicable regulations governing the dischatge of material into the environment or otherwise relating to the
protection of the environinent.

At December 31, 2014, we employed approximately 27,000 people, approximately 55% of whom are represented by various
unions pursuant to more than 375 collective bargaining agresments between our individual subsidiaries and local unions, We
believe that our employee relations are generatly good. Only two of these collective bargaining agreements are national or regional
in scope.

Restructuring expenses were $1.2 million, $0.6 million and $0.1 million for 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The 2014
restructuring expenses included $0.6 million of employee sevorance obligations and $0.6 miflion relating to the termination of
leased facilities, The 2013 resiructuring expenses included $0.5 million of employes severance obligations and $0.1 million relating
to the termination of Jeased facilities. The 2012 restructuring expenses included $0.077 million of employee severance obligations
and $0.07 million relating to the termination of leased facilities. As of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012, the balance of our
restructaring related oblipations yet to be paid was $0.3 million, $0.2 milliont and $0.1 million, respectively. The majority of
obligations outstanding as of December 31, 2013 and 2012 were paid during 2014 and 2013, The majority of obligations vutstanding
agofDecember 31,2014 will be paid during 2015, Normaterial expenses In conmection with restacturing from continuing operations
are expected to be incurred during 2015,

The changes in restructuring activity by reportable segments during the years ended December 31, 2014 and Decomber 31,2013
were as follows (in thousands):

United States United States
electrical mechanical
construction construction Unbted States

and facilities and facilities building Corporate
serviees segment sorvices seginent sewlees segmeut Admiuistration

_: ﬁ?‘ﬂﬁ”ﬁ?‘ﬁ‘ s

A summary of restructuring expenses by reportablo segments recognized for the year ended December 31, 2014 was as follows
(in thousands);

United States United States
electrical mechanical
consfruction construction United States
and facilitics and facilities building Corporate -
servicea segmeut sen'lces wgmeut Administrahon Total

serviees segmmt
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Goverrment . Cantracts

As 4 government contractor, we are subject to U 5. governmeni auths and 1nvest1gat1cns relatmg to our operations, ﬁnes,
penalnes and compensatory and treble damages, and possible suspension or debarment from doing business with the government,
Based on, currently available information, we believe the outcome of ongoing govemment disputes and mveshgatmns w1!1 not
have a matenal :mpact on our financial posmon, results of operatmns ar: 11quld1ty

Legm’ Matters

One 01‘ our subsuchanes was a subcnmxacfor to a mechamcal contractor (“Mechanical Confractor”) on a constmcuon prolect
where an  explosion? ooctirred, An mvestigamon ofthe matter could not determine who was responsible for the explosion. As aresult
of the explnsmn, 1awsu1ts have been commenced egamst Vanous partles but to date, né lawsuits have been commenced agamst
our Subsxdlary with fespéct fo personal injury or damage to property 48,2 consequeroe of the expiosmn However the Mechanical
Cnntmetot has asserted cIalms, in the context of an arbitration proceedmg agamst our submdlary, slleging that our submdmry is
responeible for a portlon of the damages for wh:ch the Meehamr:al Contrac*or ey | be liabIe as a result of: (a) personal injury
costs in defendmg agamet any ‘and all sueh cIa1ms In the most recent ﬁlmg w1th the Arb1trator the Mechamcal Camractm has
. stated claims agamst our subs:dmry for aﬂeged violations of the Conficticut and Massachusetts Unfair and Deceptlve Trade
Practices Acts | in tha ongomg arbitration Pioceeding, Fusther, the general contractor (as asmgnee of the Mechamcal Cnntrecbor)
on the consiruenon pIOJGGt, and for whom the Mechanical Contractor worked, has alleged that our subsidiary is tesponsxble for
Tosses asserted by ‘the owner of the proj ect and/or the general contractor becase of delays in completion of the project and for
damages to the ownet’s property. We beliéve, and have been advised by counsel, that we have a number of meritorjous defenses

to all such matters. We believe that the ultimate outcorne of such matters wilinot havea material adverse effect on our consolidated

financial position, results of operations or hquldity Notwﬁhstandmg our assessment of the final impact of this matiet, we are not
able to estlmate with any certainty the amount of loss, if any, which would be associated w:th an adverse resoluuon

.One of our submdiaues, USM Inc. (“USM”), doing business in Cahforma prcmdes, among other ﬂnngs, janitorial servwes 0
its customers by havmg those services pmformed by, independent Janﬁm ial comipandes. USM and oné of its customers, which owns
retall stores (ﬂle“Customer”) are co-defendants ina federal class actlon lawsuit bronght by five employees of USM‘s California
Jamtonal subconiractms _'The actiot) was nommenced on, September 52013 ina Superior Conrt of Cahfornm and wai 1emoved
by USM on Novembe1 22 2013 1o the Uniied States District Court for the Northem Distiict uf Callf'ornia The employees a.llege
in their complamt among other thmgs that USM and the Customet, dunng a penod that began before our acquisitior of USM,
violafed a Califorriia statufs that pmh1b1ts USM ol éhtering into a confract Swith a Janitarial .wbcontrae{or wheén it knows ot
should know that the oontract does not inchude funds suffiment to allow the Janltorlal contractor to comply with all local, shate and
federal laws or 1agulat10ns governhig the fabor or servmes to be pmwded The employees havé assericd that the amdunts USM
pays to its Jamtonal subcontractors ate insufficient to’ aIlow those jamtonal subcontractors o meet their obligations’ rezarding,
among other thinigs, wages due for all ‘hours their employees worlked, mininwim wages, overtime pay and meal and rest breaks.
These employees seek to represent 1ot only themsebves, but aiso all other individuals whe provided janitorial services at the
Customer’s stores in California during the relevant four year time period. We do fiot believe USM or the Customer hag violated
the California statute or that the eraployees may bring the action as a class action on behalf of other employees of janitorial
compames with whom USM subcontracted for the provision of] amtona1 services {o the Customer. However, il the pending Jawsuit
is cerlified as a class action and USM is found to have violated the Catifornia statnte, USM might have to pay significant damages
and might be subject to simailar lawsuits regar ‘ding the 1)1ovlsxon of _}amtorial serviges to its other customers in California, The
plamilffs seck a declm atory judgment that USM has violated the California statute, monetary damages, including all unpmd Wages
and thereon, reshtut:on for unpatd wages, and at awa:rd of attomeys fees and costs.

- On February 17, 2015 USM and ifd’ Custcmer entered mto a conﬂent deelee Whlch subject to approval of the consent decree
by the federal Jndge in-the Umted Statés District Comt for the Notthern Distrigt of Cahfom]a following a. detmzmnaﬁnn by the
Court of the consent décree’s fairness, adequacy and 1easonableness, will resolve the claims and defenses asserted in the class
action. Under the terms of the consent decree, USM is to (a) pay an aggrogate of $1,0 million (f) for monetary relief to the members
of the class, (i) for awards to the class representative plaintiffs, (iif) for California Labor Code Private Attorney Ceneral Act
payments to the State of California for an immaterial amount, and (iv) for all costs of notice and administration of the claims
process, (b} pay to coumsel for the class an aggregate of $1.3 million, of which 30,25 million is to be allocated for their reimbursable
costs and Htigation expenses and $1.05 million is to be allocated for attorneys” fees, and (o) establish procedures to monitor USM’s
California subcontiactors providing jauitorisl services to its Customer designed principally to ensure janitorial employees of those
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subcontractors are paid no lesy than minimum wage. The settlement amount has been accrued for as of December 31, 2014, and
payment is expected to be made in 2015,

‘We are involved in several other proceedings in which damages and claims have been asserted against us, Other potential claims
may exist that have not yet been asserted against us. We believe that we have a number of valid defenses to such proceedings and
claims and intend 1o vigorously defend ourselves, We do not believe that any such mattets will have a waterial adverse effect on
our financial position, results of operations or liquidity, Litigation is subject to many uncertainties and the outcome of litigation
is 1ot predictable with assurance. It is possible that some litigation matters for which reserves have not been established could be
decided unfavorably to us, and that any such unfavorable decisions eould have a material adverse effect on our financial position,
results of operations or liquidity.

NOTE 16 - ADDITIONAL CASH FLOW INFORMAYTION

The following presents information about cash paid for interest, income taxes and other non-cash financing activities for the
years ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 (in thousands):

2014 2013 2012

Caah pald dunng the year for:

Income taxes

Assets acqmred under cépifal lease obhgatmn |

62 824 '

A

$ 93§ 414 8 1,590“

NOTE 17 - SEGMENT INFORMATION

We have the following reportable segments; (2) United States electrical construction and facilities services (involving sysiems
for electrical power transmission and distribution; premises electrical and lighting systerns; low-voltage systems, such as fire alarm,
security and process control; voice and data communication; roadway and transit lighting; and fibet optic lines); (b) United States
mechanical construction and facilities services (involving systems for heating, ventilation, air conditioning, refrigeration and clean-
room process ventilation; fire protection; plumbing, process and high-purity piping; controls and filtration; water and wastewater
treatment and central plant heating and cooling; cvanes and rigging; millwrighting; and steel fabrication, erection and welding);
{c) United States building scrvices; (d) United States industrial services; and (o) United Kingdom building services, The “United
States building services™ and “United Kingdom building services” segments principaily consist of those operations which provide
a portfolic of services needed to support the operation and maintenance of cusiomers” facilities, including commercial and
goverpmend site-based operations and maintenance; facility maintenance and services, including reception, security and catering
services; outage services to utilities and indusirial plants; military base operations support services; mobile mainfenance and
services; floor care and jamitorial services; landscaping, lot sweeping and snow removal; facilitics management; vendor
management; call center services; installation and support for bullding systems; program development, management and
meintenance for encrgy systems; technical consuliing and diagnostic services; infrastructure and building projests for federal, state
and local governmental agencies and bodies; and small modification apd retrofit projects, which services are not generally related
to cusfomers’ congiruction programs. The segment “United States industrial services™ principally consists of those opsrations
which provide industrial maintenance and services, including those for refineries and petrochemical plants, including on-site
repairs, maittenance and service of heat exchangers, towers, vessels and piping; design, manufactring, repair and hydro blast
cleaning of shell and tube heat exchangers and related equipment; refinery turnaround planning and engineering services; specialty
welding services; overhaul and maintenance of critical process units in refineries and petrochemical plants; and specialty techiical
services for refineries and petrochemical plaxts.
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The following tables present information about industry segments and geographic areas for the years ended December 31, 20 14,
2013 and 2012 (in thousands): .
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Cap1tal expeudltureS'

Umted Staies mechamcal constructlon and facilities services
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Long-hvcd assets

785 286
T aﬁ’ﬁz

‘409‘ 207

Total worldw1dc opera.tmns $ 3 388 967 $ 3 465 915 $ 3 107 OJO
Our Umted ngdom buﬂdmg servwes segment recogmzed mcome of $4.8 milion durmg thc second quarf,er of 2014 which
ha been récorded gz Feduction of "Cost of sales" in the Consohdated Stabsments of Operations for fé yearended Deccmber 31,
204, a5 result of a reduction in the es’m:nate of certain accrusd voisiract costs that wére ho longen expected 10 be incurred within
its bulldmg services opera.twns Our corparate ad1mnlstrat10n operatifg loss for the year ended December 31, 2013 was reduced
by the réoeipt 6f an fnsirarice techvery of appromately $2 6 million that was received in Jamiary 2013 associated with a.pre\uously
d1sposed of operat:on, wh:ch i, classaLﬁed asa oomponent of "Cost of sales” in the Consohdated Statements of Operations,
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(In thousands, except per share data)

Quarterly and year-to-date computations of per share amounts are made independently; therefore, the sum of per share amounts
for the quarters may not equal per share amounts for the year, The results of the construction operations of our United Kingdom
segment for all periods are presented as discontinned operations.

March 31 June 30 Sept. 30 Dec, 31

W14 Quartarly Results
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Report of Independent Register ed Publlc Accuuntlng Firm
The Board of Directors and Shareholders of EM("OR Group, Inc

We have sudited the accompanmng conso]jdated balance sheets of EMCOR Group, Inc and oubmdxams (the “Company") as

of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related oconsolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income, equity and cash

" flows for each of the three years in the perxod ended December 31, 2014, Our audits also ineluded the financial statement schedule

listed in the ndéx &t Item 13(a). These financial statetents and schedule ate the rosponmblhty of the Compaity’s management,
Our 1espons1b111ty is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audxts.

We conducted our sudits in accordance with the standalds of the Pubhc Company Accountmg Oversight Board {United States)
Those standards Tequire that we plan, and. porform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are fiee of material mzsstatement. A dudit mcludes exanmning, on & test basis, evidence supporting the amourits and disclosures
in the ﬁnancm.l sta’cements An audit also mcludes asseéssing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management as wefll as ovaluahng tho overall ﬁnamlal staterment pregentation, We belxeve that our audits prov1de a reasonable
basis for our oplmon ' :

In our opmlon, the ﬁnancml statements rofe:redto above preson’c faxrly, in alI materlal respects, the consol:dated f'mancml posmon
of the Company at Deécember 31, 2014 and 2013 and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the
.tfhreo yearts in'the poriod ended Deoember 31, 2014 in oonform1ty with T.8, generally acoepted accounting prmolples Also, in .
our opinion, the rolatcd ﬁnanc1al statoment sohedulo, whén consxdered in relatlon to the basxo finanoml statements taken asa Whola,
presen‘ts falrly in aft materfal respacts the mfonnatmn set forth therem c -

’We also have audxtod, 111 occordanco w11:h the standards of the Publlc Company Accountmg OverSIght Board (Umted States), ‘
the Cmnpany s mﬂenw,l control over ﬁnanmal repoitifig as of Decembcr 31,2014, based on criteria established in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the Commlttoe of Sponsormg Orgamzatmns ‘of the Treadway Commission (2013 Framework)
and our report dated February 26,2015 exprossod an unquallﬁed opinion thereon,

Starnford, Conuectlcut Lo 3 s .‘ o Rryst & Yo LLP
Fobruary 26 2015 ' - )
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PROPOSAL
To the County of MNassau

INCIDENT MAGAGEMENT PHASE IV
P.I.N, 0760.03
VARIOUS ROADWAYS
NASSAU COUNTY, NEW YORK

Contract No., He&2564

TO THE COUNTY OF NASSALL
Pursuant to and in compliance with your Advertisement for Bids and the

Instructions to Bidders relating thersto, the undersigned hereby proposes
to furnigh all plent, labor, materials, supplies, equipment and other
facilities necessary or proper for or incidental to the above Contract, a=
requirsd by and in strict accordance with the plans and specifications for
the amount named in the proposal hereinafter described,

In making this proposal the Bidder hereby declares that the Addsnda
which has been issued by the County of Nassau and has been received by him,
that all provisions thersof have been complisd with in preparing hig bids.’

Name of Bidder: \f\/ELfE»"%M—% 182 g TN CDMD- of L.
2 4 Corporation) as caee may be)

Bidder's Address:___ 300 Newrwn o FLlew, MY 11803
Telephone: (51@ dsy.o0Z3 Date; )ﬁ’u‘lfu-‘ﬂ" 20, 2013
FAX Tele: ﬁﬂ@ Ysy.0282- ¢

NOTE: IF BIDDER IS A FIRM, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING BLANKS:

- Wame of Partnesrs = " 'Residence of Parthners

NMOTE: IF BIDDER IS A CORPORATION, FILL IN THE FOLLOWING BLANKS:

Organized under the laws of the State of: New \/0"1—":'
Mame of President/ﬁ--af’- \N%PH’ Y. Fowio

President's Domiciie;

Name of Vige Pres: l\(mu Ay

Vice Pres's Domicile:

Corporate Officer: \4&0&@5 \{ﬁ LewT) Title:_ﬁ’ﬁﬁ%

Corporate Officer's Domicile:-
- Title: ——

Corporate Officer:

==

Corporate Officer's Domicile;

Proposal DPW Z’@ Page 1



The Following Paragraphs are Applicablse to the Contract

THE BIDDER AFFIRMS AND DECLARES:

1.

That the above bidder isg of lawful age and the only one interested
in thie bid:; and that no other person, firm or corporation, sxcept
thoge herein named, has any interesgt in thie bid or in the Contract
proposed to be sntersd into,

That this bid 1g made without any understanding, agreement or in
connection with any other person, firm or corporation, making a bid
for the same work, and ig in all respects falr and without collusion
or fraud.

"That said bidder is Tiot in dfrears to the Couniy of Nassau upon debt
or gontract, and is not a defsulter, as surety or otherwlse, upon
any obligation to the County of Nassau,

That no officer nor employee of the County of Nassau, or person
whose salary ls payable in whole or in part from the County Treasury
iz, ghall be., or hecome interested directly. or indirectly as a
contracting party. partner, stockholdsr, surety or otherwise, in
this bid, or in the performance of the contract, or in the supplies,
materials, equipment. and work or labor to which it relatsg, or in
any portion of the profits thersof.

That he has carefully sxamined the site of the work and that, from
his own investigations, has satlsiied himself as to the naturs and
-location of - the work, -the character, 'qualifty and quantity of
existing materials, all difficulties likely to be encountered, the
kind and extent of squipment, other facilities needed for the
per formance of the work, the gemsral and local conditions, and all
other items which may. in any way, affect the work or its
per formance. :

The hidder also declarss that he has carefully examined and fully
understands all the component parts of this Contract, that he will
exacuts fthe Contract and will completely perform it in strict
accordance with ite terms for the following prices,

Whore ihe work periormed under this Contract involves a trade or
poeupation licensed in ths County of Nassau by the Townsg of
Hempstead, Oyster Bay or North Hempstead or by the Cities Glen Cove
or Long Beach, the contractor shall be required to have such =
license,

Propogal DPW z}t Page 2



I.

IT.

IIT.

INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

Rejection of Bidsg.

A, The Commigsioner may recommend a reject of bid if:

1. The Bidder faile to furnish any of the information required by
the bid documents, or if

2. The bidder misstates or conceals any material fact in ths bid,
or in the sworn written statement; or if

3. The bid does not strictly conform to law or the requirements
of this contract; or if

4. The bid is conditional: or if

5. The bid on Unit Price Contracte. in the opinion of the
Commissioner, contains unbalanced bid prices, where ths unit
price proposed for any item exceeds the estimatsd cost by more
than fifteen percent (15%), or if any lunmp sum item bid
exceads the estimated cost by more than twenty-five percent
{26%)) or if

6. A determination that the bidder is not responsible iz mads in

T aedordance with law, 7

B, Rejection of all bids and waiver of informalities.

The Commissioner, howsver, reserves the right to recommend to
reject all bids whenever he dsems 1t in the hest interest of ths
County, and alsc the right to waive any informalitiss in a bid,

Unit Price Contracts, Comparison of Bids.

Bids on Unit Price Contracts will be compared on the basis of
a total bid price, arrived at by taking the sum of the
Appreximate Quantities.. of. .such. item multiplied by  the
corresponding Unit Price, and including any Lump Sum Bid on
individual items, in accordance with the items set forth in the
bid proposal. '

Bidders are warnsd that the Approximate Quantities of the
various items of work and material is estimated only, and is
given solely to bs ussd as & uniform basis for the comparison of
bids. The quantities actually required to complets the contract
work may be more or lesz than estimated.

Lump Sum Contractsg, Comparigon of Bids.

Bide on lump Sum Contracts will be compared on the basis af
the Lump Sum Price bid adjusted for alternate prices bid, if any.

Proposal Dpw ’Zﬁ Page 3



MINORITY AND WOMEN’S BUSINESS EN TERPRISE
UTILIZATION GOALS

MINORITY AND WOMEN’S BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
UTILIZATION REQUIREMENTS

The New York State Depariment of Transportation has established the following
Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) and Women’s Business Enterprise (WBE)
utilization goals for this contract in acoordatce with §8102-21 of the New York State
Standard Specifications. The goals are expressed as a percentage of the total bid price,

For Clarification of Utilization Requirements refer to New York State Specification §102-21

Minority Business Enterprise Utilization Goal — ¢ percent
Women’s Business Enterprise Utilization Goal — 0 percent

Directories and/or information related to the current certification status of Minority and
- Women’s Enterprises, can be obtained by contacting the:

New York State Department of Economic Development
Division of Minority and Women’s Business Development
One Commerce Plaza
Albany, New York 12223
(518) 473-6442

Minority/¥Women’s Business Enterprise Officer

The Bidder shall designate and enter below the name of a Minority/Women’s Business
Enterprise Officer who will have the responsibility for and mmust be capable of
sffectively administering and promoting an active Minority/Women’s Business
Enterprise Program and who must be assigned adequate anthotity and responsibility to
do so.

-~

Biddgs, Designated M/WBE
Officer

st P, (onts (Name, Tifle) ‘T/Masmgw/&.e‘.o.
Telephone Number ( S [:‘) L‘ﬁi‘ L? 00725
RETURN THIS PAGE WITH BID

140



Nassan County Incident Management Phase TV
PIN 0760.03
Contract # H62564

NASSAU COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY CERTIFICATION

The Contractor shall certify thet all work performed under this contract shall be on
Nassau County right-of-way only. At no time shall the Contractor’s personne] or

. equipment be permitted on private property. . This certification shall remain in effect for - - - - oo

the duration of this contract.

Bidder

T oseii P oo (Name, Title) " s ogm’/ eD

H

Telephone Number ( 51(0 lfs’l-! 0025

RETURN THIS PAGE WITH BID
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PROPOSAL: For &ll work in  accordance. with the drawings and
gspecifications:

Wﬂ%m& gLguc ﬂw. be LI,
( Tndividuat—2ismon Corporationy as case may ba)

Individual's Social Ssecurity Numbsr

Firm or Corporation's Federsl ID Numbser e 2-755(!025'_1

Firm or Corporation's Municipal License ID Number !(ag"f
Municipal Licsnsing Agency ‘LJ‘EMU{WD

By Date! ?Aﬂwf%ﬂ“ 2o, 2015

(Print) éjﬂ‘:ﬂ’\-’: Y. Froaio . Title: &)ﬂ%lw;ﬁ-ﬁo.

!

WHERE BITDER IS A CORPORATION, ADD:

s U

ATTEST; £
fost. Secretary H(W YAentl

{ CORPCRATE
(SEAL)

Proposal DPW ']]L{ Page 4



COUNTY OF NASSAU
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR 'S DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

I, Nameof P"irm: WEL%AM% B radl Clm.p 5 L=,
b Address: 200 Newrowil e “

City and State: me NV | Ny ZipCode ) |B0%
2. Firm’s Vendor Identiffcation Number: ! \\- 2251 '-!;Z-f\

3. Type of Business; .
& Public Corp. Partnership

Lid Liability Company - Closely Held Corp. Other (specify)

Sole Proprietorship Toint Venture

4.  List names anef address of all principals; that is, all Individuals serving on the Bosard of Directorz or compatable body, all pariners end limited partners,
afl corporate officers, all parties of Joint ventures, and all members and officers of Limited Liability Companies (attach additionat sheet {s) if

necessary}
('\)ra%m SASTN 4@%«9@2’:"/1&@
N o, M’%n‘,(}a\ﬂ Vite (hesivons

Hicoere Yawws N DY P /p—

ll

5. Listail names and address of efl shareholders, membets, or partngrs of the firm. If the shareholder is not an individual, st the individual
shareholdery/partnsrs/membérs, {* If 2 Publicly held Corporation mneludz & copy of 10K form in Hew of completing this ssction ) (attach addittonal

shest (8} If necessacy).
'!\(OM

6.  List all effiliated and related companies and their refationship to the firm entered an line 1 {one) above [if' none, enter “None”] { * Include a separate

diselosure form for each affiliated er subsidiary company ) (attach additional sheet (s} If necessary).

.
Nowe

7. YERIFICATION: This acution must be signed by a principal of the Consultant, Contractor or Vendor authorized as signatar of the firm for the purpose
of execnting contracts. The undersigned affirms end so swears lhat he/she has read and understood the toregoing statements and they are, to his/her

own knowledge, true,

Dated: »Auﬂ.us:rzb; Y Signed: £
Print Name: }jﬁ%‘f i 7 FLoaio

Title: f)"')f /fm\oml’ﬂ.ao.




PROPOSAL: For all work in accordance with the drawings
specificetions:

\/\(E'L%ﬁ% G‘wbrua&w.o? L.
( Inkbriduad—Firm-or Corporatidny as case may bs)

mr——————

Individual's Social Security Number

Firm or Corporation's Federal ID Number \l-ZEE’L.M-E’I
Firm or Corporation’s Municipal License ID Number ”1‘34

Municipal Licensing Agency : 6’6’1"519

By: f/‘ Date: Aqugréo,ﬂolé
{Print) 5@%?H T. fromo Title: Vm%wmr[)m

WHERE BIDDER IS A CORPORATIOM, ADD

#TTEST:

and

_'-'L__,,\

Asev Secretary

Hiewere \&LEW

(CORPORATE)

(SEAL)

Proposgal LEW 77((;: Fage 5



QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

Note: All blanks in the form are to be filled in. Where hlanks are not
applicable to your firm, so indicate in each instance.

1. How many years haz vour firm been in the business under your present
buginess name?

2. How many years experience in the construction work of a similar
type as this contract has your firm had: '
a. as a Prime Contractor _9&. fort5

{
b, asg a Subcontractor s& ykﬁﬂg
3. List below the construction projects ydur firm has under way ag of

thig date:
Contract Clage Paroant Nams and Address gf Qwnear

Amaunt of work ~ Complsted =~ or Contracting Officer . . .

S dernetone |

(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

4. List the projscts which vour firm ag a firm has performad in the
pasgt few years which vou fsel will qualify you for this work:

Contract Clasg Percent Name and Address of Owner
Amount 0f work Completed or Contracting Officer

ILLD?Z‘%'D." TSt Cfb:%merlm{ 168 Nys Dot
1
[y

4, 2465, 050." ‘L&%m>' "j

} Yo T
— (08 /0 NEDPLD
3,322,700« osen LW@, 97% \ Z, SLpPW

{442,200~
(use additional blank sheets if additional space is necessary)

5. Have you: )
a, ever failed to complete any work awarded to You? |§D

If @o; ldentify the project, the owner, the contract amount,

the circumstances and date of all such failures to completa,

b. ever beesn defaulted on a contract? ﬂ@

If so; identify the project., the owner, the contract amount,
the circumstances and the date of all default actions

Proposal DPW '%1 Page 6



‘Welsbach Electric Corp. of LI

Tob List
Original
Est Start Comp Comyg
Job  Owner Contract  Description Revenue Date Date Date
Transportation Division
019  Broadway Maintenance Broadway Maintenance 250,000 01/01/12 12/31112 12/31/13
050  Garage Garage ¢1/0112 12131712 12/3113
051 Warzhouse Wareghouss 01/01/12 12/3112 12/31/13
196 N.Y.S.D.O.T. D259765 Roslyn Viaduct (Tully) 1,650,000 08/15/05 12731407 03731112
226 N.CD.P.W. HG625608 Incident Management System 942,200 08/05/08  07/31/08 06/30/13
232 N.CD.PW. H62190G  Peninsula Blvd Signal Head Replmnt 4,224 400 08/01/08  03/31/10  ©9/30/12
233 N.CD.PW. HG2160E  Central System Update, Phase "B" 4372240 01/06/09  04/30/10  06/30/13
240 NY.S.D.O.T. 003449 INFORM Narthern Corridor 9,265,917 03/15/09  03/14/12  03/14/14
243 Town of Islip DPW 11-200¢ 8.L. Maint & Inst 3,054,330 02/01/09 013112 01/3114
250  City of Long Beach C-715 8.L. Maintenance 44,111 0101716 12/31/12  03/31/13
251 Town of Huntington TTSL 2010-0° S.L. Req Energy Efficient Firtures 73,350 05/01/10 04730113 04/30/13
252 N.Y.S.D.OT. D261409 T.5. Requirements 5,888,220 08/01/10  06/27/12 12/31/12
234 TownofHuntington _ ES20ie42/0-E S.L. Requirements . __ . . 765610 . 06/29/10 _ 06/28/12  _06/28/13.
255 N.C.D.P.W. H62250M  T.S. Maint & Inst 5,132,250 08/01/10  07/31/12 12/31/12
256  Town of Islip DPW 14-2006 Induction S.L. Installation 1,861,300 08/01/10 05/2511 09/30/13
257 N.CD.PW. H5201705E T.S. Requiremnents 4721,222 10/15/10  10/15/12  08/31/13
258 N.C.D.P.W. LED Upgrade (Parsons) 3,985,820 09/01/10 12/31/11 12/31/12
259  Village of Mineola 11027276  8.L. Maintenance 164,811 08/01/10  07/31/13 07/31/13
261  Town of Qyster Bay PRE 10031 Electrical Service Requirements 24,711 09/01/10 0B8/09/11 08/09/13
262 Village of East Rockaway 8.L. Maint & Inst 56,811 11/03/10  10/31/13 10/31/13
263 N.CD.P.W. H62272E  T.8. Maint Telemetry 752,228 01/01/11 12/31/11 09/30/12
. 265  Town of Huntington TTT§-2011-01 Larkfield Road TS Improvements 1,822,000 06/01/11 05/31/12 06/30/13
266  Town of Huntington TTTS-2011-02 T.8, Maintenance & Requirements 775,190 11/01/11 10/24/12 10/24/13
267  Town.oflslip. . . 441701 3.L. Upgrades West (Wendsal) 561,509 01/30/12  0411/14  04/11/14
268 N.Y.3.D.O.T. 005102 Roadway Lighting Maint 2,980,824 01126112 0172514 01/25/14
270 Town of islip 4417-03 5.L. Upgrades East (Wendel) 381,164 01/30/12 04711714 04/11/14
271  N.Y.S.D.OT, D261906 T.S. Improv Routes 200B & 25 (Tully) 2,580,000 07/01/12 12/31/13 12/31/13
273 N.CD.PW. T6225001M T.S. Muint & Inst 5,592,200 01/01/13 123114 12/31/14
274 Town of Hempstead 3104 Grand Canal Bulkhd SL Inst (Concrete Plus 110,812 10/01/12 12731712 12/31/12
275 Winthrop Mgmt PM 1000225 TS Interconnect Marcus Ave & Lakeville R~ 315,925 06/01/13  08/31/13 08/31/13
276  Town of Oyster Bay PWE 001-13 John J. Burns Park Feeder/Transformer Rep 132,980  03/01/13  03/31/13 03/31/13
277  N.CD.P.W. H6206001E  T.S. Maint Telemetry 1,912,212 06/10/13  06/09/16  06/09/16
278  City of Long Beach S.L. Maintenance 298,211 04/01/713 0331714 03/31/14
27%  Town of Qyster Bay Reosevelt Park Lighting Improv (Laser) 194,500 04/08/13 10/01/13 10/01/13
280  Town of Oyster Bay DF13-094  TOBAY PF Lighting Improv (Laser) 199,000 06/10/13 07/31/13 07/3113
281  Stoney Brook University PC 0557678 P.F. Lighting Improv 208,711
296  Misc Maint Contracis Villages, Towns & Private 01/0112 12431112 12/31/13
297  Lump Sums and T&M Villages, Towns & Private pi/0112 12/31112 12/31/13

08/19/213 ATTACHMENT 1



ever bhsen declared s non-responsgible bidder by any
municipality or public agency? S

If so, identiiy the project. the owner, the contract amcunt,
the circumstances and the date of all such declarations

gver been bsrred Zfrom bidding municipal or public
contracts? é@
If 80! ldentify the municipality or public agency, the

cgircumstances, date and term of disbarment for all debarmsnts,

(use additionazl blank sheets if additional space ig necessary)

6; Has any officer, partner or prinecipal of vour firm ever besn on
officer, partner or principal of some other firm:

a.

that failed to complete a construction contract? _jlﬂ_,_

If so, state name of individual and identify the nams of firm,
the project, the owner. the contract amount., the circumsiances
and the date of all such fallures to complete for all
principals of the firm, .

that has ever been defaulted on a contract? ﬂ@
If so; state the name of the individual and identify the

- name of the f£irm., the project, the owner, the contract amount,

the cirocumstances and the date of all default actions for all
principals of the firm.

that has ever besn declarsd a n0ﬁ£fesponsible bidder by any
municipality or public agency?

IZ so; state the name of the individual and identify the name
of the firm, the project, the owner, the contract amount, ihe
circumstances and the date of all such dsclarations for all
principals of the firm,

Proposal DPW I%% Page 7
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_1f so, state name of individual, name of owner and reason. therefor: . .. .. .

8.

g.

18,

d. that has eve?{baen barred from bidding municipal or public

contractg?
If so; state the name of the individual and identify the nams

of the firm, the municipality or public agency. the
circumgtances, date and term of debarment for all debarments

for all principals of the firm.

(use additional blank sheets 1f additional space is necesgsary)

Has any officer or partner of your firm ever (failed fo complets a
construction contract handled in his name? . ﬂﬁ

Discloge zany and ell violations of the Prevailing Wage and
Supplemental Payment Requirements of the Labor ILaw of New York

Etate, f(m{g

Digcloge any and all othar Labor Law Violations, including, but not
limited to, child labor wviclations. failure +to pay wages, or
unemployment insurance tax delinquencles within the past five years,

Novg”

¥n what other lines of business are you financially interssted?
(\(msé Worspats wmul.c.(ia o LT 15 A udg-hm_uj DWINETD

éqcuﬁﬁuj e Eﬁﬂeﬁ“'%?ﬂuﬁ4iﬁﬂ“
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11, What 1s the construction experience of the principal individuals
of your firm?

Pregent Yearg of Magnitude In
Individual's Pogltion or Congtruction and type what
Name Office Experignce of work Capacity
T 3% Yams ELETTEALAL Frmanes /1
saer V. Floato “Hhas wenjocd )’ Cowsry Hitn @z: A
i v(%mria“” Ve fusmoew  Fllerns ! ﬂ"SH%m_ o
} =
- Y m:‘l 251 S /A%Wl/ms Ze ‘fexr? T fnants
(e y
oot L Slyggeraaze {5 faws Lasor

{use additional blank shests if additional spacs is necegsgary)

12, List below the equipment that you own that is available for thas
proposed work, giving present location where it may be inspscted:
Item Description, Size Years of Progent
Capacity, Year. etc, Service Location

e Ferritiers #*2-

(use additional blank shests if additional space iz necessary)

NOTE: Should the eguipment be moved from the above mentioned location,
the submitted hereby agrsss upon request of the County to state
the naw location where same may bs found,

13. If any of the above equipwent is covered hy chattel nortgage,
conditional bill of sale, lien. or like encumbrance, gtate <%he

vomplete detalls as to nature and amount of encumbrance, ths name
and address of the holder, ete,

ffae

{use additional blank sheets if additional space is necegsary)

Proposal DPW 4@ ' Page 9



08/19/2013, 06:47:12 PM

Vehicle #

WELSBACH ELECTRIC CORP. of L.1.
Equipment and Vehicle List

Description

1998 MITSU FLAT, WHITE
1989 FORD F250, BLK
2006 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
1897 FORD VAN, WHITE
1897 FORD VAN, WHITE
1994 FORD AUGER, RED
1989 FORD CUMP, BLK
2004 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
1990 INT, ATFENUATOR, WH
2000 FORD VAN, WHITE
2001 FREIG, UTIL., WHITE
2000 FORD UTIL., WHITE
1985 INTL ATTENUATOR, WH

1997 GMC BKT, WHITE (45FT) .

2001 FORD VAN, WHITE
1997 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
1997 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
1997 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE

1983 INT.FLATBED, WHITE.
1988 INT.FLATBED, WHITE
1882 FORD PICKUP, WHITE

1992 FORD STEP VAN, WHITE

2002 FORD UTILITY, WHITE
1999 FORD BKT, WHITE
1986 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2002 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2002 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
1997 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2003 FORD VAN, WHITE
2010 FORD VAN, WHITE
2004 FORD UTILITY, WHITE
1980 INTER. UTILITY, WHITE
2002 FORD VAN, WHITE
1898 GMC UTILITY, WHITE
1997 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
1997 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2001 FREIGHTLINER UTILITY
2002 FORD SBN, WHITE
1992 FORD PICKUP, GRAY
2000 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2000 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2000 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
1997 FORD FLAT, WHITE
1997 FORD VAN, WHITE
1695 GMG Flathed
1987 FORD RACK, BLUE
1995 INTER AUGER, WHITE
2002 FORD VAN, WHITE

Page 10f3
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WELSBACH ELECTRIC CORP. of L.l
Equipment and Vehicle List

Vehicle # Description
1987 FCRD FLAT, WHITE
1987 FORD RACK, WHITE
1989 FORD STEP VAN, WHITE
2000 FORD VAN, WHITE
2001 FORD VAN, WHITE
2001 FORD VAN, WHITE
2000 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2000 FCRD BKT VAN, WHITE
2003 MITSLF BOX, WHITE
1899 FORE BKT VAN, WHITE
2002 FORD SUBN, WHITE
2001 FORD VAN, WHITE
1988 FIBEROPTIC TR, WHITE
1099 FORDBKTVANWHTE |
1995 FORD RACK FLAT, WHITE
2000 FORD VAN, WHITE
2004 FORD RACK FLAT, WHITE
1997 FORD RACK, WHITE
1983 CUSTOM TRAILER, YW
2003 FORD VAN, WHITE
2004 FORD VAN, WHITE
2001 GMC UTILITY, WHITE
2008 FORD UTILITY, WHITE
1997 FCRD UTILITY, WHITE
1987 FORD UTILITY, WHITE
1998 INTER UTILITY, WHITE
19€7 GMC UTILITY, WHITE
2004 FORD VAN WHITE
2000 GMC UTILITY, WHITE
1892 FORD UTILITY, WHITE
1899 INTER UTILITY, WHITE
2001 INTER UTILITY, WHITE
2001 INTER UTILITY, WHITE
1982 GMC AUGER, WHITE
2001 INTL, UTIL, AUGER
1997 INTER, UTIL, WHITE
1884 FORD BKT, WHITE (50FT)
2000 FORD UTILITY, WHITE
1987 FORD RACK, WHITE
1997 FORD RACK, WHITE
1997 FORD RACK, WHITE
1897 FORD DUMP, WHITE
2001 INTER UTIL, WHITE
1888 CURTISS TRAILER, YW
1987 FORD RACK, WHITE
2000 TG/BR TRAILER, BLX
1999 FRHT UTIL, WHITE
1965 TRUCO CABLE DOLLY
1986 TRUCO CABL DOLLY,YW

Vehicle ID #

081192013, 06:47:12 PM Page 2 of 3 ATTACHMENT %



08/19/2013, 06:47:12 PM

Vehicle #

WELSBACH ELECTRIC CORP. of L.l
Equipment and Vehicle List

Description

1961 TRUGO CABL DOLLY, BK
1968 TRUCO CABLE DOLLY
1999 FORD VAN, WHITE
2000 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2001 INTER UTILITY, WHITE
2008 FORD UTILITY, WHITE
1969 BELSH TRAILER, YW
2006 JTC TRAILER, WHITE
1988 CURTISS TRAILER, YW
2000 SHERMAN & REILLY, YW
2008 JTCS TRAILER
2001 INTER, UTHL, WHITE
1994 FORD UTILITY, YELLOW
1809 INTL, WHITE

2001 INTERUTILITY, WHITE |

2006 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2006 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2008 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2004 FORD £150 VAN, WHITE
2001 FORD TAURUS, GOLD
2001 FORD PICKUP, GREEN
1985 BUTLE FLAT, YW
1992 CUSTOM, CR
2003 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2003 FORD BKT VAN, WHITE
2003 FORD ECONO VAN
2009 FORD SUBN BLUE
2008 FORD SUBN GREY
2012 FORD ESCAPE BLACK
1984 INTER UTIL, ORANGE

Pape 3of 3
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14, in what manner have you ingpscied this proposed work?
Explain in detail.

Vﬁ; Ou E:NTA\M ﬁthfﬁiAF#kc M [LubaL dwﬂlhﬁr4¥'rhlesfw¥#i
L“?““j

(use additionzl blank shests if additional space is necessary)

15, Explain your plan and lay-out for performing the proposed work.

Aw Wotse 7o By Pors 1 Attsbirte o e Conmaer Depiserrs
Ao The Limest Gpertemos  itluvey Wik Comner.

1. 1f a contract is avarded or & permit is issued, to vour firm, who
will have ths personal supervision of the work? Attach resume.

o Pw frsavem ponl Awm

17. Insurance carried by vour firm;

“Type Company .. Limits of Coverage  _ Term _

%D “‘Awwﬁ@ﬁ;
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INSURED

MARSH

PRODUGER

MARSH USA inc.

ATTN: GHRISTINE CAYO
601 MERRITT 7
NORWALK, CT 06856-6010

{203) 229-6787 FAX

EMCOR.CERTREQUESTEMARSH,COM

LN

e

R
CERTIFIGATE NUMBER
NYC-005175125-01

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS
NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER OTHER THAN THOSE PRQVIDED IN THE
POLICY. THIS GERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE
AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREM.

COMPANIES AFFORDING COVERAGE

COMPANY

A Continental Casually Company

WELSBACH ELECTRIC CORP. CF L.I,

300 NEWTOWN ROAD
PLAINVIEW, NY 11803

COMPANY
B American Casually Company Of Reading, Pa

COMPANY

C  Transporialion Insurance Co

COMPANY
D

COVERAGES

THIS 13 TO CERTIFY THAT POLICIES OF INSURANCE DESCRIBED H
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF

PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORCED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIB

LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

“This cerifcalo supersedss orid iapiaces any prevously seust céfcal fof e pallcy pafld aled b, -~ -

EREIN HAVE BEEN {SSUED TO THE INSURED MAMED HEREIN FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

oo
INDICATED,

ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY

ED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

CONDITIONS AND EXCLUSIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, AGGREGATE

s TYPE OF INSURANCE POLIGY NUMBER ’;’;.}g‘?,f;ff%’z PonCY ﬁ’;ﬁg‘éﬂg” LIS
A | SENERAL LIABILITY 110 1001111 GENERAL AGGREGATE [ 6,000,000
- J| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY.. —_ s el e e e BponnoTS  GoMPIOR AGE | - 140000007 -
CLAIMS MADE OCCUR PERSONAL & ADV NJURY | § 2,000,000
| | OWNER'S & CONTRACTOR'S PROT EACH OCCURRENCE 3 2,000,000
% PER PROJECT GENERAL FIRE DAMAGE {Any ona fire) | § 1,000,000
" AGGREGATE APPLIES MED EXP (Any one person) | § 25,000
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY - 10131110 1omirt COMBINED SINGLELIMIT | § 2,000,600
X | ANy auTo
|| ALL ownep auTos BOOILY INJURY $
|| scHEDWLED AUTOS {Per perean)
| X | wiRen auTos BODILY INJURY g
X _ | NON-OWNED AUTOS (Per acident)
| X_JAUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
B500 COMPI$500 COLL DEQ
| GARAGE LIABILITY R AJTD DNLY « EA AGCIDENT
|| anvauvo DTHER THAN AUTO OMLY: O
- - .o EACH AcoiDenT | B -
AGGREGATE | ¥
EXCESS LIABILITY EACH OOCURRENGE $
:’ UMBRELLA FORM AGBREGATE 5
QTHER THAN UMBRELLA FORM 3
B | B ovERa riay e TON AKD 0/07H0 o - x | ToRvimis | | Rl o
C 10010 10/01/19 EL EACH ACCIDENT 3 1,000,000
B KET”S&ZTETE%%NE F—l IMeL 1001110 10/111 EL DISEASE-FOLIGY LMIT | $ 1,000,000
QFFICERS ARE; EXCL EL DISEASE-EACH EMPLOVEE| $ 1,000,000
OTHER

PESCRIFTION OF OPERATIONE/LOCATIONS/VEHICLES/SPECIAL ITEMS

RE: JOB #2683 - TRAFFIC SIGNAL SYSTEM OPERATIONS PHASE Il - CONTRACT #H52272
ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER ALL POLICIES {EXCEFT WORKERS COMPENSATION & EMPLOYERS LIABILITY) WHERE REQUIRED BY CONTRACT: SOUNTY OF NASSAU, ALL MUNICIPALITIES, MUNICIPAL
SUB-DIVISIONS & FEE OWNERS OF PROPERTIES ON WHIGH WGRK IS DONE.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
BUREAU OF REAL ESTATE INSURANCE

1 WEST STREET
MINECLA, NY 11501

CANGELLATIOGN ‘
SHOULD ANY OF THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXFIRATION CATE THEREOF,
30 DAYS WRITTEN NCTICE TO THE
CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED HEREM, BUT FAILUSE Y0 MAIL BUCH NOTICE SHALL. IMPOSE NG OBLIGATION OR
LIABILITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE INSURER AFFORDING COVERAGE, |75 AGENTS DR REPRESENTATIVES, OR THE

THE INSURER AFFORDING COVERAGE WILL ENDEAYOR TO MAIL

185UER OF THIS CERTIFICATE.

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

of Marsh USA inc.

BY: Heldh Bovermalster LI e e L A At
MM1(3/02) ' 'VALIZ AS OF: 122310

Qa Y] nﬁrf"

{ Y- -
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“IEA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: Welsbach Electric Corp of L.l

2, Dollar amount requiring NIFA approval: § 1,442,200
Amount to be encumbered: $ 1,442,200 /A/
This isa L New Contract _ Advisement __ Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract
If advisement — NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 12 Months

Has work or services on this contract commenced? Yes v No

If yes, please explain:

4. Funding Source:
A4 General Fund (GEN) ¥ Grant Fund (GRT)
Iﬂr a Capital Improvement Fund (CAP) Federal % 80
__ Other State %
County % 20
/

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract? Yes No

If not, will it require a future borrowing? Yes No
Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing? - Yes No N/A
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract? ~" Yes No N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

This project will expand the County's Incident Management System by installing additional fraffic surveillance
cameras that will connect back to the Traffic Management Center in Westbury. These cameras allow the TMC
Operators to take action when readway incldents are detected using the camera system.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form Yes No N/A
Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature Yes No N/A

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

=, Identfy all coniracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

Frceeds ¥ 50K.




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information ecntained in this Contract Approval
Request Form and any additional information submitted in connection with this request is true and
accurate and that all expenditures that will be made in reliance on this authorization are in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan. I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official
deliberations.

fostnrn ILC s/l

Signature Title Date

Print Name

COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE
To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and accurate and is in
conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County
Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:
... Lcertify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.,
Budget is available and funds have been: encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Signature Title Date

Print Name

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIES printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the
item requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submitted to NIFA for review.

NTFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



